
 

 
You can view the agenda on the website  
or use a smart phone camera and scan the code 

 
 

 
  

To: 
 
The Chair and Members 
of the Devon Pension 
Board 
 

 
County Hall 
Topsham Road 
Exeter 
Devon  
EX2 4QD 
 

 

Date:  5 October 2023 Contact:  Julia Jones 

Email:  julia.e.jones@devon.gov.uk 
 

DEVON PENSION BOARD 
 

Friday, 13th October, 2023 
 
A meeting of the Devon Pension Board is to be held on the above date at 10.30 am 
as a virtual meeting to consider the following matters. 
 
 Donna Manson 
 Chief Executive 
 

A G E N D A 
  
 PART 1 - OPEN COMMITTEE 

  
1 Apologies  
 
 
2 Minutes (Pages 1 - 6) 
 
 Minutes of the meeting held on 6th July 2023 (attached) 

  
3 Items Requiring Urgent Attention  
 
 Items which in the opinion of the Chairman should be considered at the meeting 

as matters of urgency. 
  

 MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION OR REVIEW 
  

4 Review of attendance (Pages 7 - 14) 
 
 Report of the Director of Finance (DF/23/95), attached 

  

https://www.devon.gov.uk/democracy


5 Contribution and breaches monitoring (Pages 15 - 18) 
 
 Report of the Director of Finance (DF/23/96), attached 

  
6 Pension Board budget monitoring (Pages 19 - 20) 
 
 Report of the Director of Finance (DF/23/97), attached 

  
7 Devon Pension Fund Risk Register (Pages 21 - 56) 
 
 Report of the Director of Finance (DF/23/98), attached  

  
 MATTERS FOR INFORMATION 

  
8 Investment and Pension Fund Committee (Pages 57 - 64) 
 
 Minutes of Investment & Pension Fund Committee held on 15 September for 

information, attached.  
  

9 Audit and action logs (Pages 65 - 84) 
 
 Report of the Director of Finance (DF/23/102), attached  

  
10 Peninsula Pensions Administration - Performance Statistics (Pages 85 - 94) 
 
 Report of the Director of Finance (DF/23/99), attached. 

  
11 LGPS Update Report (Pages 95 - 102) 
 
 Report of the Director of Finance (DF/23/100), attached. 

  
12 Future Work Programme (Pages 103 - 104) 
 
 Report of the Director of Finance (DF/23/101), attached 

  
13 Dates of Future Meetings  
 
 The Pension Board will meet at 10.30am on the following dates: 

  
Tuesday 30th January 2024 
Monday 29th April 2024 
Monday 15th July 2024 
Monday 21st October 2024 
Wednesday 29th January 2025 
Thursday 3rd April 2025 
  



 
 PART II - ITEMS WHICH MAY BE TAKEN IN THE ABSENCE OF PRESS AND 

PUBLIC ON THE GROUNDS THAT EXEMPT INFORMATION MAY BE 
DISCLOSED 
 

 Nil 
 
 
Members are reminded that Part II Reports contain exempt information and should 
therefore be treated accordingly.  They should not be disclosed or passed on to any 
other person(s). They need to be disposed of carefully and should be returned to the 
Democratic Services Officer at the conclusion of the meeting for disposal. 
 



MEETINGS INFORMATION AND NOTES FOR VISITORS 
 
Getting to County Hall and Notes for Visitors   
For SatNav purposes, the postcode for County Hall is EX2 4QD 
 
Further information about how to get to County Hall gives information on visitor 
parking at County Hall and bus routes. 
 
Exeter has an excellent network of dedicated cycle routes. For further information 
see the Travel Devon webpages.  
 
The nearest mainline railway stations are Exeter Central (5 minutes from the High 
Street), St David’s and St Thomas. All have regular bus services to the High Street.  
 
Visitors to County Hall are asked to report to Main Reception on arrival. If visitors 
have any specific requirements, please contact reception on 01392 382504 
beforehand.  
 
Membership of a Committee  
For full details of the Membership of a Committee, please visit the Committee page 
on the website and click on the name of the Committee you wish to see.  
 
Committee Terms of Reference  
For the terms of reference for any Committee, please visit the Committee page on 
the website and click on the name of the Committee. Under purpose of Committee, 
the terms of reference will be listed. Terms of reference for all Committees are also 
detailed within Section 3b of the Council’s Constitution.  
 
Access to Information 
Any person wishing to inspect any minutes, reports or background papers relating to 
an item on the agenda should contact the Clerk of the Meeting. To find this, visit the 
Committee page on the website and find the Committee. Under contact information 
(at the bottom of the page) the Clerk’s name and contact details will be present. All 
agenda, reports and minutes of any Committee are published on the Website  
 
Public Participation 
The Council operates a Public Participation Scheme where members of the public 
can interact with various Committee meetings in a number of ways. For full details of 
whether or how you can participate in a meeting, please look at the Public 
Participation Scheme or contact the Clerk for the meeting. 
 
In relation to Highways and Traffic Orders Committees, any member of the District 
Council or a Town or Parish Councillor for the area covered by the HATOC who is 
not a member of the Committee, may attend and speak to any item on the Agenda 
with the consent of the Committee, having given 24 hours’ notice. 
 
Webcasting, Recording or Reporting of Meetings and Proceedings 
The proceedings of any meeting may be recorded and / or broadcasted live, apart 
from any confidential items which may need to be considered in the absence of the 
press and public. For more information go to our webcasting pages  

https://new.devon.gov.uk/help/visiting-county-hall/
https://www.traveldevon.info/cycle/
https://democracy.devon.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
https://democracy.devon.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
https://democracy.devon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=416&MId=2487&Ver=4&info=1
https://democracy.devon.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
https://democracy.devon.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
https://democracy.devon.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
https://www.devon.gov.uk/democracy/guide/public-participation-at-committee-meetings/part-1-can-i-attend-a-meeting/
https://www.devon.gov.uk/democracy/guide/public-participation-at-committee-meetings/part-1-can-i-attend-a-meeting/
https://devoncc.public-i.tv/core/portal/home


Anyone wishing to film part or all of the proceedings may do so unless the press and 
public are excluded for that part of the meeting or there is good reason not to do so, 
as directed by the Chair.  Filming must be done as unobtrusively as possible without 
additional lighting; focusing only on those actively participating in the meeting and 
having regard to the wishes of others present who may not wish to be filmed. 
Anyone wishing to film proceedings is asked to advise the Chair or the Democratic 
Services Officer in attendance.  
 
Members of the public may also use social media to report on proceedings.  
 
Declarations of Interest for Members of the Council  
It is to be noted that Members of the Council must declare any interest they may 
have in any item to be considered at this meeting, prior to any discussion taking 
place on that item. 
 
WiFI 
An open, publicly available Wi-Fi network (i.e. DCC) is normally available for 
meetings held in the Committee Suite at County Hall. 
 
Fire  
In the event of the fire alarm sounding, leave the building immediately by the nearest 
available exit following the fire exit signs.  If doors fail to unlock press the Green 
break glass next to the door. Do not stop to collect personal belongings; do not use 
the lifts; and do not re-enter the building until told to do so. Assemble either on the 
cobbled car parking area adjacent to the administrative buildings or in the car park 
behind Bellair. 
 
First Aid 
Contact Main Reception (Extension 2504) for a trained first aider.  
 
Mobile Phones 
Please switch off all mobile phones before entering the Committee Room or Council 
Chamber 
 
Alternative Formats 
If anyone needs a copy of an Agenda and/or a Report in 
another format (e.g. large print, audio tape, Braille or other 
languages), please contact the Customer Service Centre on 
0345 155 1015 or email: committee@devon.gov.uk or write to 
the Democratic and Scrutiny Secretariat in G31, County Hall, 
Exeter, EX2 4QD. 
Induction Loop available  

 

mailto:committee@devon.gov.uk




1 
DEVON PENSION BOARD 

6/07/23 
 

 

DEVON PENSION BOARD 
 

6 July 2023  
 
Present:- 
 
Councillors S Randall Johnson, C Slade (Chair), D Walshe, C Hearn, 
P Phillips, A Bowman (Vice-Chair), Ian Arrow and R Jeanes 
 
Apologies:- 
 
None 
  

* 112   Election of Chair and Vice Chair 
 
RESOLVED that Councillor Colin Slade be elected Chair and Andy Bowman 
be elected Vice Chair for the ensuing year.  
  

* 113   Minutes 
 
RESOLVED that the Minutes of the Meeting held on 18 April 2023 be signed 
as a correct record. 
 
The Chair took the opportunity to thank Democratic Services Officer Gerry 
Rufolo, who was retiring, for his support as Clerk to the Board.  
  

* 114   Items Requiring Urgent Attention 
 
No item was raised as a matter of urgency. 
  

* 115   Membership 
 
The Board welcomed Ian Arrows (representing Fund members) to his first 
meeting of the Board.  
 
Mr Arrows introduced himself and gave brief information about his 
background in law and his formal employment as a Senior Coroner for 
Plymouth, Torbay, and South Devon.  
  

* 116   Review of Attendance 
 
The Board received and noted the Report of the Director of Finance and 
Public Value (DF/23/69) on the attendance of Members at both Board 
meetings and training.   
 
 
 
  

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



2 
DEVON PENSION BOARD 
6/07/23 

 
* 117   Contributions and Breaches Monitoring 

 
The Board noted the Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value 
(DF/23/70) on current procedures for monitoring of timely payment of 
contributions from employers. A table in the Report showed a summary of the 
monthly contributions received in Q4 2022/23.  
  
There were no payments of material significance, which required notification 
to the Pensions Regulator of the employer’s failure to meet the legal deadline. 
 
It was highlighted that an additional section on Breaches had been added and 
this would be included as a standard section for future reports. It was pleasing 
to note that an employer mentioned in the last report as not meeting deadlines 
was now delivering information on time.  
 
It was suggested that there should be amended date in the table in the report 
for the third date to say after the 21st to allow for digital payments which had a 
deadline of that date. Additional information about whether employers were 
providing information in a timely manner was felt to be a useful addition to the 
report.  
 
It was proposed by Mr Walshe and seconded by Mr Bowman and  
 
RESOLVED that a new process be introduced where employers who have 
not met the deadlines for data information to the Authority at year end be 
publicly named to reduce the risk of the fund breaching legal deadlines.  
 
The Report was also noted.  
  

* 118   Devon Pension Fund Risk Register 
 
The Board considered the Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value 
(DF/23/71) on the risks incorporated into the Fund’s Risk Register (attached 
at Appendix 1 of the Report). The Board had previously considered the Risk 
Register at its meeting on 18th April 2023, and comments made had been 
taken on board in updating the register.  
  
The Register highlighted the key risks in relation to the Pension Fund, the 
current processes in place to mitigate the risk, and the planned improvements 
in place to provide further assurance. It incorporated the risk register of both 
the Investments Team and Peninsula Pensions.  The Investment and Pension 
Fund Committee was the ultimate risk owner for the Pension Fund and last 
reviewed the Risk Register in October 2022. 
  
In addition to the current mitigation in place, further actions were planned to 
provide a greater level of assurance, and these were detailed together with 
the planned timescale for the action to take place. The level of risk will be 
reviewed once these additional actions have been implemented. As a result of 
the incorporation of the risk register into the Authority’s risk management 

Page 2

Agenda Item 2



3 
DEVON PENSION BOARD 

6/07/23 
 

 

system, there was now a more rigorous system in place for regular review of 
the risks identified, enabling better risk management.  
  
The Report also detailed new risks added to the risk register as a result of 
changes in regulations/legislation and decisions by the Investment and 
Pension Fund Committee.   
  
Members’ discussion points with the Officers included: 
 

• Reference was made to risk F4 regarding management of 
Environmental, social and governance issues. The fund has been 
accredited by the FRC as signatories to the UK Stewardship code and 
this had been updated in the risk register. 

• Communications to members through newsletters and surveys – these 
would continue but further clarification was needed to find out whether 
these would be available in paper as well as electronic form.  

• Inflation risk was addressed by the strategic review if the fund’s 
investment strategy which took place every 3 years. This had last been 
presented to the Investment and Pension Fund committee in February 
2022.  

  
RESOLVED that the Pension Fund Register and the additional actions 
proposed to mitigate risk be noted. 
  

* 119   Investment and Pension Fund Committee 
 
The Board noted the Minutes of the Investment and Pension Fund Committee 
meeting held on 16 June 2023. 
 
It was questioned whether the Pension Fund Investment policy of allocating a 
certain percentage for local impact funding should be identified as a separate 
risk. This would be considered and fed back at the next meeting. The training 
plan would also be included in the October meeting.  
  

 120   Actions and Recommendations Trackers 
 
The Board considered the Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value 
(DF/23/72) on progress made on completing actions arising from internal 
audits and pension board recommendations.  
  
The Audit action log tracked progress and completion of audit actions and 
recommendations. In addition, the report detailed a log of actions and 
requests raised by the Board, and final audit reports issued relating to 
2022/23 audits that had not already been brought to the Board. Previously 
completed actions have been removed.  
  
It was highlighted that the final audit report on cyber security had been 
completed and was attached and there were a number of actions that had 

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



4 
DEVON PENSION BOARD 
6/07/23 

 
been addressed or were in progress. Members were reminded there was a 
training session this afternoon for them on cyber security.  
  

* 121   Peninsula Pensions Administration - Performance Statistics 
 
The Board considered the Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value 
(DF/23/73) on the performance of Peninsula Pensions against the 
Occupational and Personal Pension Schemes (Disclosure of Information) 
Regulations 2013, which set out the statutory requirements regarding the 
disclosure of pension information.  
  
The report detailed the team performance, which included total performance 
against the Occupational and Personal Pension Schemes (Disclosure of 
information) Regulations 2013 for the quarter ending 31 March 2023, 
performance for previous quarters, work with employers to implement 
improvements; the processing of outstanding deferred benefit and 
amalgamation cases in preparation for the McCloud remedy and the work to 
prepare the Pension Dashboard, which had impacted performance. The team 
received a total of 10 compliments between 1 January 2023 and 31 March 
2023.  
  
Appendix 1 of the report provides a detailed breakdown of administration 
performance relating to the Devon Pension Fund only, for the quarter ending 
31 March 2023, and the full year 1st April 2022 – 31st March 2023, against 
the statutory Disclosure Regulations.  
  
In addition, a further chart, as requested by the Board, has been included to 
highlight the variants in performance when compared with firstly, the previous 
quarter, and secondly, the previous 12-month period. And Appendix 2 of the 
report highlights the longer-term performance of Peninsula Pensions (Devon 
Pension Fund only) for this financial year from 1st April to 31 March 2023. 
Appendix 3 of the report highlights the amount of work received over the last 
12 month rolling period, compared to the same period in the previous year.  
  
Other updates included the McCloud Member factsheet link for information.  
  
Peninsula Pensions would be reviewing the Pension Administration Strategy 
and targets included during 2023, which included the internal target for 
Peninsula Pensions and expected performance requirements from individual 
Fund employers.  
  
Members’ questions and discussion points included:  
 

• Administration Performance data shown in Appendix 1 might need 
revising. This would be checked and revised if needed. 

• Some of the text in the charts in Appendices 2 and 3 were difficult to 
read. This would be made clearer for future. 

Page 4

Agenda Item 2



5 
DEVON PENSION BOARD 

6/07/23 
 

 

• Recognised that the pandemic had led to an increase in change of 
people’s working situations with some wishing to move to jobs in which 
they could work fully remotely.  

• Requested that comparison data on performance from other 
comparable pension funds be made available to the Board 

• Members were reminded that the outcome and recommendations from 
the Good Governance review were also awaited and might help with 
comparable data.   

  
The Board noted the Report.  
  

* 122   LGPS Update Report 
 
The Board received and noted the Report of the Director of Finance and 
Public Value (DF/23/74) on an update on the latest developments affecting 
the LGPS. These related to the McCloud judgment and draft regulations 
concerning the remedy; consultation on changes to the Scheme Advisory 
Board’s cost management process; and an update on the Pension Dashboard 
project. 
  
Members’ questions and discussion points with Officers included: 
 

• When the conclusion of the McCloud remedy would come into effect – 
this had been scheduled to be at the beginning of October, but the 
legislation was not coming before Parliament until after the summer 
recess. 

• Pension Schemes would then have 18 months to review all the records 
and implement any revisions accordingly.  

• The Pension administration team were formally thanked for all their 
hard work on this.   

   
* 123   Future Work Programme 

 
The Board received and noted the Report of the Director of Finance and 
Public Value (DF/23/75) on the proposed Future Work Programme over the 
next three meetings  
  
It was highlighted that the TPR Code of Practice was scheduled for January 
2024 though officers had recently heard that the code would not be out in time 
and this will need moving to later in the year.  The Pension Regulator data 
scores had been moved to the October meeting. Also scheduled for October 
was the Communications Policy Review, and the Governance Policy Review 
currently planned for January was likely to be pushed back due to awaiting 
the result of the Good Governance Review.  
  
RESOLVED that the following topics be added to the Work Programme:   
 
Review of the administration strategy  

Page 5

Agenda Item 2



6 
DEVON PENSION BOARD 
6/07/23 

 
  

* 124   Dates of Future Meetings 
 
The Pension Board will meet at 10.30am on the following dates: 
  
Friday 13th October 2023 
Tuesday 30th January 2024 
Monday, 29 April 2024 
 
Members were informed that future dates for the next council year would be 
available shortly.  
  
Updates and other information available here 
  
Browse meetings - Devon Pension Board - Democracy in Devon 
 
 
NOTES: 

1. Minutes should always be read in association with any Reports for a 
complete record. 

2. If the meeting has been webcast, it will be available to view on the 
webcasting site for up to 12 months from the date of the meeting 
 

*  DENOTES DELEGATED MATTER WITH POWER TO ACT 
 
The Meeting started at 10.30 am and finished at 11.11am 

 

Page 6

Agenda Item 2

https://democracy.devon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Act=later&CId=185&D=202310131030&MD=ielistmeetings
http://www.devoncc.public-i.tv/core/portal/home


 

 
 

DF/23/95 
Devon Pension Board 
13th October 2023 
 

REVIEW OF ATTENDANCE 

Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value  

Please note that the following recommendations are subject to consideration and 
determination by the Committee before taking effect.  

 

1) Recommendation 

 
That the Board be asked to: 
 

(a) Review the attendance and training record of the board.  
(b) Review the board’s Terms of Reference 

 
 

2) Introduction 

 
2.1 The Devon Pension Board’s Term of Reference currently states that the board will 

meet four times a year in addition to training events.  Attendance at these meeting 
and training events is recorded and reported. 
 
 

3) Attendance log 
 
3.1 The Terms of Reference also states that the membership of any member who fails to 

attend for two consecutive meetings or two consecutive training events shall be 
reviewed by the Board and shall be terminated in the absence of mitigating factors. 

 
3.2 A log showing the attendance of both board meetings and training events is attached 

in appendix 1 and should be reviewed by the board. 
 

4) Terms of Reference 
 

4.1 Following the introduction of the Local Pension Board under the Public Sector 
Pensions Act 2013, the Devon Pensions Board formally adopted its terms of 
reference in its creation meeting in July 2015. 
 

4.2 As a matter of good practice and effective governance, the board is required to 
review their Terms of Reference ensuring they remain effective and reflective of the 
work and focus of the board. The current Terms of Reference is attached in appendix 
2. 

 

Page 7

Agenda Item 4



 

 
 

 
 
 

5 Conclusion 

 
4.1 The Board is asked to review the Terms of Reference and the attendance log. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Angie Sinclair 
Director of Finance and Public Value 
 
Electoral Divisions: All  
 

Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers 

Nil 
 
Contact for enquiries: 
Name: Charlotte Thompson  
Telephone: 01392 381933 
Address: Room 180 County Hall 

Page 8

Agenda Item 4



B
o

a
rd

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

A
tt

e
n

d
a

n
ce

 2
0

2
2

/2
3

 -
 2

0
2

3
/2

4
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 1

B
ru

n
e

l 

In
v

e
st

o
r 

d
a

y

In
 H

o
u

se
 

e
v

e
n

t

In
 H

o
u

se
 

e
v

e
n

t

1
8

/1
0

/2
0

2
2

0
7

/0
2

/2
0

2
3

1
8

/0
4

/2
0

2
3

0
6

/0
7

/2
0

2
3

2
8

/0
9

/2
0

2
2

0
3

/1
1

/2
0

2
2

0
6

/0
7

/2
0

2
3

F
u

n
d

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

B
o

w
m

a
n

Y
Y

N
Y

Y
Y

Y

A
rr

o
w

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

Y
N

/A
N

/A
Y

P
h

il
li

p
s

Y
Y

Y
Y

N
N

Y

V
a

ca
n

t

F
u

n
d

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

rs

S
la

d
e

 (
D

C
C

)
Y

N
Y

Y
N

Y
Y

W
a

ls
h

e
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

H
e

a
rn

 (
T

a
v

is
to

ck
)

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y

R
a

n
d

a
ll

 J
o

h
n

so
n

 (
D

C
C

)
Y

Y
Y

Y
N

N
Y

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

m
e

m
b

e
r

Je
a

n
e

s
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

Y
Y

B
o

a
rd

 M
e

e
ti

n
g

T
ra

in
in

g

Page 9

Agenda Item 4



Devon Pension Board – Terms of Reference 
 
1. Function of the Board 
 
The role of the local Pension Board as defined by sections 5 (1) and (2) of the Public 

Service Pensions Act 2013, is to – 

 Assist the Administering Authority as Scheme Manager; – 

- to secure compliance with the LGPS regulations and any other legislation 

relating to the governance and administration of the LGPS; 

- to secure compliance with requirements imposed in relation to the LGPS by 

the Pensions Regulator; 

- in such other matters as the LGPS regulations may specify. 

 Secure the effective and efficient governance and administration of the LGPS for 

the Pension Fund. 

 Provide the Scheme Manager with such information as it requires to ensure that 

any member of the Pension Board or person to be appointed to the Pension 

Board does not have a conflict of interest. 

The Pension Board will also help ensure that the Devon Pension Fund is managed 

and administered effectively and efficiently and ensure that it complies with the code 

of practice on the governance and administration of public service pension schemes 

issued by the Pension Regulator. 

In fulfilling that role the Board undertakes the following tasks: 

 Monitor compliance of the Pension Fund with legislation, guidance issued by the 

Pensions Regulator, and with the policies set out in the Fund’s statutory 

statements. 

 Review and scrutinise the performance of the Pension Fund in relation to its 

governance and administration, policy objectives and performance targets. 

 Approval of the Annual Internal Audit Plan for the Devon Pension Fund and for 

Peninsula Pensions. 

 Consideration of the Internal Audit Annual Report and regular update reports for 

the Devon Pension Fund and Peninsula Pensions. 

 Consideration of the External Audit report on the Pension Fund Annual Report 

and Statement of Accounts. 

 Review of the Pension Fund Risk Register. 

 Monitoring of the Fund’s Internal Dispute Resolution Procedures. 

 
  

Page 10

Agenda Item 4



2. Board Membership 
 

The Pension Board is composed of nine members as follows: 

Representing No Comments 

Fund Members 4 
Appointed by the Administering Authority 
from applicants responding to an 
advertisement. 

Fund Employers 4 
Two appointed by Devon County Council, 
plus two elected by employers at an Annual 
Employers’ Meeting. 

Independent Member 1 
Appointed by the Administering Authority 
from applicants responding to an 
advertisement. (Non-voting) 

Members of the Investment and Pension Fund Committee are excluded from 

membership of the Pension Board. No substitutes will be permitted. 

The members of the Pension Board serve for a four year term, subject to the 

following: 

 The employer representatives appointed by Devon County Council shall be 

appointed annually by the Devon County Council Annual Council Meeting, but 

with a view to maintaining stability of membership. 

 Two member representatives and one employer representative shall serve for an 

initial six year term, after which a four year term will be served, to promote 

continuity of experience by reducing the risk of all members being replaced by 

new members at the same time.  

 The independent member shall also serve for an initial six year term, after which 

a four year term will be served. 

 The membership of any member who fails to attend for two consecutive 

meetings or two consecutive training events shall be reviewed by the Board and 

shall be terminated in the absence of mitigating factors. 

 Arrangements shall be made for the replacement of members who resign or 

whose membership ceases due to non-attendance in line with the procedures for 

their original appointment. 

 

3. Code of Conduct 
 

Members of the Pension Board should abide by the Devon County Council Code of 

Conduct for members and co-opted members, as set out in Part 6 Section 1 of the 

Devon County Council Constitution. 

 

Page 11

Agenda Item 4



 

4. Appointment of a Chairman and Vice-Chairman 
 

The Board will appoint a Chairman and Vice Chairman annually from among its 

members. 

 

5. Voting Rights 
 

All members and representatives, with the exception of the Independent Member will 

have equal voting rights.  

 

6. Conflict of Interests 
 

The Board Members will comply with the Devon County Council Members Code of 

Conduct, supplemented by any additional guidance on Conflicts of Interest, as set 

out in the Devon County Council Constitution. 

 

7. Role of Officers and Advisors 
 
The Pension Board requires the support of the Fund’s key advisors to support it in 

the execution of its responsibilities. These will include the County Treasurer and staff 

from the Authority’s Investments and Pensions Administration teams. It will also 

include staff from the Devon Audit Partnership. The Board will also be able to seek 

advice from other advisors, such as the Fund Actuary, and the Fund’s external 

auditors.  

 

8. Number of Meetings 
 

The Board will meet four times per year. In addition training sessions will be held, 

which may be joint sessions with the Investment and Pension Fund Committee. 

 

9. Arrangements for Meetings – Administration, Papers, Minutes, Quorum 
 

The administration arrangements for meetings, for example the notice requirements 

for meetings and circulation of papers, the quorum required for a meeting, publication 

of minutes, etc. shall conform to Devon County Council’s standing orders as set out 

in the Council’s Constitution. 

The first meeting in the municipal year be held in-person (with an option for any 

member to attend remotely) and the remainder continue as remote meetings.  The 

Chairperson/Vice Chairperson may determine that it is necessary to hold further 

board meetings in person. 

Page 12

Agenda Item 4



 

10. Allowances / Expenses 
 

An allowance shall be paid to the independent member of the Committee in line with 

the allowance agreed for independent members of the Devon County Council 

Standards Board. No allowances shall be paid to other members of the Pension 

Board, but expenses shall be claimable in line with Devon County Council’s agreed 

expenses rates. 

 

11. Knowledge and Understanding 
 

In accordance with Section 248A of the Pensions Act 2004, every individual who is a 

member of a Local Pension Board must:  

 Be conversant with the rules of the LGPS, in other words the Regulations and 

other regulations governing the LGPS (such as the Transitional Regulations and 

the Investment Regulations); 

 Be conversant with any document recording policy about the administration of 

the Fund which is for the time being adopted in relation to the Fund; 

 Have knowledge and understanding of the law relating to pensions; 

 Have knowledge and understanding of such other matters as may be prescribed. 

 Complete The Pension Regulator’s Public Service Toolkit within a reasonable 

period of joining the board 

The Pension Board will comply with the requirements of the Pensions Act 2004, 

including compliance with the CIPFA Code of Practice on Public Sector Pensions 

Finance Knowledge and Skills, the agreement of an Annual Training Plan and shall 

report on members’ attendance at training events.  

 

12. Reporting 
 

Minutes of Pension Board meetings shall be reported for information to Devon 

County Council at the following Full Council meeting, although recommendations can 

be made to the Investment and Pension Fund Committee on issues that the Board 

wish to raise. Where material concerns arise, that the Board consider are not being 

addressed adequately, the Board can report their concerns directly to the Pensions 

Regulator. A report on the work of the Pension Board will be included within the 

Pension Fund’s Annual Report and Accounts. 

 

13. Data Protection and Freedom of Information 
 

The administering authority (Devon County Council) must comply with the 

requirements of the Data Protection Act 1998 and the Freedom of Information Act 

2000 in its administration of the Board. 

Page 13

Agenda Item 4



 

 

Page 14

Agenda Item 4



 

 
 

DF/23/96 
Devon Pension Board 
13th October 2023 
 
MONITORING OF CONTRIBUTIONS AND BREACHES 

Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value  

Please note that the following recommendations are subject to consideration and 
determination by the Committee before taking effect.  

 
1) Recommendation 
 
That the Board be asked to: 
 

(a) Note the actions taken to monitor the contributions 
(b) Note employer performance for end of year process and future developments  

 
 
2) Introduction 
 
2.1 This report is to update the Pension Board on the current procedures for monitoring 

of timely payment of contributions from employers. 
 

2.2 Employers are required to make their contributions to the fund by the 7th of the month 
in accordance with the Administering Authority discretions.  The legal deadline is 
however later than this on the 19th of the month where payment is made by cheque 
or 21st of the month where payment is made electronically. 
 

2.3 Where contributions are received after the legal deadline and the Authority considers 
that late payment is of material significance, we have the duty to notify the Pensions 
Regulator of the employer’s failure to meet the legal deadline. 
 
 

3) Monitoring process 
 
3.1 Employers are required to submit a remittance advice with their contributions.  The 

Finance team within Peninsula Pensions record the payments received onto the 
Fund’s finance system.  Staff in the investment team update a database which 
records the contributions and also checks that they are in line with the rate certified 
by the actuary. 

 
3.2 The date that the contribution was received is also recorded in order to monitor 

compliance with the legal requirements. 
 
 
 

Page 15

Agenda Item 5



 

 
 

3.3 The table below shows a summary of the monthly contributions received in Q1 
2023/24.  For each scheme employer, 3 contributions would be recorded and 
included in the table below except for those employers who joined or left during the 
period. 

 
3.4 A total of 7 contributions were received late during this quarter.  Five of these were 

from admitted bodies in the fund and two were Parish councils.  All were one off 
incidents.  

 
 
 

Employer by 
monthly 
contribution 
size 

Paid on or 
before 7th of 
the month 

Paid after 7th 
but on or 
before 21st 

Paid after 
21st 

Not paid 

£1 - £1000  
(61) 

126 27 2 0 

£1001 - £10k 
(144) 

373 48 5 0 

£10k - £50k  
(72) 

172 15 0 0 

£50k+ (23) 61 11 0 0 

TOTAL 732 101 7 0 
 
 
4) Breaches 
 

No other breaches occurred during Q4 of 2022/23. 
 
 
 

5) Employer Performance  
 
5.1 At the July Pension Board meeting, the board requested that Peninsula Pensions 

provided further information regarding the timeliness of year end data begin submitted 
by the scheme employers.  
 

5.2 The Pensions Administration Strategy (PAS) states Employers must provide end of 
year data by 14 April. Any queries rising from the data are to be responded to within 3 
weeks. This enables Peninsula Pensions to update records and issue Annual Benefit 
Statements prior to 31 August 2023 as legislated.  
 
 

Page 16

Agenda Item 5



 

 
 

 
 
 
 

5.3 The table below sets out the number of returns received by specific dates: 
 
Total EOY returns 
received 

Date Received by % of Fund Employers 

196 14 April 2023 67% 
212 30 April 2023 73% 
256 31 May 2023  87% 
292 30 June 2023 100% 

 
The Team had to send 80 chaser emails between 24 April and 2 May, 35 second 
chaser emails between 11 May and 26 June and, 10 employers receiving a third chaser 
in June. It should be noted the chasers were a mixture of requests for the EOY data 
and responses to queries raised, for example, contributions provided but no record, no 
contributions provided but active record held.     
 

5.4 Peninsula Pensions are working on ways to improve the number of employers providing 
data within our deadlines and officers are currently reviewing the pension administration 
strategy (PAS). A consultation with employers is currently planned for early November 
on the revised administration strategy which will be brought to the board in January 
meeting and for final approval at the Investment and Pension Fund committee in March 
2024. 
 
Peninsula Pensions are also working with Devon Audit Partnership on a tool to provide 
a report on key employer performance areas. The first report will be brought to the 
board in January 2024.   
 

 
6) Conclusion 
 
6.1 The Board is asked to review and note the contribution monitoring record. 
 
 
Angie Sinclair 
Director of Finance and Public Value 
 
Electoral Divisions: All  
 
Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers 
Nil 
 
Contact for enquiries: 
Name: Charlotte Thompson  
Telephone: 01392 381933 
Address: Room 180 County Hall 

Page 17

Agenda Item 5





 

 
 

DF/23/97 
Devon Pension Board 
13th October 2023 
 
DEVON PENSION BOARD BUDGET MONITORING 2023/24 – MONTH 6 

Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value  

Please note that the following recommendations are subject to consideration and 
determination by the Committee before taking effect.  

 
1) Recommendation 
 
That the Board be asked to: 
 

(a) Note the Devon Pension Board budget monitoring statement for month 6.  
 
 
2) Introduction 
 
2.1 A budget of the direct costs for the Devon Pension Board for 2023/24 was agreed by 

the board at its meeting on 18th April 2023. 
 
 

3) Devon Pension Board Budget Monitoring Statement – Month 6 
 
3.1 The budget monitoring statement for month 6 (as at 30th September 2023) is set out 

below. 
 
 

Devon Pension Board Budget 2023/24   
          
Forecast 
Outturn 
2021/22 

  
Proposed 
Budget 

2023/24 
Actual 

Forecas
t 

£   

Description 

£     
            

1,142  Training 3,000 94 2,000 
471  Travel and Member expenses 1,000 0 1,000 

3,500  Committee Support 3,500 3,500 3,500 
36,083  Officer Support 38,000 16,894 38,000 

0  Printing and Postage 0 0 0 
41,196  Total Expenditure 45,500 20,488 44,500 

   

 

Page 19

Agenda Item 6



 

 
 

 
 
 
4 Conclusion 
 
4.1 The Board is asked to note the monitoring report. 
 
 
 
Angie Sinclair 
Director of Finance and Public Value 
 
Electoral Divisions: All  
 
Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers 
Nil 
 
Contact for enquiries: 
Name: Charlotte Thompson  
Telephone: 01392 381933 
Address: Room 180 County Hall 

Page 20

Agenda Item 6



 

 
 

DF/23/98 
Devon Pension Board 
13th October 2023 
 

PENSION FUND RISK REGISTER 

Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value  

Please note that the following recommendations are subject to consideration and 
determination by the Committee before taking effect.  

 

1) Recommendation 

 
That the Board be asked to note the Pension Fund Register and the additional actions 
proposed to mitigate risk. 
 
 
 

2) Introduction 

 
2.1 Effective risk management is an essential part of any governance framework as it 

identifies risks and the actions required to mitigate their potential impact. For a 
pension fund, those risks will come from a range of sources including the funding 
position, investment performance, membership changes, benefits administration, 
costs, communications and financial systems. Good information is important to help 
ensure the complete and effective identification of significant risks and the ability to 
monitor those risks. The risks that have been identified are incorporated into the 
Fund’s Risk Register. 

 
2.2 The Pension Board monitors the Risk Register as part of its scrutiny role in relation 

to risk and compliance and will raise any specific concerns to the Investment and 
Pension Fund Committee, as necessary. The Board previously considered the Risk 
Register at its meeting on 18th April 2023, and comments made at board meetings 
have been taken on board in updating the register. 
 

 
2.3 The Risk Register is attached at Appendix 1 to this report. It highlights the key risks 

in relation to the Pension Fund, the current processes in place to mitigate the risk, 
and the planned improvements in place to provide further assurance. It incorporates 
the risk register of both the Investments Team and Peninsula Pensions. 

 
2.4 The Investment and Pension Fund Committee is the ultimate risk owner for the 

Pension Fund and last reviewed the Risk Register in September 2023. 
 

 
 
 

Page 21

Agenda Item 7



 

 
 

3) Assessment of Risk 
 
3.1 Risks are assessed in terms of the potential impact of the risk event should it occur, 

and in terms of the likelihood of it occurring. These are then combined to produce an 
overall risk score. Each risk is scored assuming no mitigation, and then on the basis 
of the mitigation in place. 

 
3.2 In addition to the current mitigation in place, further actions are planned to provide a 

greater level of assurance, and these are detailed together with the planned 
timescale for the action to take place. The level of risk will be reviewed once these 
additional actions have been implemented. As a result of the incorporation of the risk 
register into the Authority’s risk management system, there is now a more rigorous 
system in place for regular review of the risks identified, enabling better risk 
management. 

 
3.3 Further risks are likely to arise from future decisions taken by the Investment and 

Pension Fund Committee, and from changes in legislation and regulations. Where 
such new risks arise, they will be added to the risk register, assessed, and mitigation 
actions identified. 

 

4) Revisions to the Risk Register 
 
4.1 For the Pension Fund the following amendments have been made 

 F1  the control regarding the annual training plan has been upgraded to green 
status following the approval of the plan at the September committee meeting. 

 F2  A new mitigating control has been added at the request of the Investment 
and Pension fund committee regarding the quarterly review of Brunel and the 
underlying fund managers 

 F13 (Climate) control added to refer to the Investment and Pension Fund 
committee’s decision to move all passive equities into the Paris aligned 
Benchmark fund. 

 I2 A new mitigating control has been added regarding the annual treasury 
management audit 

 
4.2 There are now 43 risks recorded in the Risk Register, 23 of which relate to Devon 

Pension Fund management and 20 to Peninsula Pensions. The following table 
summarises the number of risks assigned to low, medium and high-risk scores, 
before and after mitigation. 

 
 

Risk Category 
Number of 

Inherent Risks 
Identified 

Number of Risks 
following mitigating 

action 

Devon Pension Fund 

High 9 2 

Medium 11 7 

Low 3 14 

   

Page 22

Agenda Item 7



 

 
 

Peninsula Pensions 

High 3 0 

Medium 9 4 

Low 8 16 
 

4.5 Across Devon Pension Fund management and Peninsula Pensions, action taken to 
mitigate risks has reduced the number of high risks from 12 to 2. The remaining high 
risks are in respect of: 

 F5- Global Financial Crisis leading to a failure to reduce the deficit. 

 F2 -Investment strategy not providing sufficient returns longer term. 

 
 

5) Conclusion 

 
5.1 The Board are asked to note the Pension Fund Risk Register, and the additional 

actions proposed to mitigate risk. 
 
 
 
 
 
Angie Sinclair 
Director of Finance and Public Value 
 
Electoral Divisions: All  
 

Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers 

Nil 
 
Contact for enquiries: 
Name: Charlotte Thompson  
Telephone: 01392 381933 
Address: Room 180 County Hall 

Page 23

Agenda Item 7



 1
 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

S
e

p
t

e
m

b
e

r
 

2
0

2
3

 

 R
is

k
s:

 D
e

v
o

n
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 

R
is

k
 s

ta
tu

s
 

(s
c
o

re
) 

O
v
e

rd
u

e
 (

0
 -

 0
) 

L
o

w
 (

1
 -

 9
) 

M
e

d
iu

m
 (

1
0

 -
 

1
4

) 
H

ig
h

 (
1

5
 -

 2
3

) 
V

e
ry

 h
ig

h
 (

2
4

 -
 

3
0

) 

 

M
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 
N

o
t 

s
ta

rt
e
d
 

G
re

e
n
 

A
m

b
e

r 
R

e
d
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

A
1

: 
A

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
L

a
c
k
 o

f 
tr

a
in

in
g

/a
w

a
re

n
e

s
s
 a

ro
u

n
d

 
p

e
n

s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 a

c
c
o
u

n
ti
n

g
 r

e
g
u

la
ti
o
n

s
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

N
o

n
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 

re
g

u
la

ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d

 f
in

 r
e

g
s
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
a

l 
d

a
m

a
g

e
. 

Q
u

a
lif

ie
d
 a

c
c
o
u

n
ts

. 
 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 
2

9
/0

8
/2

0
1

9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d
 

 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 M
a

rk
 G

a
y

le
r 

 

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 P

h
il

ip
 E

d
w

a
rd

s 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
C

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
5

th
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
2

3
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
fi

rm
e

d
.  

G
re

e
n

 S
ta

ff
 a

re
 k

e
p

t 
u

p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 w
it

h
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

to
 l

e
g

is
la

ti
v

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 v

ia
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

s,
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
a

l 
p

re
ss

, t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 

in
te

rn
a

l 
co

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
s.

  

G
re

e
n

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 f
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

a
n

d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
e

s 
a

re
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 

in
 a

cc
o

rd
a

n
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 C
IP

F
A

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

P
ra

ct
ic

e
, I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

R
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
(I

F
R

S
),

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 D
C

C
 F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s.
  

G
re

e
n

 R
e

g
u

la
r 

re
co

n
ci

li
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 i
n

-h
o

u
se

 r
e

co
rd

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

o
se

 

m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 c
u

st
o

d
ia

n
 a

n
d

 i
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
.  

G
re

e
n

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it

s 
a

re
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
o

n
 a

n
 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

b
a

si
s.

  

G
re

e
n

 E
x

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 

F
u

n
d

’s
 a

cc
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
n

u
a

ll
y

.  

 

T
h
e
 p

ic
tu

re
 c

a
n
't
 b

e
 

d
is
p
la

y
e
d
.

Page 24

Agenda Item 7



 2
 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

S
e

p
t

e
m

b
e

r
 

2
0

2
3

 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

B
3

: 
B

ru
n

e
l 
P

e
n

si
o

n
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
In

e
ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e
 o

f 
B

ru
n

e
l 
o

r 
d

e
p
a

rt
u

re
 o

f 
k
e

y
 p

e
o

p
le

 f
ro

m
 B

ru
n

e
l 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

In
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 F

u
n
d

’s
 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 o

r 
a
t 

th
e

 e
x
tr

e
m

e
 b

re
a

k
u

p
 o

f 
th

e
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

c
o

s
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 F

u
n

d
 a

n
d

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
. 

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
a

l 
d

a
m

a
g

e
. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

6
 H

ig
h

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 (
 

U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
2

1
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
2

3
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
m

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 a
ct

io
n

s 
a

n
d

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 

G
re

e
n

 S
h

a
re

h
o

ld
e

r 
a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
in

 p
la

ce
 s

e
ts

 

o
u

t 
g

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 i

s 
re

g
u

la
rl

y
 

re
v

ie
w

e
d

  

G
re

e
n

 S
tr

o
n

g
 t

e
a

m
 n

o
w

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 a

t 
B

ru
n

e
l,

 s
o

 

n
o

t 
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

o
n

 o
n

e
 o

r 
tw

o
 k

e
y

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

.  

G
re

e
n

 B
ru

n
e

l 
h

a
v

e
 t

h
e

ir
 o

w
n

 r
is

k
 r

e
g

is
te

r 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

re
g

u
la

rl
y

 m
o

n
it

o
re

d
 b

o
th

 b
y

 t
h

e
 

B
ru

n
e

l 
B

o
a

rd
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 O

v
e

rs
ig

h
t 

B
o

a
rd

 a
n

d
 

C
li

e
n

t 
G

ro
u

p
.  

A
m

b
e

r 
B

ru
n

el
 h

av
e 

p
u

t 
in

 p
la

ce
 a

 r
ev

is
ed

 

P
eo

p
le

 S
tr

at
eg

y
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 r

ec
ru

it
m

en
t 

an
d

 

re
te

n
ti

o
n

 o
f 

k
ey

 s
ta

ff
 t

h
o

u
g

h
 s

o
m

e 
k

ey
 p

o
st

s 
ar

e 

st
il

l 
to

 b
e 

fi
ll

ed
 

 

C
m

1
: 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
In

a
d
e

q
u
a

te
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 p

la
n

 a
n
d

/o
r 

in
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

re
s
o
u

rc
e

 t
o
 a

c
ti
o

n
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

In
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 
e

n
g
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 

s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

D
a

m
a
g

e
 t
o

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
. 

U
n

if
o

rm
e
d

 p
o

lic
y
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
. 

N
o

n
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
/b

e
s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

. 
 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
2

1
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
2

3
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 u
p

d
a

te
d

. R
is

k
 s

co
re

 

re
v

ie
w

e
d

  

A
m

b
e

r 
A

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s 

st
ra

te
g

y
 i

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 

a
n

d
 i

s 
d

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0

2
3

.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 D

e
v

o
n

 I
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 

P
e

n
in

su
la

 P
e

n
si

o
n

s 
w

e
b

si
te

s 
a

re
 k

e
p

t 
u

p
 t

o
 

d
a

te
.  

G
re

e
n

 F
u

n
d

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 i
s 

re
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

In
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

&
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 o
n

 a
 

re
g

u
la

r 
b

a
si

s.
  

G
re

e
n

 M
e

e
ti

n
g

s 
a

re
 h

e
ld

 r
e

g
u

la
rl

y
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

F
u

n
d

’s
 E

m
p

lo
y

in
g

 A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s.

  

G
re

e
n

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

il
lu

st
ra

ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 s
e

n
t 

a
n

n
u

a
ll

y
 

to
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 d

e
fe

rr
e

d
 F

u
n

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 c

o
n

ta
ct

 l
is

t 
fo

r 
e

m
p

lo
y

e
rs

 i
s 

u
p

d
a

te
d

 r
e

g
u

la
rl

y
.  

G
re

e
n

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

fo
ru

m
s 

a
re

 h
e

ld
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 

a
n

d
 s

ch
e

m
e

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

.  

 

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 
d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 
d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

Page 25

Agenda Item 7



 3
 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

S
e

p
t

e
m

b
e

r
 

2
0

2
3

 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 a
cc

o
u

n
ts

 a
re

 

p
u

b
li

sh
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 D
e

v
o

n
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 

w
e

b
si

te
.  

G
re

e
n

 Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 i

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

u
p

d
a

te
 i

s 

p
u

b
li

sh
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 F
u

n
d

’s
 w

e
b

si
te

 

C
u

1
: 

C
u

st
o

d
y
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
C

h
a

n
g

in
g

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 c
lim

a
te

, 
fr

a
u

d
 o

r 
c
h

a
n
g

in
g

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

C
u

s
to

d
ia

n
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

F
a

ilu
re

 o
f 
P

e
n

s
io

n
s
 c

u
s
to

d
ia

n
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
. 

F
a

ilu
re

 t
o

 d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 d
e

fi
c
it
. 

A
d

v
e

rs
e

 m
e
d

ia
 i
n
te

re
s
t/
d

a
m

a
g
e

 t
o

 
re

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
. 

 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 
2

9
/0

8
/2

0
1

9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

. 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
6

 L
o

w
  

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
5

th
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
2

3
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
fi

rm
e

d
.  

 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 c

u
st

o
d

ia
n

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

 i
s 

su
b

je
ct

 t
o

 

re
g

u
la

r 
re

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 p
e

ri
o

d
ic

 r
e

-t
e

n
d

e
ri

n
g

 b
y

 

th
e

 B
ru

n
e

l 
P

e
n

si
o

n
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 c

u
st

o
d

ia
n

 m
u

st
 a

d
h

e
re

 t
o

 F
C

A
 a

n
d

 

P
R

A
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

re
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s.

  

G
re

e
n

 F
u

n
d

 a
ss

e
ts

 a
re

 p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 e

v
e

n
t 

o
f 

in
so

lv
e

n
cy

 o
f 

th
e

 c
u

st
o

d
ia

n
  

 

D
1

: 
D

a
ta

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 s

e
c
u

re
 a

n
d

 m
a

in
ta

in
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 

fu
n

d
 s

y
s
te

m
s
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
s
e
n

s
it
iv

e
 d

a
ta

. 
Im

p
a

c
t:
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
6

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
5

th
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
2

3
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
co

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 r

is
k

 s
co

re
 

G
re

e
n

 I
t 

is
 a

 m
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
a

ll
 

D
C

C
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
e

s 
to

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 D
a

ta
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 t
o

 a
d

h
e

re
 t

o
 D

C
C

's
 d

a
ta

 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 p
o

li
cy

.  
 

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 
d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

Page 26

Agenda Item 7



 4
 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

S
e

p
t

e
m

b
e

r
 

2
0

2
3

 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 r

is
k
. 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 
le

g
a

l 
a

c
ti
o

n
. 

 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 
2

9
/0

8
/2

0
1

9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

. 
1

7
/0

9
/2

0
2

1
 -

 D
e

v
o
n

 A
u

d
it
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 r

is
k
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
te

a
m

 n
o

te
 G

o
v
.U

K
 p

re
s
s
 

re
le

a
s
e

 2
8

.0
6

.2
1

 w
h

ic
h

 m
a

y
 b

e
 o

f 
re

le
v
a

n
c
e
 

h
tt

p
s
:/
/w

w
w

.g
o

v
.u

k
/g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t/
n

e
w

s
/e

u
-

a
d

o
p

ts
-a

d
e

q
u
a

c
y
-d

e
c
is

io
n

s
-a

llo
w

in
g

-d
a
ta

-
to

-c
o

n
ti
n
u

e
-f

lo
w

in
g

-f
re

e
ly

-t
o

-t
h

e
-u

k
 

F
 1

: 
F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
T

h
e

 c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n

d
 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 i
n

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
k
n
o

w
le

d
g
e

 o
f 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
m

a
rk

e
ts

 a
n

d
 i
n

a
d
e

q
u
a

te
 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 a
c
tu

a
ri
a

l 
a

d
v
ic

e
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

T
h

e
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n

d
 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 m
a

k
e
 i
n

a
p
p

ro
p
ri
a

te
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

P
o

o
r 

fu
n

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
/f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
. 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

 c
o

s
ts

. 
 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 W
o

rd
in

g
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 
2

5
/0

2
/2

0
2

0
 -

 W
o

rd
in

g
 o

f 
m

it
ig

a
ti
o
n

 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

6
 H

ig
h

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 (
 

U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
2

6
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

co
n

tr
o

ls
 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 i
s 

se
t 

in
 

a
cc

o
rd

a
n

ce
 w

it
h

 L
G

P
S

 i
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
re

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s 

a
n

d
 t

a
k

e
s 

in
to

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

th
e

 F
u

n
d

's
 L

ia
b

il
it

ie
s 

 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 i
s 

re
v

ie
w

e
d

, 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 a

n
d

 d
o

cu
m

e
n

te
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

.  

G
re

e
n

 D
C

C
 e

m
p

lo
y

 a
n

 e
x

te
rn

a
l 

in
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

a
d

v
is

o
r 

w
h

o
 p

ro
v

id
e

s 
sp

e
ci

a
li

st
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 t

o
 

th
e

 I
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 t
h

e
 i

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

st
ra

te
g

y
.  

 G
re

e
n

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

T
ra

in
in

g
 P

la
n

 f
o

r 
2

0
2

3
/

2
4

 h
a

s 

b
e

e
n

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 b

y
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e

. T
ra

in
in

g
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s 

a
re

 a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 f

o
r 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

S
ta

ff
. T

h
is

 c
a

n
 b

e
 

d
e

li
v

e
re

d
 v

ir
tu

a
ll

y
 w

h
e

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

  

 

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 
d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

Page 27

Agenda Item 7



 5
 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

S
e

p
t

e
m

b
e

r
 

2
0

2
3

 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

u
p

d
a

te
d
 t

o
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 
d

e
la

y
 i
n

 p
ro

d
u

c
in

g
 

h
a

n
d

b
o
o

k
 d

u
e

 t
o

 d
e

la
y
 i
n

 n
e

w
 w

e
b

s
it
e

 

G
re

e
n

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 a
re

 e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
d

 

to
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

e
 a

d
v

ic
e

 a
n

d
 g

u
id

a
n

ce
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 

w
h

e
n

 n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

.  

G
re

e
n

 S
h

a
re

p
o

in
t 

si
te

 d
e

d
ic

a
te

d
 t

o
 t

ra
in

in
g

 

a
n

d
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 i

n
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
is

 i
n

 p
la

ce
  

G
re

e
n

 A
n

 i
n

d
u

ct
io

n
 s

e
ss

io
n

 a
n

d
 p

a
ck

 w
il

l 
b

e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
n

e
w

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

a
n

d
 B

o
a

rd
.  

F
 2

: 
F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
T

h
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n
d

's
 i
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 /

 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
s
s
e

t 
a

llo
c
a

ti
o

n
 f
a

ils
 t

o
 p

ro
d

u
c
e

 
th

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

V
o

la
ti
lit

y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 g

lo
b
a

l 
a
n

d
/o

r 
U

K
 e

c
o
n

o
m

y
 

d
u

e
 t
o

 e
.g

. 
g

e
o

-p
o

lit
ic

a
l 
in

s
ta

b
ili

ty
, 

c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 t
o

 i
n

te
re

s
t 

ra
te

s
, 

B
re

x
it
, 
e

tc
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
. 

In
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
fu

n
d

s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

fu
tu

re
 

o
b

lig
a

ti
o
n

s
. 

 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 W
o

rd
in

g
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
2

0
 H

ig
h

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

5
 H

ig
h

 (
 

U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
2

6
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
2

3
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

M
it

ig
at

io
n

s 
re

m
ai

n
 i

n
 p

la
ce

  

G
re

e
n

 T
ri

e
n

n
ia

l 
a

ct
u

a
ri

a
l 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s 

p
ro

v
id

e
 

p
e

ri
o

d
ic

 i
n

d
ic

a
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 
th

e
 g

ro
w

th
 i

n
 a

ss
e

ts
 

a
g

a
in

st
 l

ia
b

il
it

ie
s.

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 

ra
te

s 
a

re
 s

e
t 

in
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
 t

o
 t

h
is

. T
h

e
 2

0
2

2
 

a
ct

u
a

ri
a

l 
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 
p

ro
v

is
io

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

fu
n

d
 t

o
 a

ch
ie

v
e

 f
u

ll
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 o

v
e

r 
1

5
 y

e
a

rs
.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 l

e
v

e
l 

is
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 o

n
 a

 

q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 b

a
si

s,
 b

a
se

d
 o

n
 r

o
ll

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 o

f 
th

e
 

T
ri

e
n

n
ia

l 
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 d
a

ta
 a

n
d

 s
u

b
se

q
u

e
n

t 

in
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

re
tu

rn
s,

 p
e

n
si

o
n

 a
n

d
 s

a
la

ry
 

in
cr

e
a

se
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 i

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

st
ra

te
g

y
 i

s 
re

v
ie

w
e

d
 

a
n

n
u

a
ll

y
 b

y
 t

h
e

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 w

it
h

 

a
d

v
ic

e
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 E

x
te

rn
a

l 
In

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
A

d
v

is
o

r 

to
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 w

h
e

th
e

r 
a

n
y

 a
ct

io
n

 n
e

e
d

s 
to

 b
e

 

ta
k

e
n

 t
o

 a
m

e
n

d
 t

h
e

 f
u

n
d

’s
 a

ss
e

t 
a

ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

 

st
ra

te
g

y
.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 F

u
n

d
's

 i
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 d

iv
e

rs
if

ie
d

 

a
cr

o
ss

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

ty
p

e
s 

o
f 

a
ss

e
ts

 a
n

d
 

g
lo

b
a

ll
y

 t
o

 m
in

im
is

e
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
lo

ss
e

s 
in

 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
m

a
rk

e
ts

.  

G
re

e
n

 F
u

n
d

-s
p

e
ci

fi
c 

b
e

n
ch

m
a

rk
s 

a
n

d
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 

a
re

 s
e

t.
 A

ss
e

ts
 a

re
 u

n
d

e
r 

re
g

u
la

r 
re

v
ie

w
 a

s 

 

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 
d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

Page 28

Agenda Item 7



 6
 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

S
e

p
t

e
m

b
e

r
 

2
0

2
3

 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 f

u
n

d
's

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
  

G
re

e
n

 L
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 F

u
n

d
 p

ro
v

id
e

s 

so
m

e
 m

it
ig

a
ti

o
n

 a
s 

th
e

 v
o

la
ti

li
ty

 c
a

u
se

d
 b

y
 

is
su

e
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

B
re

x
it

 w
il

l 
re

d
u

ce
 o

v
e

r 
ti

m
e

.  

G
re

e
n

 E
x

te
rn

a
l 

re
v

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e

 F
u

n
d

's
 

in
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

st
ra

te
g

y
 i

s 
co

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
d

 a
t 

m
in

im
u

m
 e

v
e

ry
 t

h
re

e
 y

e
a

rs
. T

h
e

 l
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

 

w
a

s 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
n

 b
y

 M
e

rc
e

rs
 w

h
o

 p
re

se
n

te
d

 

th
e

ir
 r

e
v

ie
w

 t
o

 t
h

e
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 

F
u

n
d

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 i

n
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
2

2
.  

G
re

e
n

 I
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 r

e
v

ie
w

 a
n

d
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
th

e
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 o
f 

B
ru

n
e

l 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 u

n
d

e
rl

y
in

g
 

fu
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 

F
 3

: 
F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
C

o
lla

p
s
e

 o
f 

F
u
n

d
 m

a
n
a

g
e

r,
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 s

tr
u
c
tu

re
d

 p
o

o
rl
y
, 
fr

a
u

d
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

T
h

e
 f

u
n

d
 i
s
 e

x
p
o

s
e

d
 t

o
 u

n
n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ry
 r

is
k
s
 

a
n

d
 a

v
o

id
a

b
le

 c
o

s
ts

. 
Im

p
a

c
t:
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
. 

 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

0
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
8

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
5

th
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
2

3
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
fi

rm
e

d
  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 F

u
n

d
's

 i
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 d

iv
e

rs
if

ie
d

 

a
cr

o
ss

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

d
if

fe
re

n
t 

ty
p

e
s 

o
f 

a
ss

e
ts

 t
o

 

m
in

im
is

e
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
lo

ss
e

s 
in

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 

m
a

rk
e

ts
.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 n

e
w

 c
o

st
 t

ra
n

sp
a

re
n

cy
 i

n
it

ia
ti

v
e

 

sh
o

u
ld

 e
n

su
re

 f
u

ll
 t

ra
n

sp
a

re
n

cy
 o

f 
co

st
s 

 

G
re

e
n

 S
p

e
ci

a
li

st
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
(e

.g
. t

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

s,
 

cu
rr

e
n

cy
 t

ra
n

sf
e

rs
) 

a
re

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 w
h

e
re

 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 r

e
d

u
ce

 c
o

st
s.

  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 F

u
n

d
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 w

il
l 

m
o

n
it

o
r 

in
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 u
n

d
e

r 
B

ru
n

e
l 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
e

y
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 f

o
r 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 r
is

k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

ri
sk

 a
d

ju
st

e
d

 r
e

tu
rn

s 
a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 p
o

rt
fo

li
o

s.
  

 

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 
d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

Page 29

Agenda Item 7



 7
 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

S
e

p
t

e
m

b
e

r
 

2
0

2
3

 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

G
re

e
n

 F
u

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 f
u

ll
y

 

co
m

p
li

a
n

t 
w

it
h

 F
C

A
, P

R
A

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
re

g
u

la
to

ry
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 r

is
k

 t
h

a
t 

a
 f

u
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
r 

ca
n

n
o

t 

p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

u
ri

n
g

 w
in

d
u

p
 i

s 
m

it
ig

a
te

d
 

b
y

 t
h

e
 a

v
a

il
a

b
il

it
y

 o
f 

tr
a

n
si

ti
o

n
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 p
u

t 
in

 p
la

ce
 b

y
 t

h
e

 B
ru

n
e

l 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

.  

F
 4

: 
F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
In

a
d
e

q
u
a

te
 r

is
k
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e
n

t 
p

o
lic

ie
s
 o

n
 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l,
 S

o
c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 
Is

s
u

e
s
. 

L
a

c
k
 o

f 
a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
/t
ra

in
in

g
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

T
h

e
 f

u
n

d
 f
a

ils
 t

o
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
ta

l,
 

s
o

c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 g
o

v
e

rn
a
n

c
e
 r

is
k
s
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
. 

D
a

m
a
g

e
 t
o

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
. 

 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 
2

9
/0

8
/2

0
1

9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

5
 H

ig
h

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
8

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
2

1
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
2

3
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

N
ew

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 

ad
d

ed
  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 F

u
n

d
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s 

th
e

 B
ru

n
e

l 
P

e
n

si
o

n
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

, a
n

d
 i

ts
 o

th
e

r 
fu

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
, t

o
 

m
o

n
it

o
r 

a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
s 

a
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
 w

it
h

 

E
S

G
 i

ss
u

e
s,

 a
n

d
 w

il
l 

re
v

ie
w

 w
it

h
 m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 o
n

 

a
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
b

a
si

s 
h

o
w

 t
h

e
y

 a
re

 m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 t

h
o

se
 

ri
sk

s.
 B

ru
n

e
l 

h
a

s 
a

 l
e

a
d

in
g

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 i

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t.

  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 F

u
n

d
 w

il
l 

e
n

g
a

g
e

 (
th

ro
u

g
h

 B
ru

n
e

l,
 

it
s 

a
ss

e
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
, t

h
e

 L
o

ca
l 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 F
o

ru
m

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

re
so

u
rc

e
s)

 w
it

h
 

in
v

e
st

e
e

 c
o

m
p

a
n

ie
s 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
e

y
 c

a
n

 d
e

li
v

e
r 

su
st

a
in

a
b

le
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

re
tu

rn
s 

o
v

e
r 

th
e

 l
o

n
g

 

te
rm

.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 F

u
n

d
 h

o
ld

s 
a

n
n

u
a

l 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s 

fo
r 

b
o

th
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
rs

 a
n

d
 s

ch
e

m
e

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 t
o

 

p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
 f

o
r 

d
is

cu
ss

io
n

 o
f 

in
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

st
ra

te
g

y
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

n
o

n
-

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l 
fa

ct
o

rs
.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 F

u
n

d
 i

s 
a

cc
re

d
it

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 F

R
C

 a
s 

a
 

si
g

n
a

to
ry

 t
o

 t
h

e
 U

K
 S

te
w

a
rd

sh
ip

 C
o

d
e

 

 

F
 5

: 
F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
2

0
 H

ig
h

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

6
 H

ig
h

 (
 

U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 f

u
n

d
 i

s 
w

e
ll

 d
iv

e
rs

if
ie

d
 a

n
d

 

co
n

si
st

s 
o

f 
a

 w
id

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

a
ss

e
t 

cl
a

ss
e

s 
w

h
ic

h
 

a
im

s 
to

 m
it

ig
a

te
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
p

o
o

r 

 

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 
d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 
d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

Page 30

Agenda Item 7



 8
 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

S
e

p
t

e
m

b
e

r
 

2
0

2
3

 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

G
lo

b
a

l 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
c
ri
s
is

. 
S

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
p

o
lit

ic
a

l 
c
h
a

n
g
e

s
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

T
h

e
 m

a
rk

e
t 

c
ra

s
h

e
s
, 

re
d

u
c
in

g
 t

h
e

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

T
h

e
 d

e
fi
c
it
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

s
, 
o

r 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 f
a

ilu
re

 
to

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 d

e
fi
c
it
. 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
. 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

 c
o

s
ts

. 
 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
5

th
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
2

3
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

 (
F

6
) 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
fi

rm
ed

  

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 f
ro

m
 a

n
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
m

a
rk

e
t 

se
g

m
e

n
t.

  

G
re

e
n

 I
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 a
n

d
 

m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 e
x

is
t 

w
h

ic
h

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

th
e

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 w
it

h
 

th
e

 f
le

x
ib

il
it

y
 t

o
 r

e
b

a
la

n
ce

 t
h

e
 p

o
rt

fo
li

o
 i

n
 a

 

ti
m

e
ly

 m
a

n
n

e
r.

  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 l

o
n

g
 t

e
rm

 n
a

tu
re

 o
f 

th
e

 l
ia

b
il

it
ie

s 

p
ro

v
id

e
s 

so
m

e
 m

it
ig

a
ti

o
n

, i
n

 t
h

a
t 

m
a

rk
e

ts
 

te
n

d
 t

o
 b

o
u

n
ce

 b
a

ck
 a

ft
e

r 
cr

a
sh

e
s,

 s
u

ch
 t

h
a

t 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 i

s 
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y

 r
e

d
u

ce
d

.  

F
 6

: 
F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
S

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 U

K
 o

r 
g

lo
b

a
l 

e
c
o

n
o

m
ie

s
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

P
a

y
 a

n
d

 p
ri
c
e

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 a

re
 h

ig
h

e
r 

th
a

n
 

a
n

ti
c
ip

a
te

d
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 

e
x
c
e

e
d

s
 t

h
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o
n

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

. 
 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

6
 H

ig
h

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 (
 

U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
5

th
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
2

3
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

(F
7

) 
C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 a
n

d
 u

p
d

at
ed

  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 t

ri
e

n
n

ia
l 

a
ct

u
a

ri
a

l 
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 r
e

v
ie

w
 

fo
cu

se
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
a

l 
re

tu
rn

s 
o

n
 a

ss
e

ts
, n

e
t 

p
ri

ce
 

a
n

d
 p

a
y

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

s.
  

G
re

e
n

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 p

a
y

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir

 o
w

n
 s

a
la

ry
 

a
w

a
rd

s 
a

n
d

 a
re

 r
e

m
in

d
e

d
 o

f 
th

e
 g

e
a

re
d

 e
ff

e
ct

 

o
n

 p
e

n
si

o
n

 l
ia

b
il

it
ie

s 
o

f 
a

n
y

 b
ia

s 
in

 

p
e

n
si

o
n

a
b

le
 p

a
y

 r
is

e
s 

to
w

a
rd

s 
lo

n
g

e
r 

se
rv

in
g

 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s.

  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 F

u
n

d
 i

s 
in

cr
e

a
si

n
g

 i
ts

 t
a

rg
e

t 

a
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n
 t

o
 i

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 

fu
n

d
s 

w
it

h
 i

n
fl

a
ti

o
n

 l
in

k
e

d
 r

e
tu

rn
s,

 t
o

 a
ct

 a
s 

a
 

h
e

d
g

e
 a

g
a

in
st

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
s.

  

G
re

e
n

 I
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 r

is
k

 w
a

s 
a

d
d

re
ss

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

st
ra

te
g

ic
 r

e
v

ie
w

e
d

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 b

y
 M

e
rc

e
r 

w
h

ic
h

 w
a

s 
p

re
se

n
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 I
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 i

n
 F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 2

0
2

2
.  

 

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 
d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

Page 31

Agenda Item 7



 9
 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

S
e

p
t

e
m

b
e

r
 

2
0

2
3

 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

F
 7

: 
F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
P

u
b

lic
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

re
 c

u
t 
a

n
d
 i
ll 

h
e

a
lt
h

 
in

c
re

a
s
e

s
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 t

h
e

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
e

a
rl
y
 

re
ti
re

m
e
n

ts
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 

e
x
c
e

e
d

s
 t

h
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o
n

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

. 
 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 c
h

a
n
g

e
d
 a

n
d

 
c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
6

 L
o

w
  

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
5

th
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
2

3
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

(F
8

)C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
fi

rm
e

d
. R

is
k

 

sc
o

re
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 a
n

d
 r

ev
is

ed
 

G
re

e
n

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 a

re
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 t

h
e

 e
x

tr
a

 

ca
p

it
a

l 
co

st
 o

f 
n

o
n

 i
ll

 h
e

a
lt

h
 r

e
ti

re
m

e
n

ts
 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 e
a

ch
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
d

e
ci

si
o

n
.  

G
re

e
n

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
il

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 r
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t 

e
x

p
e

ri
e

n
ce

 i
s 

m
o

n
it

o
re

d
.  

 

F
 8

: 
F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
T

h
e

 a
v
e

ra
g

e
 l
if
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
 o

f 
p
e

n
s
io

n
e

rs
 

is
 g

re
a

te
r 

th
a
n

 a
s
s
u

m
e
d

. 
E

v
e

n
t:
 

T
h

e
 a

c
tu

a
ri
a

l 
a

s
s
u
m

p
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 i
n

c
o

rr
e

c
t.
 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 

e
x
c
e

e
d

s
 t

h
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o
n

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

. 
 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

  

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

2
 J

a
n

 2
0

2
3

 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

(F
9

) 
C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 r

e
v

ie
w

e
d

 a
n

d
 c

o
n

fi
rm

e
d

.  

G
re

e
n

 L
if

e
 e

x
p

e
ct

a
n

cy
 a

ss
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 

re
v

ie
w

e
d

 a
t 

e
a

ch
 t

ri
e

n
n

ia
l 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
. F

o
r 

th
e

 

2
0

2
2

 V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 t

h
is

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
 a

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 

im
p

a
ct

 o
f 

C
O

V
ID

1
9

 o
n

 m
o

rt
a

li
ty

.  

G
re

e
n

 M
o

rt
a

li
ty

 a
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s 
in

cl
u

d
e

 a
n

 

a
ll

o
w

a
n

ce
 f

o
r 

fu
tu

re
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
s 

in
 l

if
e

 

e
x

p
e

ct
a

n
cy

.  

G
re

e
n

 D
a

ta
 u

se
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
2

2
 v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

 

su
g

g
e

st
 t

h
a

t 
li

fe
 e

x
p

e
ct

a
n

cy
 i

m
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

ts
 

a
re

 s
lo

w
in

g
 d

o
w

n
 

 

F
9

: 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 I
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
In

a
d
e

q
u
a

te
 t

ra
in

in
g

. 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 t

e
a

m
 h

a
s 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 t

o
 

m
o

n
it

o
r 

th
e

 r
e

ce
ip

t 
o

f 
co

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s 

to
 t

h
e

 

fu
n

d
.  

 

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 
d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 

b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 
d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

Page 32

Agenda Item 7



 1
0

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

S
e

p
t

e
m

b
e

r
 

2
0

2
3

 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

A
v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 
s
ta

ff
. 

C
a

s
h

fl
o

w
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

rs
' 
c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 
F

u
n

d
 a

re
 n

o
t 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
, 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e
d

 a
n

d
 

re
c
o

rd
e

d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
ly

 a
n

d
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

ly
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 c

o
s
ts

 a
c
ro

s
s
 a

ll 
re

m
a

in
in

g
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

rs
. 

 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
5

th
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
2

3
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

(F
1

0
) 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
co

n
tr

o
ls

  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 t

e
a

m
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
te

s 
re

g
u

la
rl

y
 w

it
h

 

sc
h

e
m

e
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
rs

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
a

re
 m

a
d

e
 i

n
 a

 t
im

e
ly

 m
a

n
n

e
r 

a
n

d
 a

re
 r

e
co

rd
e

d
 a

cc
u

ra
te

ly
.  

G
re

e
n

 D
e

ta
il

s 
o

f 
a

n
y

 o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 o

v
e

rd
u

e
 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
a

re
 r

e
co

rd
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 

a
ct

io
n

 i
s 

ta
k

e
n

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 r

e
co

v
e

r 
p

a
y

m
e

n
ts

.  

G
re

e
n

 C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 r

e
p

o
rt

 i
s 

p
re

se
n

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

si
o

n
s 

B
o

a
rd

 a
t 

e
a

ch
 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 f
o

r 
re

v
ie

w
  

F
1

0
: 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
A

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
c
e
a

s
e

s
 t
o
 e

x
is

t 
w

it
h

 
in

s
u

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 s

e
tt

le
 a

n
y
 

o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 d
e

b
ts

, 
o

r 
re

fu
s
e

s
 t

o
 p

a
y
 t
h

e
 

c
e

s
s
a

ti
o
n

 v
a

lu
e

. 
E

v
e

n
t:
 

D
e

p
a

rt
in

g
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 

fu
lly

 m
e
e

t 
th

e
ir
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d

 c
o

s
ts

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 r
e
m

a
in

in
g

 
s
c
h

e
m

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

rs
. 

 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
6

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
F

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
5

th
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
2

3
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

(F
1

1
) 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 

G
re

e
n

 V
e

tt
in

g
 p

ro
sp

e
ct

iv
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 b

e
fo

re
 

a
d

m
is

si
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
n

su
ri

n
g

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 f

u
ll

y
 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 o
b

li
g

a
ti

o
n

s.
 A

p
p

li
ca

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

a
d

m
is

si
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 F
u

n
d

 a
re

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 

ca
re

fu
ll

y
 a

n
d

 a
 b

o
n

d
 o

r 
g

u
a

ra
n

te
e

 i
s 

p
u

t 
in

to
 

p
la

ce
 i

f 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 A

ct
u

a
ry

 h
a

s 
a

n
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e
 o

f 
k

e
e

p
in

g
 

co
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s 
a

s 
st

a
b

le
 a

s 
p

o
ss

ib
le

 w
h

il
st

 

e
n

su
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 l

o
n

g
 t

e
rm

 s
o

lv
e

n
cy

 o
f 

th
e

 F
u

n
d

.  

G
re

e
n

 O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 l
ia

b
il

it
ie

s 
w

il
l 

b
e

 a
ss

e
ss

e
d

 

a
n

d
 r

e
co

v
e

re
d

 f
ro

m
 a

n
y

 s
u

cc
e

ss
o

r 
b

o
d

ie
s 

o
r 

sp
re

a
d

 a
m

o
n

g
st

 r
e

m
a

in
in

g
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
rs

.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 a

ct
u

a
ri

a
l 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 a

tt
e

m
p

ts
 t

o
 

b
a

la
n

ce
 r

e
co

v
e

ry
 p

e
ri

o
d

 w
it

h
 r

is
k

 o
f 

w
it

h
d

ra
w

a
l.

  

G
re

e
n

 I
f 

n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

, a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 l
e

g
a

l 
a

ct
io

n
 

w
il

l 
b

e
 t

a
k

e
n

.  

 

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 
d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

Page 33

Agenda Item 7



 1
1

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

S
e

p
t

e
m

b
e

r
 

2
0

2
3

 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

G
re

e
n

 B
o

n
d

 l
e

v
e

ls
 f

o
r 

e
a

ch
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 

a
n

d
 E

m
p

lo
y

e
r 

co
v

e
n

a
n

t 
ri

sk
s 

a
re

 r
e

-a
ss

e
ss

e
d

 

fo
ll

o
w

in
g

 e
a

ch
 t

ri
e

n
n

ia
l 

a
ct

u
a

ri
a

l 
v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n

.  

G
re

e
n

 F
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

to
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s,

 n
e

w
 

p
o

li
ci

e
s 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 p
u

t 
in

to
 p

la
ce

 w
it

h
 r

e
g

a
rd

 

to
 D

e
fe

rr
e

d
 D

e
b

t 
a

n
d

 D
e

b
t 

S
p

re
a

d
in

g
 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

. T
h

e
se

 w
il

l 
a

ss
is

t 
in

 m
a

n
a

g
in

g
 

e
x

it
in

g
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
r 

d
e

fi
ci

ts
.  

 
F

1
1

: 
F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
F

a
ilu

re
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
re

g
u

la
to

ry
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 
E

v
e

n
t:
 

U
p

d
a

te
d

 L
e

g
is

la
ti
v
e

 a
n
d

 r
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 

re
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
Im

p
a

c
t:
 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
w

o
rk

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

. 
F

in
e

s
 f

o
r 

n
o

n
c
o

m
p

lia
n
c
e

. 
D

a
m

a
g

e
 t
o

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
. 

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
. 

 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
8

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
C

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
5

th
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
2

3
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

(F
1

4
) 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
  

A
m

b
e

r 
C

u
rr

e
n

tl
y

 m
u

ch
 o

f 
th

e
 E

U
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 r

e
ta

in
e

d
 i

n
 U

K
 l

a
w

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 B

re
x

it
 

a
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 t

h
is

 c
o

u
ld

 c
h

a
n

g
e

  

G
re

e
n

 O
ff

ic
e

rs
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

b
ri

e
fi

n
g

 

m
a

te
ri

a
l 

o
n

 r
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

a
n

d
 a

tt
e

n
d

 

tr
a

in
in

g
 s

e
m

in
a

rs
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
s,

 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 

e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

a
n

y
 r

e
g

u
la

to
ry

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
a

re
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 F

u
n

d
.  

G
re

e
n

 A
ll

 t
h

e
 F

u
n

d
's

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

fu
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 

a
n

d
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

co
u

n
te

rp
a

rt
ie

s 
h

a
v

e
 a

cc
e

p
te

d
 

D
e

v
o

n
's

 a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
e

le
ct

iv
e

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l 

cl
ie

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

 

G
re

e
n

 R
o

b
u

st
 t

ra
in

in
g

 p
la

n
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 

co
m

m
it

te
e

 a
n

d
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

ce
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 

q
u

a
li

ta
ti

v
e

 c
ri

te
ri

a
 t

o
 o

p
t 

u
p

.  

 

F
1

2
: 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
R

e
m

e
d

ie
s
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 f

ro
m

 M
c
C

lo
u

d
 a

n
d

 
S

a
rg

e
a

n
t 

le
g

a
l 
c
a

s
e

s
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
p
e

n
s
io

n
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s
 f

o
r 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

0
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

0
 M

e
d

iu
m

  

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
5

th
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
2

3
 

G
re

e
n

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
co

st
s 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 2
0

2
2

 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 h

a
s 

in
cl

u
d

e
d

 e
st

im
a

te
d

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 

M
cC

lo
u

d
 

G
re

e
n

 C
P

I 
re

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

n
 C

A
R

E
 b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y

 h
ig

h
 w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l 

re
su

lt
 i

n
 t

h
e

 

M
cC

lo
u

d
 g

u
a

ra
n

te
e

 a
p

p
ly

in
g

 t
o

 l
e

ss
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
  

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 
d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

Page 34

Agenda Item 7



 1
2

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

S
e

p
t

e
m

b
e

r
 

2
0

2
3

 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

th
e

 F
u
n

d
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

 c
o

s
ts

. 
 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 
2

9
/0

8
/2

0
1

9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

. 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

(F
1

6
) 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 u
p

d
at

ed
 n

o
w

 v
al

u
at

io
n

 f
in

al
is

ed
 

an
d

 a
n

n
u

al
 p

en
si

o
n

 i
n

cr
ea

se
 c

o
n

fi
rm

ed
  

th
o

u
g

h
 a

ct
u

a
l 

im
p

a
ct

 u
n

k
n

o
w

n
 u

n
ti

l 
th

e
 

m
e

m
b

e
r 

le
a

v
e

s 

F
1

3
: 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
C

lim
a

te
 C

h
a

n
g

e
 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

o
n

 i
n

v
e

s
te

e
 c

o
m

p
a
n

ie
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
o

n
s
e
q

u
e
n

c
e

s
 o

f 
c
lim

a
te

 c
h
a

n
g
e

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
 

tr
a

n
s
it
io

n
 t
o

 a
 l
o

w
 c

a
rb

o
n

 e
c
o

n
o
m

y
 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
 a

n
d
/o

r 
fa

ilu
re

 t
o

 m
e
e

t 
re

tu
rn

 
e

x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
s
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

s
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

 c
o

s
ts

  

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

6
 H

ig
h

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 (
 

U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
2

3
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
0

2
3

 

(F
1

7
) 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
d

d
e

d
 f

o
ll
o

w
in

g
 d

e
ci

si
o

n
 t

o
 

in
cr

e
a

se
 a

ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

 t
o

 P
A

B
 f

u
n

d
 

G
re

e
n

 1
0

0
%

 o
f 

B
ru

n
e

l’
s 

p
o

rt
fo

li
o

s,
 a

cr
o

ss
 a

ll
 

a
ss

e
t 

cl
a

ss
e

s,
 a

re
 c

a
rb

o
n

 a
n

d
 c

li
m

a
te

 a
w

a
re

. 

C
o

n
si

d
e

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

cl
im

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
s 

is
 

fu
ll

y
 e

m
b

e
d

d
e

d
 i

n
to

 t
h

e
ir

 m
a

n
a

g
e

r 
se

le
ct

io
n

 

p
ro

ce
ss

  

G
re

e
n

 B
ru

n
e

l 
in

te
g

ra
te

s 
cl

im
a

te
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 i

n
to

 

th
e

ir
 r

is
k

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

ce
ss

, u
si

n
g

 c
a

rb
o

n
 

fo
o

tp
ri

n
ti

n
g

, a
ss

e
ss

in
g

 f
o

ss
il

 f
u

e
l 

e
x

p
o

su
re

 

a
n

d
 c

h
a

ll
e

n
g

in
g

 m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 o

n
 p

h
y

si
ca

l 
ri

sk
s,

 

a
n

d
 s

e
e

k
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 u
n

re
w

a
rd

e
d

 c
li

m
a

te
 a

n
d

 

ca
rb

o
n

 r
is

k
.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 D

e
v

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

s 
it

s 
n

o
n

-

B
ru

n
e

l 
in

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 (
In

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 

a
n

d
 P

ri
v

a
te

 D
e

b
t)

 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 c
li

m
a

te
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 r

is
k

s 

in
to

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

a
n

d
 r

e
p

o
rt

 b
a

ck
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y

.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 D

e
v

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 w
il

l 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
 a

n
 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
a

rb
o

n
 f

o
o

tp
ri

n
t 

o
f 

it
s 

in
v

e
st

m
e

n
ts

. T
h

e
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
a

s 
a

t 
3

1
 

D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 
2

0
2

2
 s

h
o

w
e

d
 a

 4
5

%
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 

th
e

 W
e

ig
h

te
d

 A
v

e
ra

g
e

 C
a

rb
o

n
 I

n
te

n
si

ty
 o

f 
th

e
 

F
u

n
d

’s
 e

q
u

it
y

 i
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

ts
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 w
it

h
 3

1
 

M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
9

  

 G
re

e
n

  T
h

e
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 

co
n

ta
in

s 
th

e
 F

u
n

d
’s

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 t
o

 C
li

m
a

te
 

 

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 
d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 

b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

Page 35

Agenda Item 7



 1
3

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

S
e

p
t

e
m

b
e

r
 

2
0

2
3

 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

ch
a

n
g

e
 a

n
d

 a
d

o
p

ts
 t

h
e

 B
ru

n
e

l 
C

li
m

a
te

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 

p
o

li
cy

 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 T

h
e

 F
u

n
d

 h
a

s 
m

o
v

e
d

 i
ts

 U
K

 a
n

d
 

S
m

a
rt

 B
e

ta
 p

a
ss

iv
e

 a
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n
s 

to
 n

e
w

 U
K

 

C
li

m
a

te
 T

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 G

lo
b

a
l 

P
a

ri
s 

A
li

g
n

e
d

 

fu
n

d
s 

to
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y

 r
e

d
u

ce
 e

x
p

o
su

re
 t

o
 

fo
ss

il
 f

u
e

l 
re

se
rv

e
s.

  

N
o

t 
S

ta
rt

e
d

 –
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

g
re

e
d

 

to
 m

o
v

e
 t

h
e

 U
K

 a
n

d
 W

o
rl

d
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
e

d
 p

a
ss

iv
e

 

a
ll

o
ca

ti
o

n
s 

to
 t

h
e

 G
lo

b
a

l 
P

a
ri

s 
A

li
g

n
e

d
 

B
e

n
ch

m
a

rk
 f

u
n

d
 

F
1
4
: 
C
y
b
e
r 
S
e
c
u
ri
ty
 

C
a

u
s
e

: 
  

C
y
b

e
r 

A
tt
a

c
k
 

E
v
e

n
t:
  

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 k

e
y
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 

Im
p
a

c
t:

  
T

h
e

 f
u
n

d
 c

a
n
n

o
t 

c
o

n
ti
n
u

e
 t
o

 o
p

e
ra

te
 a

n
d

 
d

e
liv

e
r 

it
s
 p

ro
p

ri
e

ty
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 a

 
d

is
a

s
te

r,
 I

T
 i
n

c
id

e
n

t 
o

r 
d

a
ta

 l
o

s
s
 s

c
e
n

a
ri
o
 

 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
2

0
 H

ig
h

 

 C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
2

3
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
0

2
3

 

  

G
re

e
n

 -
 L

o
g

o
te

ch
 s

y
st

e
m

 i
s 

a
 h

o
st

e
d

 s
y

st
e

m
 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s 

b
a

ck
e

d
 u

p
 d

a
il

y
.  

S
y

st
e

m
 c

a
n

 b
e

 

a
cc

e
ss

e
d

 v
ia

 n
o

n
 D

C
C

 c
o

m
p

u
te

rs
 i

n
 t

h
e

 e
v

e
n

t 

o
f 

a
 d

is
a

st
e

r 
re

co
v

e
ry

 s
it

u
a

ti
o

n
.  

G
re

e
n

 –
 S

u
p

p
li

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

a
ct

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

- 
 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 C
o

n
ti

n
u

it
y

 P
la

n
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 a
s 

w
e

ll
 a

s 

in
ci

d
e

n
t 

re
sp

o
n

se
 p

la
n

s,
 p

e
n

e
tr

a
ti

o
n

 t
e

st
in

g
 

w
h

ic
h

 a
re

 a
ll

 t
e

st
e

d
 a

n
n

u
a

ll
y

. 

G
re

e
n

 –
 B

ru
n

e
l’

s 
cy

b
e

r 
se

cu
ri

ty
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
u

d
it

e
d

 b
y

 D
e

lo
it

te
 w

h
ic

h
 c

a
m

e
 

b
a

ck
 p

o
si

ti
v

e
.  

A
n

n
u

a
l 

a
ss

u
ra

n
ce

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 

in
 p

la
ce

 w
it

h
 B

ru
n

e
l 

G
re

e
n

 -
 A

ll
 s

ta
ff

 h
a

v
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 m

a
n

d
a

to
ry

 

cy
b

e
r 

se
cu

ri
ty

 t
ra

in
in

g
 

G
re

e
n

 -
 A

ll
 p

e
n

si
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 i

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

co
m

m
it

te
e

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 b

o
a

rd
 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 r
e

ce
iv

e
d

 c
y

b
e

r 
se

cu
ri

ty
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 

 

Page 36

Agenda Item 7



 1
4

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

S
e

p
t

e
m

b
e

r
 

2
0

2
3

 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

N
o

t 
S

ta
rt

e
d

 -
 B

u
si

n
e

ss
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
it

y
 P

la
n

s 

in
cl

u
d

e
 s

u
p

p
li

e
r 

co
n

ta
ct

 d
e

ta
il

s 
a

n
d

 p
la

n
 t

o
 b

e
 

te
st

e
d

 e
v

e
ry

 1
2

 m
o

n
th

s.
  T

h
e

 p
la

n
 i

s 
re

v
ie

w
e

d
 

b
y

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

si
o

n
s 

B
o

a
rd

. 

G
1

: 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 A
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
T

h
e

 A
d

m
in

is
te

ri
n

g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 f
a

ils
 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 g

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

e
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
a

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 

B
o

a
rd

. 
E

v
e

n
t:
 

T
h

e
 a

d
m

in
is

te
ri
n

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 i
s
 n

o
n
 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

t 
w

it
h
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

/o
r 

b
e

s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

. 
Im

p
a

c
t:
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e
 p

o
lic

y
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 m
a

k
e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 
d

e
c
is

io
n

s
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

N
e

g
a

ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 r

e
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
. 

 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 W
o

rd
in

g
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 u

p
d

a
te

d
. 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
8

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
5

th
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
2

3
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 r

is
k
 s

co
re

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
   

G
re

e
n

 D
C

C
 h

a
s 

p
ro

d
u

ce
d

 a
 G

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
 P

o
li

cy
 

a
n

d
 C

o
m

p
li

a
n

ce
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t,

 a
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 b
y

 

re
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 3

1
 o

f 
th

e
 L

G
P

S
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

2
0

0
8

.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 G

o
v

e
rn

a
n

ce
 P

o
li

cy
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
is

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 r
e

g
u

la
rl

y
 

a
n

d
 s

ch
e

m
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 a

re
 c

o
n

su
lt

e
d

 t
o

 

e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 p
o

li
cy

 r
e

m
a

in
s 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

is
 p

u
b

li
sh

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

D
e

v
o

n
 P

e
n

si
o

n
s 

w
e

b
si

te
: 

h
tt

p
s:

/
/

w
w

w
.d

e
v

o
n

p
e

n
si

o
n

fu
n

d
.o

rg
.u

k
/

fu
n

d
-

p
o

li
ci

e
s/

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t-
d

o
cu

m
e

n
ts

/
  

G
re

e
n

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 f
u

n
d

 s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 a

re
 m

a
d

e
 

a
w

a
re

 o
f 

th
e

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t.
  

G
re

e
n

 D
C

C
 h

a
s 

a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 a

n
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 F
u

n
d

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 t

o
 d

is
ch

a
rg

e
 t

h
e

 

d
u

ti
e

s 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
a

s 
A

d
m

in
is

te
ri

n
g

 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 F
u

n
d

.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

st
a

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

cc
o

u
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 D

e
v

o
n

 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 F
u

n
d

, c
o

n
si

d
e

r 
w

h
e

th
e

r 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

a
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 p
o

li
ci

e
s 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

 f
o

ll
o

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e

re
 a

re
 c

o
n

ce
rn

s 
a

ri
si

n
g

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 

fi
n

a
n

ci
a

l 
st

a
te

m
e

n
ts

 o
r 

fr
o

m
 a

n
y

 a
u

d
it

 t
h

a
t 

n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 b
ro

u
g

h
t 

to
 t

h
e

 a
tt

e
n

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l.

  

 

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 
d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

Page 37

Agenda Item 7



 1
5

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

S
e

p
t

e
m

b
e

r
 

2
0

2
3

 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

G
re

e
n

 A
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 B

o
a

rd
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 e
st

a
b

li
sh

e
d

 

a
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 P

u
b

li
c 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 A

ct
 

2
0

1
3

.  

G
re

e
n

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 a
re

 b
e

in
g

 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 B
o

a
rd

 i
s 

e
q

u
ip

p
e

d
 

to
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
 i

ts
 r

o
le

.  

G
2

: 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 A
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
P

o
o

r 
g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

T
h

e
 I

n
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n
d

 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 B

o
a

rd
 a

re
 u

n
a

b
le

 
to

 f
u

lf
il 

th
e

ir
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

N
o

n
-c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h

 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

/o
r 

b
e

s
t 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e

. 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

n
 i
n

a
b

ili
ty

 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e
 p

o
lic

y
, 

m
a

k
e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 a

n
d

/o
r 

d
e

liv
e

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
is

k
 t

o
 r

e
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
. 

P
o

s
s
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 
fi
n

e
s
/s

a
n
c
ti
o

n
s
. 

 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 W
o

rd
in

g
 o

f 
ri
s
k
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 a

n
d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
5

th
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
2

3
 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 r

is
k
 s

co
re

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 h
a

s 
a

d
o

p
te

d
 t

h
e

 C
IP

F
A

 

C
o

d
e

 o
f 

P
ra

ct
ic

e
 o

n
 K

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 a

n
d

 S
k

il
ls

, a
n

d
 

re
g

u
la

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

 i
s 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 l

e
v

e
l 

o
f 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

.  

G
re

e
n

 A
n

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

T
ra

in
in

g
 P

la
n

 i
s 

a
g

re
e

d
 b

y
 

th
e

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

n
d

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 B
o

a
rd

 o
n

 a
n

 

a
n

n
u

a
l 

b
a

si
s.

 T
h

e
 p

la
n

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 a

d
a

p
te

d
 t

o
 

e
n

su
re

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

o
n

-l
in

e
 s

e
ss

io
n

s 
g

iv
e

n
 t

h
e

 

C
o

ro
n

a
v

ir
u

s 
p

a
n

d
e

m
ic

  

G
re

e
n

 A
 t

ra
in

in
g

 a
n

d
 i

n
d

u
ct

io
n

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 i

s 

a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 a
n

d
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 

B
o

a
rd

 M
e

m
b

e
rs

.  

A
m

b
e

r 
S

o
m

e
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 h
a

v
e

 y
e

t 
 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 R
e

g
u

la
to

r 
P

u
b

li
c 

S
e

ct
o

r 
P

e
n

si
o

n
s 

T
o

o
lk

it
  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 F

u
n

d
 s

u
b

sc
ri

b
e

s 
to

 r
e

le
v

a
n

t 
b

o
d

ie
s 

(e
.g

. C
IP

F
A

, L
A

P
F

F
, P

L
S

A
) 

a
n

d
 s

e
n

d
s 

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
v

e
s 

to
 m

a
jo

r 
co

n
fe

re
n

ce
s.

  

G
re

e
n

 D
C

C
 o

rg
a

n
is

e
s 

a
t 

le
a

st
 t

w
o

 t
ra

in
in

g
 

d
a

y
s 

p
e

r 
y

e
a

r 
fo

r 
In

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 

F
u

n
d

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

n
d

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 B
o

a
rd

 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

, w
it

h
 a

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
d

a
y

  

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 
d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

Page 38

Agenda Item 7



 1
6

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

S
e

p
t

e
m

b
e

r
 

2
0

2
3

 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

b
e

in
g

 h
e

ld
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 B

ru
n

e
l 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

.  

G
re

e
n

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

n
d

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 B
o

a
rd

 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
re

 m
a

d
e

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

a
n

d
 a

d
h

e
re

 t
o

 

th
e

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 C
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t,
 a

n
d

 

a
re

 e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
d

 t
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 t
ra

in
in

g
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
.  

G
re

e
n

 F
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 a

 r
e

q
u

e
st

 b
y

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 

B
o

a
rd

, o
ff

ic
e

rs
 h

a
v

e
 p

ro
d

u
ce

d
 a

 w
e

b
 b

a
se

d
 

h
a

n
d

b
o

o
k

 t
o

 a
ct

 a
s 

a
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 h

u
b

  

I1
: 

In
te

rn
a

l 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
C

o
n

c
e

n
tr

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 i
n

 a
 s

m
a

ll 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s
ta

ff
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 l
e
a

d
in

g
 t

o
 a

 b
re

a
k
d

o
w

n
 i
n

 
in

te
rn

a
l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
. 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
 a

n
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
ri
s
k
 t

o
 

re
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
. 

 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 
2

9
/0

8
/2

0
1

9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

. 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

6
 H

ig
h

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 (
 

U
n

ch
a

n
g

e
d

) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
1

2
 J

a
n

 2
0

2
3

 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 r

is
k
 s

co
re

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 I

n
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
is

 a
b

le
 t

o
 

co
v

e
r 

in
 t

h
e

 a
b

se
n

ce
 o

f 
th

e
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 

In
v

e
st

m
e

n
ts

  

G
re

e
n

 K
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 o
f 

a
ll

 t
a

sk
s 

sh
a

re
d

 b
y

 a
t 

le
a

st
 t

w
o

 t
e

a
m

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 a
n

d
 c

a
n

 i
n

 a
d

d
it

io
n

 

b
e

 c
o

v
e

re
d

 b
y

 s
e

n
io

r 
st

a
ff

.  

G
re

e
n

 T
ra

in
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 

jo
b

 d
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
n

u
a

ll
y

 w
it

h
 

te
a

m
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
ra

is
a

l 

p
ro

ce
ss

.  

G
re

e
n

 A
 f

o
rm

a
l 

tr
a

in
in

g
 r

e
co

rd
 f

o
r 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 i

s 

m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
 c

e
n

tr
a

ll
y

.  

G
re

e
n

 A
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
 m

a
n

u
a

l 
is

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 w

h
ic

h
 

se
ts

 o
u

t 
w

o
rk

 i
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 

cr
u

ci
a

l 
ta

sk
s 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
.  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 D

e
v

o
n

 I
n

v
e

st
m

e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

 m
a

n
u

a
l 

w
il

l 
co

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
fi

n
e

d
 

a
n

d
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 o

n
 a

n
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 b

a
si

s.
  

 

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 
d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

Page 39

Agenda Item 7



 1
7

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

S
e

p
t

e
m

b
e

r
 

2
0

2
3

 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 r

e
v

ie
w

 o
f 

C
IP

F
A

’s
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 a

n
d

 

sk
il

ls
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 r
e

la
ti

n
g

 t
o

 o
ff

ic
e

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 

re
su

lt
 i

n
 k

e
y

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
b

e
in

g
 d

e
li

v
e

re
d

.  

I2
: 

In
te

rn
a

l 

 C
a

u
s
e

: 
In

a
d
e

q
u
a

te
 t

re
a

s
u

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

s
. 

E
v
e

n
t:
 

F
ra

u
d

, 
c
o

rr
u

p
ti
o

n
 o

r 
e

rr
o

r.
 

Im
p
a

c
t:
 

R
is

k
 o

f 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
. 

D
a

m
a
g

e
 t
o

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
. 

 

N
o

te
s 

1
3

/0
8

/2
0

1
9
 -

 R
is

k
 w

o
rd

in
g

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 a
n

d
 

c
a

te
g
o

ry
 a

d
d

e
d

. 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

st
a

tu
s 

: 
9

 L
o

w
 (

 
U

n
ch

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 C
h

a
rl

o
tt

e
. T

h
o

m
p

so
n

  

A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
le

 o
ff

ic
e

r:
 M

a
rk

 G
a

y
le

r 
 

C
a

te
g

o
ry

: 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l 

L
a

st
 r

e
v

ie
w

: 
2

3
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
0

2
3

 

La
te

st
 r

e
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

il
s 

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 r
e

m
a

in
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

G
re

e
n

 C
o

u
n

te
rp

a
rt

y
 t

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s 
a

re
 

a
u

th
o

ri
se

d
 b

y
 s

e
n

io
r 

st
a

ff
 o

u
ts

id
e

 o
f 

th
e

 

in
v

e
st

m
e

n
t 

te
a

m
.  

G
re

e
n

 A
ll

 s
ta

ff
 a

re
 c

o
v

e
re

d
 b

y
 f

id
e

li
ty

 

in
su

ra
n

ce
 u

p
 t

o
 £

1
5

 m
il

li
o

n
  

G
re

e
n

 S
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 i

n
 t

h
e

 t
e

a
m

 t
o

 

co
v

e
r 

a
b

se
n

ce
 a

n
d

 l
e

a
v

e
  

G
re

e
n

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
e

p
a

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

d
u

ti
e

s 

e
x

is
ts

.  

G
re

e
n

 T
re

a
su

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

ra
ct

ic
e

s 
a

re
 

re
v

ie
w

e
d

 a
n

d
 u

p
d

a
te

d
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y

.  

G
re

e
n

 U
p

 t
o

 d
a

te
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

re
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 

p
ra

ct
ic

e
s.

  

G
re

e
n

 P
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

a
ll

 

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 d
a

il
y

 t
re

a
su

ry
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

a
ct

iv
it

y
 c

a
n

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

re
m

o
te

ly
 a

w
a

y
 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 o
ff

ic
e

.  

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
in

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 

w
h

ic
h

 a
ch

ie
v

e
d

 s
u

b
st

a
n

ti
a

l 
a

ss
u

ra
n

ce
 l

e
v

e
l 

 

T
h
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 i
m

a
g
e
 c

a
n
n
o
t 
b
e

 
d
is
p
la

y
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 f
ile

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e

 
b
e
e
n
 m

o
v
e
d
, 
re

n
a
m

e
d
, 
o
r
 

d
e
le

te
d
. 
V
e
ri
fy

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 l
in

k
 

p
o
in

ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 
fi
le

 a
n
d

 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
.

Page 40

Agenda Item 7



 1
8

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

S
e

p
t

e
m

b
e

r
 

2
0

2
3

 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

P
P

 –
 R

e
a

d
in

e
s
s
 f
o

r 
c
o
n

n
e

c
ti
o

n
 t
o

 
P

e
n

s
io

n
s
 d

a
s
h

b
o

a
rd

s
 

 C
a

u
s
e

(s
)-

 L
a

c
k
 o

f 
re

s
o
u

rc
e

/c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 t
o

 
fu

lly
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

t 
th

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
 i
n

 a
 

ti
m

e
ly

 w
a

y
; 
D

e
la

y
s
 i
n
 r

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 

g
u

id
a
n

c
e

. 
E

v
e

n
t 
P

e
n

in
s
u

la
 P

e
n

s
io

n
s
 i
s
 n

o
t 

fu
lly

 
p

re
p

a
re

d
 f

o
r 

c
o

n
n

e
c
ti
o
n

 t
o

 P
e

n
s
io

n
s
 

d
a

s
h
b

o
a

rd
s
 

Im
p
a

c
t(

s
) 

–
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 e

x
p
e

ri
e

n
c
e
 

d
e

la
y
s
 i
n
 c

o
n
n

e
c
ti
o
n

s
 t
o

 d
a

s
h

b
o
a

rd
s
 

In
 t

h
e

 a
b

s
e
n

c
e

 o
f 

c
o
n

n
e

c
ti
o

n
 t
o

 
d

a
s
h
b

o
a

rd
s
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 f
o

r 
re

ti
re

m
e
n

t 
c
o
u

ld
 e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

 d
e

la
y
s
 i
n

 
id

e
n

ti
fy

in
g

 t
h
e

ir
 p

e
n

s
io

n
s
/u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 

th
e

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

th
e

ir
 p

e
n

s
io

n
s
 

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 
to

 P
e

n
in

s
u

la
 

P
e

n
s
io

n
s
 

P
o

s
s
ib

le
 l
e
g

a
l 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 

(f
in

e
s
/p

e
n

a
lt
ie

s
) 

fo
r 

P
e
n

in
s
u

la
 P

e
n

s
io

n
s
  
  

 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 1
2

 M
e
d

iu
m

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :
 9

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
ie

l 
H

a
rr

is
  

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e
 

L
a

s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
1

8
 M

a
y
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

In
it
ia

l 
s
c
o

re
 a

n
d

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 i
n

p
u

t 
 

G
re

e
n
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
p

ro
je

c
t 
te

a
m

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 

G
re

e
n
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 a

n
d

 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 

 

 

Page 41

Agenda Item 7



 1
9

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

S
e

p
t

e
m

b
e

r
 

2
0

2
3

 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

P
P

 –
 R

e
a

d
in

e
s
s
 f
o

r 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
h

a
n
g

e
s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t
o

 t
h

e
 M

c
C

lo
u

d
 j
u

d
g

m
e

n
t 

 C
a

u
s
e

(s
) 

–
 L

a
c
k
 o

f 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
/c

a
p

a
c
it
y
 t
o

 
fu

lly
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

t 
th

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
 i
n

 a
 

ti
m

e
ly

 w
a

y
; 

D
e

la
y
s
 i
n

 r
e

c
e

iv
in

g
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
g
u

id
a
n

c
e

. 
E

v
e

n
t 
–

 P
e

n
in

s
u

la
 P

e
n
s
io

n
s
 i
s
 n

o
t 

fu
lly

 
p

re
p

a
re

d
 f

o
r 

im
p

le
m

e
n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

le
g

is
la

ti
v
e

 c
h
a

n
g

e
s
 (

re
m

e
d

y
) 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 t
h

e
 

M
c
C

lo
u

d
 j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n
t.
 

Im
p
a

c
t(

s
) 

–
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 e

x
p
e

ri
e

n
c
e
 

d
e

la
y
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 ‘
re

m
e

d
y
’ 
b

e
in

g
 a

p
p

lie
d
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
im

p
a

c
t 
to

 s
c
h
e

m
e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 
to

 P
e

n
in

s
u

la
 

P
e

n
s
io

n
s
 

P
o

s
s
ib

le
 l
e
g

a
l 
im

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 (

fi
n

e
s
/p

e
n

a
lt
ie

s
) 

fo
r 

P
e
n

in
s
u

la
 P

e
n

s
io

n
s
 

  

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 1
2

 M
e
d

iu
m

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :
 9

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
ie

l 
H

a
rr

is
  

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e
 

L
a

s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
1

8
 M

a
y
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

In
it
ia

l 
s
c
o

re
 a

n
d

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 i
n

p
u

t 
 

G
re

e
n
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
p

ro
je

c
t 
te

a
m

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 

G
re

e
n
 

D
a

ta
 c

le
a

n
s
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 u

n
d
e

rw
a

y
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

w
it
h

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 

G
re

e
n
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 a

n
d

 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 

 
 

Page 42

Agenda Item 7



 2
0

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

S
e

p
t

e
m

b
e

r
 

2
0

2
3

 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

P
P

 1
 -

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
B

e
n
e

fi
t 
S

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 
 C

a
u

s
e

/s
 

S
ta

ff
in

g
 A

b
s
e
n

c
e

s
 

IC
T

 F
a

ilu
re

s
 

P
o

o
r 

d
a

ta
 q

u
a

lit
y
  

E
v
e

n
t 

A
n

n
u
a

l 
B

e
n

e
fi
t 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

re
 n

o
t 

s
e
n

t 
to

 
a

c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 d

e
fe

rr
e

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 b

y
 3

1
s
t 

A
u

g
u

s
t.

  
Im

p
a

c
t 

F
in

e
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 r
e
g

u
la

to
r 

D
a

m
a
g

e
 t
o

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d

 c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 f
ro

m
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d

 d
e

m
a

n
d

 o
n

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 t
o

 r
e

c
ti
fy

 
th

e
 s

it
u

a
ti
o
n
 

C
re

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
 b

a
c
k
lo

g
 o

f 
o

th
e

r 
ta

s
k
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 
d

iv
e

rt
e

d
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
. 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 8
 L

o
w

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :
 6

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
 

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
ie

l 
H

a
rr

is
 

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
7

th
 F

e
b
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 r

e
m

a
in

 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

R
is

k
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 b

y
 t
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 

B
o

a
rd

 o
n

 7
th

 F
e

b
 2

0
2
3
 

 

G
re

e
n

 •
 P

ro
je

c
t 
m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e
n

t 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 •
 

R
e

g
u

la
r 

c
o
n

ta
c
t 

w
it
h

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 t

o
 o

b
ta

in
 

d
a

ta
. 

• 
M

o
n
th

ly
 i
n

te
rf

a
c
in

g
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 
w

o
rk

lo
a

d
 a

t 
y
e
a

r 
e

n
d

 •
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

rs
 f

o
r 

3
1

/0
7

 t
o

 a
llo

w
 t

im
e
 f

o
r 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
 t

o
 s

ta
ff
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 3

1
/0

8
  

A
m

b
e

r 
F

o
llo

w
in

g
 t
h

e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

h
is

to
ri
c
 d

a
ta

 s
ig

n
 o

ff
 e

x
e

rc
is

e
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 

w
ill

 m
o

v
e

 t
o

 m
o

n
th

ly
 i
n
te

rf
a

c
in

g
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 

re
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
q

u
e

ri
e

s
 a

t 
y
e
a

r-
e

n
d
. 

T
a

rg
e

t 
d

a
te

 f
o

r 
c
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 i
s
 3

1
s
t 

M
a

rc
h
 

2
0

2
3

. 

 

Page 43

Agenda Item 7



 2
1

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

S
e

p
t

e
m

b
e

r
 

2
0

2
3

 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

P
P

 2
 -

 F
a

ilu
re

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 b

a
s
ic

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 a
b
o

u
t 

th
e

 L
G

P
S

 
 C

a
u

s
e

/s
 

In
a

b
ili

ty
 t
o

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 b

a
s
ic

 L
G

P
S

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 v

ia
 t

h
e

 
w

e
b

s
it
e

 d
u

e
 t
o

 I
T

 i
s
s
u

e
s
 o

r 
n

o
n

 p
u

b
lic

a
ti
o
n

. 
S

ta
rt

e
r 

P
a

c
k
s
 n

o
t 
b

e
in

g
 s

e
n
t 

a
n

d
/o

r 
re

c
e

iv
e

d
 b

y
 

m
e
m

b
e

rs
. 

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
s
c
h

e
m

e
 l
it
e

ra
tu

re
 n

o
t 

b
e

in
g

 m
a
d

e
 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t
o

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
. 

L
G

P
S

 A
d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o
n

 t
e

a
m

 n
o
t 

in
fo

rm
e
d

 o
f 

n
e

w
 

m
e
m

b
e

rs
. 
 

E
v
e

n
t 

F
a

ilu
re

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 p

ro
v
id

e
 B

a
s
ic

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

b
o

u
t 
th

e
 L

G
P

S
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
: 
h

o
w

 
b

e
n
e

fi
ts

 a
re

 w
o

rk
e

d
 o

u
t;

 h
o

w
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
a
n

d
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

s
 a

re
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d

. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

N
e

g
a

ti
v
e
 r

e
p

o
rt

in
g

 b
y
 o

r 
fi
n

e
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
’s

 
re

g
u

la
to

r.
 

D
a

m
a
g

e
 t
o

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 1
0

 M
e
d

iu
m

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :
 8

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
ie

l 
H

a
rr

is
  

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
7

th
 F

e
b
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

re
m

a
in

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
  

R
is

k
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 B

o
a

rd
 o

n
 7

th
 F

e
b

 
2

0
2
3
 

G
re

e
n

 R
e

v
ie

w
s
 o

f 
d

o
c
u

m
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
/l
e

tt
e

rs
  

G
re

e
n

 W
e
b

s
it
e

 r
e
g

u
la

rl
y
 u

p
d
a

te
d
  

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 L

in
k
s
 t
o

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
s
 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 L

G
P

S
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 

o
n

 w
e
b

s
it
e

  

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 A

 r
e

v
is

e
d

 N
e

w
 S

ta
rt

e
r 

p
a

c
k
 h

a
s
 

b
e

e
n

 d
e

s
ig

n
e
d

 a
n

d
 i
s
 n

o
w

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
  

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 O

u
r 

m
e

th
o
d

s
 a

n
d

 c
o
n

te
n

t 
o
f 

c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 

th
a

t 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

n
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 
w

it
h

 a
c
c
u

ra
te

 a
n

d
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
. 
 

 

Page 44

Agenda Item 7



 2
2

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

S
e

p
t

e
m

b
e

r
 

2
0

2
3

 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

P
P

 3
 -

 N
o
n

-c
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 l
e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 f
a

ilu
re

 
to

 c
o

rr
e

c
tl
y
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n

t 
n

e
w

 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 

re
g

u
la

ti
o
n

s
 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

L
a

c
k
 o

f 
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
/p

ro
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 n
e

w
 

le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 a

s
 i
t 

is
 r

e
le

a
s
e

d
. 
 

E
v
e

n
t 

N
o

n
-c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h

 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
/r

e
g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

In
c
o

rr
e

c
t 
b

e
n
e

fi
t 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
. 

D
a

m
a
g

e
 t
o

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
. 

F
in

e
s
 f

ro
m

 R
e

g
u

la
to

rs
. 

 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 1
2

 M
e
d

iu
m

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :
 6

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
ie

l 
H

a
rr

is
  

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
7

th
 F

e
b
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

re
m

a
in

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

 R
is

k
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 B

o
a

rd
 o

n
 7

th
 F

e
b

 
2

0
2
3
 

 

G
re

e
n

 L
G

A
/E

x
te

rn
a

l 
tr

a
in

in
g

  

G
re

e
n

 P
ro

je
c
t 

w
o

rk
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o
n

 o
f 

le
g

is
la

ti
v
e

 c
h
a

n
g
e

s
. 
 

G
re

e
n

 I
n

 h
o

u
s
e

 t
ra

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

s
ta

ff
. 
• 

U
s
e

 o
f 

P
e

rs
p

e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d

 B
u

lle
ti
n

s
  

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 A

 T
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l 
te

a
m

 i
s
 

n
o

w
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

, 
fo

llo
w

in
g
 t

h
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 R

e
v
ie

w
. 

T
h

e
 t

e
a
m

 h
a

s
 c

o
m

m
e

n
c
e

d
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 t
e

a
m

s
. 
 

 

Page 45

Agenda Item 7



 2
3

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

S
e

p
t

e
m

b
e

r
 

2
0

2
3

 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

P
P

 4
 -

 F
a

ilu
re

 o
f 
e
m

p
lo

y
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

ti
m

e
ly

 a
n

d
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

 m
e

m
b
e

r 
d
a

ta
 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

E
m

p
lo

y
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 n

o
t 

fu
lf
ill

in
g

 t
h
e

ir
 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
. 
 

E
v
e

n
t 

D
e

la
y
s
 i
n

 t
h
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
p
e

n
s
io

n
s
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
d
a

ta
. 

In
a

c
c
u

ra
c
ie

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
d

a
ta

. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

In
c
o

rr
e

c
t 
b

e
n
e

fi
t 

c
a

lc
u

la
ti
o

n
s
. 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
L
o

s
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 c
o

m
p
e

n
s
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
. 

In
c
o

rr
e

c
t 
b

e
n
e

fi
t 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 

D
e

la
y
s
 t

o
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
w

o
rk

 t
o

 r
e

q
u
e

s
t 

a
n

d
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o

n
 In

h
e

re
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :

 1
2

 M
e
d

iu
m

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :
 9

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

  
D

a
n

ie
l 
H

a
rr

is
  

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
7

th
 F

e
b
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

re
m

a
in

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

R
is

k
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 B

o
a

rd
 o

n
 7

th
 F

e
b

 
2

0
2
3
 

 

G
re

e
n

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 S

tr
a

te
g

y
 i
n

 
p

la
c
e

 s
in

c
e

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1
5

 a
n

d
 w

a
s
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 i
n

 
2

0
2
0

. 
E

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
d
u

ti
e

s
 a

re
 c

le
a

rl
y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e
d

 
in

 t
h

e
 P

A
S

. 
A

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 f

in
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 i
s
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 f

o
r 

in
 P

A
S

 a
n
d

 L
G

P
S

 r
e

g
u

la
ti
o
n

s
. 
 

G
re

e
n

 E
m

p
lo

y
in

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 a

re
 c

o
n

ta
c
te

d
 

fo
r 

o
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 w

h
e

n
 i
t 

is
 

id
e

n
ti
fi
e
d

 t
h
a

t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 m

is
s
in

g
 o

r 
c
o

n
ta

in
s
 e

rr
o

rs
. 
 

G
re

e
n

 O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

 d
a

ta
 q

u
e

ri
e

s
 a

re
 p

a
s
s
e

d
 

to
 E

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
a

n
d

 C
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 T

e
a
m

 t
o

 
m

o
n

it
o

r 
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 o

n
 w

e
b

s
it
e

  

G
re

e
n

 I
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
m

e
e

ti
n
g

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
p
e

rf
o

rm
a
n

c
e

  

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 A

n
 E

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
a

n
d
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti
o

n
s
 t
e

a
m

 i
s
 n

o
w

 i
n

 p
la

c
e

. 
T

h
e

 
te

a
m

 w
ill

 c
o

n
s
id

e
r 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 
a

n
d

 t
a

k
e
 a

c
ti
o
n

 t
o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 a

n
y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
, 
a

s
 

re
q

u
ir
e

d
. 
 

 

Page 46

Agenda Item 7



 2
4

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

S
e

p
t

e
m

b
e

r
 

2
0

2
3

 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

P
P

 5
 -

 W
it
h
d

ra
w

a
l 
o
f 

s
u

p
p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
S

e
lf
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

P
e

n
s
io

n
s
 s

o
ft
w

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
r 

w
it
h

d
ra

w
in

g
 s

u
p
p
o

rt
 

fo
r 

E
S

S
  

E
v
e

n
t 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 w

ill
 n

o
 l
o
n

g
e

r 
b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 

m
e
m

b
e

r 
re

c
o

rd
s
, 

ru
n

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 o

r 
s
u

b
m

it
 a

n
d
 

re
c
e

iv
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 v

ia
 E

S
S

. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d

 w
o

rk
lo

a
d

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
e
d

 e
ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 f
o

r 
P

P
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n
 d

e
la

y
s
 i
n

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 

b
e

in
g
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
, 

p
o

s
s
ib

le
 b

re
a

c
h
e

s
 

a
n

d
 a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 i
n

 c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 1
2

 M
e
d

iu
m

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :
 8

 L
o

w
  

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
 

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
ie

l 
H

a
rr

is
  

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
7

th
 F

e
b
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

re
m

a
in

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

 R
is

k
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 B

o
a

rd
 o

n
 7

th
 F

e
b

 
2

0
2
3
 

 

G
re

e
n

 S
o

ft
w

a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
r 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 g

iv
e

 
1

2
 m

o
n
th

s
' n

o
ti
c
e

 b
e

fo
re

 a
n

y
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t
o

 t
h

e
 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 
 

A
m

b
e

r 
C

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 g

iv
e
n

 t
o
 a

 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
o
p

ti
o

n
s
. 

T
h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a
n

 
in

te
rn

a
l 
s
o

lu
ti
o
n

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
s
e

d
 t
o

 
e

n
s
u

re
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

. 
 T

h
e
 

E
&

C
 t

e
a

m
 h

a
v
e

 c
o
m

m
e

n
c
e
d

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 t

h
is

 
p

ro
je

c
t 

a
n

d
 a

re
 a

im
in

g
 t
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
 i
n
 

p
la

c
e

 b
y
 3

1
/1

2
/2

0
2

2
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

N
e

w
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
in

te
rf

a
c
e

 s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 
J
a

n
u
a

ry
 2

0
2

3
 

 

Page 47

Agenda Item 7



 2
5

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

S
e

p
t

e
m

b
e

r
 

2
0

2
3

 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

P
P

 6
 -

 C
o
m

m
u
n

ic
a

ti
o
n
 o

f 
E

n
ti
tl
e
m

e
n

ts
 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

In
s
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
w

it
h

 
L

G
P

S
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

/e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
. 
 

E
v
e

n
t 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 a

n
d

 o
r 

M
e
m

b
e

rs
 a

re
 n

o
t 
m

a
d

e
 a

w
a

re
 

o
f 

th
e

ir
 e

n
ti
tl
e

m
e

n
ts

 w
it
h

in
 L

G
P

S
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n
 

N
o

n
-c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 w

it
h

 l
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

/o
r 

b
e

s
t 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

In
a

b
ili

ty
 t
o

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 p
o

lic
y
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 n

o
t 
jo

in
in

g
 t
h

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
. 

In
a

b
ili

ty
 t
o

 m
a

k
e
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 a

n
d

/o
r 

d
e

liv
e

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
  

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 1
2

 M
e
d

iu
m

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :
 9

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
ie

l 
H

a
rr

is
 

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
7

th
 F

e
b
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

re
m

a
in

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

 R
is

k
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 B

o
a

rd
 o

n
 7

th
 F

e
b

 
2

0
2
3
 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 P

e
n

in
s
u

la
 P

e
n

s
io

n
s
 w

e
b

s
it
e

 i
s
 

k
e

p
t 
u

p
 t
o

 d
a

te
  

G
re

e
n

 M
e
e

ti
n

g
s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 P

P
 m

a
n
a

g
e

rs
 a

n
d
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti
o

n
s
 t
e

a
m

 o
n

 a
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
b

a
s
is

, 
w

it
h

 a
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 p

la
n

 a
n

d
 s

tr
a

te
g

y
 f
o

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
a
h

e
a
d

  

G
re

e
n

 M
e
e

ti
n

g
s
 a

re
 h

e
ld

 w
it
h

 t
h
e

 F
u
n

d
s
 

E
m

p
lo

y
in

g
 A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 o
n

 r
e
q

u
e

s
t 

fo
r 

tr
a

in
in

g
  

G
re

e
n

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

ill
u

s
tr

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 s

e
n
t 

a
n

n
u
a

lly
 

to
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
n
g

 a
n

d
 d

e
fe

rr
e

d
 F

u
n
d

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 

lis
t 
fo

r 
e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 i
s
 

u
p

d
a

te
d
 r

e
g
u

la
rl
y
. 
 

G
re

e
n

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
fo

ru
m

s
 a

re
 h

e
ld

 f
o

r 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

rs
 a

n
d

 T
ra

d
e

 U
n

io
n

s
  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 a

n
n
u

a
l 
re

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 a
c
c
o

u
n
ts

 a
re

 
p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

in
s
u

la
 P

e
n

s
io

n
s
 

w
e

b
s
it
e

  

A
m

b
e

r 
A

 C
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
 P

o
lic

y
 e

x
is

ts
 f
o

r 
th

e
 D

e
v
o

n
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 

P
e

n
in

s
u

la
 P

e
n

s
io

n
s
. 

T
h

e
 P

e
n

in
s
u

la
 

P
e

n
s
io

n
s
 S

e
n

io
r 

M
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
te

a
m

 a
re

 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ri
n
g

 c
re

a
ti
n

g
 a

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 
c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
 p

o
lic

y
 f
o

r 
P

e
n

in
s
u

la
 

P
e

n
s
io

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 b

ro
u

g
h

t 
to

 t
h

e
 B

o
a

rd
 

fo
r 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n

 d
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
2

3
 

 

 

Page 48

Agenda Item 7



 2
6

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

S
e

p
t

e
m

b
e

r
 

2
0

2
3

 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

P
P

 7
 -

 N
o
n

 P
a

y
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 B

e
n

e
fi
ts

 
 C

a
u

s
e
 

S
y
s
te

m
s
 F

a
ilu

re
s
 

L
a

c
k
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 

P
o

o
r 

in
te

rn
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e
s
  

E
v
e

n
t 

P
e

n
s
io

n
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 a
re

 n
o

t 
p
a

id
. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

D
a

m
a
g

e
 t
o

 R
e
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
. 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 c
o

m
p

e
n

s
a

ti
o
n

 c
la

im
s
. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 1
2

 M
e
d

iu
m

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :
 8

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
ie

l 
H

a
rr

is
 

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
7

th
 F

e
b
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

re
m

a
in

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

R
is

k
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 B

o
a

rd
 o

n
 7

th
 F

e
b

 
2

0
2
3
 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 p

a
y
ro

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
 i
s
 s

e
t 

u
p

 t
o

 p
a

y
 

p
e

n
s
io

n
e

rs
 m

o
n
th

ly
. 
 

G
re

e
n

 D
is

a
s
te

r 
re

c
o

v
e
ry

 p
la

n
 i
n

 p
la

c
e
 w

it
h

 
H

e
y
w

o
o

d
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 r

e
s
to

re
 d

a
ta

 w
it
h

in
 7

 
d

a
y
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 e

v
e
n

t 
o
f 

s
y
s
te

m
 f
a

ilu
re

  

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 p

a
y
ro

ll 
m

a
n
u

a
l 
h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
v
is

e
d

 
a

n
d

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 i
n
tr

o
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
R

T
I 

(R
e

a
l 
T

im
e

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
) 

a
n

d
 n

e
w

 
a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 s

y
s
te

m
s
. 

 

A
m

b
e

r 
F

u
lly

 u
p
d

a
te

d
 P

e
n

s
io

n
e

r 
P

a
y
ro

ll 
M

a
n

u
a

l 
is

 n
o

w
 i
n

 p
la

c
e
. 

A
n

 o
n

lin
e
 t

ra
in

in
g

 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e

d
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 b
e

 
c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 d

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
2
2
. 

 

 

Page 49

Agenda Item 7



 2
7

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

S
e

p
t

e
m

b
e

r
 

2
0

2
3

 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

P
P

 8
 -

 P
a

y
m

e
n
t 

to
 d

e
c
e

a
s
e
d

 p
e
n

s
io

n
e

rs
 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

L
G

P
S

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 n

o
t 

u
p

d
a
te

d
 a

s
 

c
ir
c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
 c

h
a

n
g

e
. 

P
o

o
r 

in
te

rn
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e
s
. 

 
E

v
e

n
t 

P
e

n
s
io

n
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 c
o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

 p
a

id
 t
o

 d
e

c
e
a

s
e

d
 

p
e

n
s
io

n
e

rs
. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

D
a

m
a
g

e
 t
o

 R
e
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
. 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 o
v
e

rp
a

y
m

e
n

ts
. 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
re

s
o
u

rc
e

 t
o

 r
e

c
o

v
e

r 
fu

n
d

s
  

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 8
 L

o
w

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :
 6

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
ie

l 
H

a
rr

is
  

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
7

th
 F

e
b
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

re
m

a
in

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

 R
is

k
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 B

o
a

rd
 o

n
 7

th
 F

e
b

 
2

0
2
3
 

G
re

e
n

 A
ll 

p
e

n
s
io

n
e

rs
 a

re
 c

o
n

ta
c
te

d
 

a
n

n
u

a
lly

. 
 

G
re

e
n

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 s

u
s
p

e
n
d

e
d

 i
f 
p

o
s
t 

is
 

re
tu

rn
e
d

  

G
re

e
n

 P
e

n
s
io

n
e

rs
 a

re
 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 i
n
to

 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
F

ra
u

d
 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

  

G
re

e
n

 F
u

rt
h

e
r 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 c

h
e

c
k
s
 a

re
 

c
o

n
d
u

c
te

d
 w

it
h

 c
re

d
it
 r

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 a
g

e
n

c
ie

s
 a

s
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
  

G
re

e
n

 M
o
n

th
ly

 m
o

rt
a

lit
y
 s

c
re

e
n

in
g

 i
s
 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e
n

 a
n

d
 a

n
y
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 m

a
tc

h
e

s
 a

re
 

c
e

a
s
e
d

 i
m

m
e
d

ia
te

ly
  

G
re

e
n

 W
e

s
te

rn
 U

n
io

n
 o

v
e

rs
e

a
s
 e

x
is

te
n

c
e

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 b

i 
a

n
n
u

a
lly

  

G
re

e
n

 T
e

ll 
u

s
 o

n
c
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n

 r
o

lle
d
 

o
u

t 
to

 L
G

P
S

. 
A

ll 
re

le
v
a
n

t 
s
ta

ff
 n

o
w

 h
a

v
e

 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 w
e
 a

re
 u

s
in

g
 f
u

lly
 u

ti
lis

in
g

 t
h

e
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
. 
 

 

Page 50

Agenda Item 7



 2
8

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

S
e

p
t

e
m

b
e

r
 

2
0

2
3

 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

P
P

1
0
 -

 D
a

ta
 a

n
d

 S
y
s
te

m
 S

e
c
u

ri
ty

 
 C

a
u

s
e
 

In
s
e

c
u

re
 p

e
n

s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o
n

 d
a

ta
. 
 

E
v
e

n
t 

L
o

s
s
/d

is
c
lo

s
u

re
 o

f 
S

e
n
s
it
iv

e
 D

a
ta

/I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
c
o

s
ts

 f
ro

m
 l
e
g

a
l 
a

c
ti
o

n
. 

F
in

e
s
 f

ro
m

 I
C

O
. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 9
 L

o
w

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :
 6

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
 H

a
rr

is
 

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
1

8
 M

a
y
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 b

y
 R

a
c
h
e

l 
L
a

m
b

 a
n
d

 m
in

o
r 

u
p

d
a

te
s
/e

n
h
a

n
c
e

m
e

n
ts

 m
a
d

e
 t
o

 
th

e
 r

is
k
 m

it
ig

a
ti
n
g

 c
o
n

tr
o

ls
 

G
re

e
n

 A
c
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 s
e

c
u

ri
ty

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 e
x
is

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
s
 t
e

s
te

d
 r

e
g

u
la

rl
y
 b

y
 

H
e

y
w

o
o

d
s
 a

n
d
 P

P
. 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 O

ff
ie

r:
 

S
y
s
te

m
s
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 
O

ff
ic

e
r 

G
re

e
n

 S
y
s
te

m
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 c

o
n

tr
o
ls

, 
a

p
p

ro
v
a

l/
w

o
rk

fl
o

w
 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
n

d
 a

u
d

it
 t

ra
il.

  
T

h
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 i
s
 

s
u

b
je

c
t 
to

 r
e
g

u
la

r 
c
h
e

c
k
s
 b

y
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a
u

d
it
. 
 

G
re

e
n

 I
n

-h
o
u

s
e

 G
D

P
R

 t
ra

in
in

g
 i
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 

to
 a

ll 
n
e

w
 a

n
d

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 t
e

a
m

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
 o

n
 a

n
 

a
n

n
u

a
l 
b
a

s
is

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
s
ta

ff
 a

re
 f

u
lly

 
a

w
a

re
 o

f 
re

q
u

ir
e
m

e
n

ts
 u

n
d
e

r 
th

e
 d

a
ta

 
p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 l
e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
. 
In

 a
d
d

it
io

n
 t
o

 t
h

is
, 

a
ll 

s
ta

ff
 a

re
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 t
o

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 D

C
C

's
 G

D
P

R
 

a
n

d
 D

C
C

’s
 m

a
n
d

a
to

ry
 C

y
b

e
r 

S
e

c
u

ri
ty

 e
-

le
a

rn
in

g
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a
n

n
u
a

lly
. 
 

 

P
P

1
1
 -

 P
e

rs
o
n

a
l 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
D

a
ta

 
 C

a
u

s
e
 

E
rr

o
r 

w
h

e
n

 p
ri
n
ti
n

g
/s

o
rt

in
g

/c
o
m

p
ili

n
g

 d
a

ta
. 

P
o

o
r 

in
te

rn
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e
s
. 

 
E

v
e

n
t 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 i
s
s
u

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 w

ro
n
g

 
p

e
rs

o
n

/o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o
n

. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
C

o
s
ts

 f
ro

m
 l
e
g

a
l 
a

c
ti
o

n
. 

F
in

e
s
 f

ro
m

 I
C

O
. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 9
 L

o
w

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :
 6

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
ie

l 
H

a
rr

is
  

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
7

th
 F

e
b
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

re
m

a
in

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

 R
is

k
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 B

o
a

rd
 o

n
 7

th
 F

e
b

 
2

0
2
3
 

G
re

e
n

 I
t 

is
 a

 m
a

n
d
a

to
ry

 r
e

q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

a
ll 

D
C

C
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 t
o

 u
n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
 D

a
ta

 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d
 t

o
 a

d
h
e

re
 t

o
 D

C
C

's
 

d
a

ta
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
 p

o
lic

y
. 
 

G
re

e
n

 I
n

-h
o
u

s
e

 G
D

P
R

 t
ra

in
in

g
 i
s
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 

to
 a

ll 
n
e

w
 a

n
d

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 t
e

a
m

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
 o

n
 a

n
 

a
n

n
u

a
l 
b
a

s
is

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
s
ta

ff
 a

re
 f

u
lly

 
a

w
a

re
 o

f 
re

q
u

ir
e
m

e
n

ts
 u

n
d
e

r 
th

e
 d

a
ta

 
p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 l
e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
. 
In

 a
d
d

it
io

n
 t
o

 t
h

is
, 

a
ll 

s
ta

ff
 a

re
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

d
 t
o

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 D

C
C

's
 G

D
P

R
 

e
-l
e

a
rn

in
g

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
n
u

a
lly

. 
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 I

n
te

rn
a

l 
e

-L
e

a
rn

in
g
 t

ra
in

in
g

 
'S

h
a

ri
n

g
 p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 
d
a

ta
' w

a
s
 a

ls
o

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 

b
y
 w

h
o

le
 o

ff
ic

e
 d

u
ri
n
g

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0
1

8
. 
A

ll 
s
ta

ff
 

a
re

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t
o

 c
o
m

p
le

te
 D

C
C

's
 e

-l
e

a
rn

in
g
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
n

u
a

lly
. 

 

Page 51

Agenda Item 7



 2
9

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

S
e

p
t

e
m

b
e

r
 

2
0

2
3

 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

P
P

1
2
 -

 K
n
o

w
le

d
g
e

 M
a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

D
e

p
a

rt
u

re
 o

r 
n
o

n
-a

v
a

ila
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

s
ta

ff
 w

h
o

 h
o

ld
 k

e
y
 

k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

. 
 

E
v
e

n
t 

B
re

a
k
d
o

w
n

 i
n

 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

d
e

liv
e

ry
. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
L
o

s
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 c
o

s
ts

 o
f 
o

b
ta

in
in

g
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
, 

o
r 

d
e

la
y
s
/i
n

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
 i
n

 e
x
is

ti
n
g

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
. 

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 D

a
m

a
g

e
. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 1
6

 H
ig

h
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :
 1

2
 M

e
d

iu
m

 
(U

n
c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
 

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
 H

a
rr

is
  

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
6

th
 J

u
ly

 2
0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

re
m

a
in

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

 R
is

k
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

b
y
 D

e
v
o
n

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 B

o
a
rd

 o
n

 
0

6
/0

7
/2

3
 

G
re

e
n

 K
n

o
w

le
d

g
e
 o

f 
a

ll 
ta

s
k
s
 a

re
 s

h
a

re
d

 b
y
 

a
t 

le
a

s
t 

tw
o

 t
e

a
m

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
 a

n
d

 c
a
n

 i
n

 
a

d
d

it
io

n
 b

e
 c

o
v
e

re
d

 b
y
 s

e
n

io
r 

s
ta

ff
  

G
re

e
n

 T
ra

in
in

g
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 s
e

t 
o

u
t 
in

 
jo

b
 d

e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
s
. 
 

A
m

b
e

r 
T

h
e
 T

ra
in

in
g

 a
n
d

 T
e

c
h
n

ic
a

l 
te

a
m

 
h

a
v
e

 c
re

a
te

d
 t

ra
in

in
g

 a
n

d
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
 n

o
te

s
 

fo
r 

th
e
 t

e
a

m
 c

o
v
e

ri
n
g

 a
ll 

m
a

jo
r 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
. 
 

T
h

e
s
e

 w
ill

 h
e

lp
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n

c
y
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 t
e
a
m

s
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 a
s
s
is

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

tr
a

in
in

g
 o

f 
n
e

w
 r

e
c
ru

it
s
. 

 T
ra

in
in

g
 n

o
te

s
 a

re
 

k
e

p
t 
u

n
d
e

r 
re

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 u
p

d
a

te
d
 a

s
 a

n
d
 w

h
e
n

 
re

g
u

la
ti
o
n

s
 c

o
m

e
 i
n

to
 e

ff
e

c
t.
 

 

Page 52

Agenda Item 7



 3
0

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

S
e

p
t

e
m

b
e

r
 

2
0

2
3

 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

P
P

1
3
 -

 S
c
h
e

m
e

 M
e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 D

a
ta

 
 C

a
u

s
e
 

In
c
o

rr
e

c
t 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
. 

F
ra

u
d

u
le

n
t 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 
d

a
ta

. 
S

y
s
te

m
 e

rr
o

rs
 

P
o

o
r 

in
te

rn
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e
s
. 

 
E

v
e

n
t 

U
n

a
u

th
o

ri
s
e

d
 o

r 
in

v
a

lid
 p

a
y
m

e
n
ts

. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
 

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
a

l 
D

a
m

a
g
e

  

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 9
 L

o
w

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :
 6

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
 H

a
rr

is
  

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
7

th
 F

e
b
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

re
m

a
in

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

 R
is

k
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 B

o
a

rd
 o

n
 7

th
 F

e
b

 
2

0
2
3
 

 

G
re

e
n

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 i
n

s
tr

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 o

n
ly

 
a

c
c
e

p
te

d
 f
ro

m
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e

d
 s

o
u

rc
e

s
. 
 

G
re

e
n

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
 a

n
d

 s
c
h

e
m

e
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 a

re
 

re
q

u
ir
e

d
 t
o

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d
 c

o
n

fi
rm

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 

re
c
o

rd
s
 a

n
n

u
a

lly
  

G
re

e
n

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

c
a

lc
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 c

h
e

c
k
e

d
 b

y
 

s
e

n
io

r 
c
o

lle
a

g
u
e

s
 a

n
d

 a
re

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 

in
d

e
p
e

n
d
e

n
t 
a

u
th

o
ri
s
a

ti
o

n
  

G
re

e
n

 A
ll 

tr
a

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h

 D
C

C
 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
re

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 a
re

 s
u

b
je

c
t 
to

 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d
e

n
t 
a

u
th

o
ri
s
a

ti
o

n
  

G
re

e
n

 A
ll 

s
ta

ff
 a

re
 c

o
v
e

re
d

 b
y
 f

id
e

lit
y
 

in
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 u

p
 t

o
 £

1
5

 m
ill

io
n

  

G
re

e
n

 M
e
m

b
e

rs
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

in
g
 7

5
 a

re
 

s
e

p
a

ra
te

ly
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 m

o
n

th
ly

  

G
re

e
n

 D
a
ta

 a
c
c
u

ra
c
y
 c

h
e

c
k
s
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
n

 b
y
 

th
e

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 t

e
a

m
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 /

 N
IN

O
 

c
h

e
c
k
s
  

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 E

m
p

lo
y
e

r 
S

e
lf
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 
in

tr
o

d
u

c
e

d
. 
 

A
m

b
e

r 
E

m
p

lo
y
e

rs
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
 o

f 
u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
 a

 h
is

to
ri
c
 d

a
ta

 s
ig

n
 

o
ff

 e
x
e

rc
is

e
. 

O
n

c
e

 a
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 

s
ig

n
e

d
 o

ff
, 

th
e

y
 w

ill
 m

o
v
e

 t
o

 m
o
n

th
ly

 d
a

ta
 

s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
s
. 

T
a

rg
e

t 
d
a

te
 f
o

r 
c
o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 i
s
 

3
1

s
t 

M
a

rc
h
 2

0
2

3
. 
 

 

Page 53

Agenda Item 7



 3
1

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

S
e

p
t

e
m

b
e

r
 

2
0

2
3

 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

P
P

1
4
 -

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 D
is

c
lo

s
u

re
 R

e
g

u
la

ti
o
n

s
 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 
to

 i
s
s
u

e
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 w
it
h

in
 a

 c
e

rt
a

in
 

ti
m

e
s
c
a

le
 a

ft
e

r 
a
 r

e
q

u
e
s
t/

e
v
e
n

t.
  

E
v
e

n
t 

F
a

ilu
re

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
 r

e
g
u

la
ti
o
n

s
 a

n
d

 
to

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

 p
e
n

s
io

n
 b

e
n
e

fi
t 

p
a

y
m

e
n
ts

 i
n

 
a

 t
im

e
ly

 m
a

n
n
e

r.
  

Im
p
a

c
t 

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 w

h
ic

h
 t

a
k
e
 u

p
 t

im
e

 t
o

 r
e

s
o

lv
e

. 
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
T

im
e

 s
p
e

n
t 
c
h

a
s
in

g
 d

a
ta

 
R

e
g

u
la

to
r 

F
in

e
s
 

C
o

m
p
e

n
s
a
ti
o

n
 c

o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

m
e
m

b
e

rs
  

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 9
 L

o
w

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :
 6

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
 H

a
rr

is
  

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
7

th
 F

e
b
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

re
m

a
in

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

R
is

k
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 B

o
a

rd
 o

n
 7

th
 F

e
b

 
2

0
2
3
 

G
re

e
n

 R
o
b

u
s
t 
w

o
rk

fl
o
w

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

s
y
s
te

m
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

. 
 

G
re

e
n

 P
a

y
ro

ll 
d
e

a
d

lin
e
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e
  

G
re

e
n

 I
te

m
 i
n

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n

ti
n
u

it
y
/D

is
a

s
te

r 
R

e
c
o

v
e

ry
 P

la
n

  

G
re

e
n

 P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

te
 i
n

 N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
F

ra
u

d
 I
n

it
ia

ti
v
e

 
(N

F
I)

  

G
re

e
n

 L
if
e

 C
e

rt
if
ic

a
te

s
 e

x
e

rc
is

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
/m

o
rt

a
lit

y
 c

h
e

c
k
s
  

A
m

b
e

r 
F

u
ll 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
p
e

rf
o

rm
a
n

c
e

 w
it
h

in
 P

P
 

b
e

in
g
 c

o
n
d

u
c
te

d
 t
o

 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 A

d
m

in
 s

tr
a

te
g

ie
s
. 
 T

a
rg

e
t 

d
a

te
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 3

1
/1

2
/2

2
  
(w

it
h

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 
re

v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
a

ft
e

r 
th

is
 d

a
te

).
 

 

P
P

1
5
 -

 F
ra

u
d

, 
C

o
rr

u
p

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 E
rr

o
r 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

P
o

o
rl
y
 d

e
s
ig

n
e
d

 o
r 

im
p
le

m
e
n

te
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n

t 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
/p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
. 

S
ta

ff
 d

e
lib

e
ra

te
ly

 u
p

d
a

ti
n

g
 o

r 
p

ro
v
id

in
g

 f
ra

u
d
u

le
n

t 
d

a
ta

. 
 

E
v
e

n
t 

F
ra

u
d

, 
c
o

rr
u

p
ti
o

n
 o

r 
e

rr
o

r.
  

Im
p
a

c
t 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
L
o

s
s
 

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
a

l 
D

a
m

a
g
e

  

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 1
2

 M
e
d

iu
m

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :
 9

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
 H

a
rr

is
 

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
7

th
 F

e
b
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

re
m

a
in

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

 R
is

k
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 B

o
a

rd
 o

n
 7

th
 F

e
b

 
2

0
2
3
 

G
re

e
n

 T
ra

n
s
a

c
ti
o
n

s
 a

re
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e
d

 b
y
 

s
e

n
io

r 
s
ta

ff
  

G
re

e
n

 A
ll 

s
ta

ff
 a

re
 c

o
v
e

re
d

 b
y
 f

id
e

lit
y
 

in
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 u

p
 t

o
 £

1
5

 m
ill

io
n

  

G
re

e
n

 S
u

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
 i
n

 t
h
e

 t
e
a
m

 t
o
 

c
o

v
e

r 
a

b
s
e

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 l
e
a
v
e

  

G
re

e
n

 H
e

y
w

o
o

d
s
 A

u
d

it
 t

ra
c
e

 r
e
p

o
rt

  

G
re

e
n

 A
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 s

e
p
a

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

u
ti
e

s
 

e
x
is

ts
  

G
re

e
n

 U
p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 r
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
  

G
re

e
n

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
a
n

d
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
a
u

d
it
 c

h
e

c
k
s
 

p
e

rf
o

rm
e

d
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
 a

n
d

 
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 c
o
n

tr
o

ls
 a

re
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

  

 

Page 54

Agenda Item 7



 3
2

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

S
e

p
t

e
m

b
e

r
 

2
0

2
3

 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

P
P

1
6
 -

 L
o

s
s
 o

f 
S

h
a

re
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 P
a

rt
n

e
r 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

S
h

a
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
a

rt
n
e

r 
c
h

o
o

s
in

g
 t
o

 u
s
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
p

e
n

s
io

n
s
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

to
r.

  
E

v
e

n
t 

P
e

n
in

s
u

la
 p

e
n

s
io

n
s
 n

o
 l
o

n
g
e

r 
o

p
e

ra
te

s
 o

n
 t
h
e

 
s
a

m
e
 s

c
a

le
. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
a

l 
D

a
m

a
g
e

. 
L

o
s
s
 o

f 
s
ta

ff
 /

 r
e

d
u
n

d
a
n

c
ie

s
. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 9
 L

o
w

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :
 9

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
 H

a
rr

is
 

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
7

th
 F

e
b
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

re
m

a
in

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

 R
is

k
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

b
y
 D

e
v
o
n

 P
e
n

s
io

n
s
 B

o
a

rd
 o

n
 7

th
 

F
e

b
 2

0
2

3
 

G
re

e
n

 C
o
n

s
ta

n
t 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e
  

G
re

e
n

 Q
u

a
rt

e
rl
y
 S

h
a

re
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 m

e
e

ti
n
g

s
 

w
it
h

 k
e

y
 F

u
n

d
 c

o
lle

a
g
u
e

s
  

G
re

e
n

 R
e
g

u
la

r 
m

e
e

ti
n
g

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 P

e
n

in
s
u

la
 

P
e

n
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

  

G
re

e
n

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
N

e
w

s
le

tt
e

rs
  

A
m

b
e

r 
F

u
ll 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
p
e

rf
o

rm
a
n

c
e

 w
it
h

in
 P

P
 

b
e

in
g
 c

o
n
d

u
c
te

d
 t
o

 i
n

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 A

d
m

in
 s

tr
a

te
g

ie
s
. 
 T

a
rg

e
t 

d
a

te
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 3

1
/1

2
/2

2
 (

w
it
h

 o
n
g

o
in

g
 

re
v
ie

w
s
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
a

ft
e

r 
th

is
 d

a
te

).
  

 

P
P

1
7
 -

 P
e
n

s
io

n
s
 S

y
s
te

m
 F

a
ilu

re
 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

C
o

n
n

e
c
ti
o

n
 i
s
s
u
e

s
. 

S
u

p
p

lie
r 

fa
u

lt
 

C
y
b

e
r 

A
tt
a

c
k
. 
 

E
v
e

n
t 

T
h

e
 h

o
s
te

d
 A

lt
a

ir
 p

e
n

s
io

n
s
 s

y
s
te

m
 f
a

ils
. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

• 
L

o
s
s
 o

f 
s
e
n

s
it
iv

e
 d

a
ta

. 
• 

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 r

is
k
. 

• 
F

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f
ro

m
 l
e
g

a
l 
a

c
ti
o

n
  

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 1
5

 H
ig

h
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :
 1

0
 M

e
d

iu
m

 (
-5

) 
R

is
k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
 H

a
rr

is
 

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
1

8
 M

a
y
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 b

y
 R

a
c
h
e

l 
L
a

m
b

 a
n
d

 
e

n
h
a

n
c
e
m

e
n

ts
 m

a
d

e
 t
o

 t
h
e

 r
is

k
 

m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 a

n
d
 n

e
w

 c
o
n

tr
o

l 
a

d
d
e

d
. 

G
re

e
n

 T
h

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
s
 b

a
c
k
e

d
-u

p
 d

a
ily

. 
S

y
s
te

m
 i
s
 h

o
s
te

d
 b

y
 H

e
y
w

o
o

d
s
  

G
re

e
n

 A
 f

u
ll 

d
is

a
s
te

r 
re

c
o

v
e

ry
 p

la
n

 a
n

d
 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n

ti
n
u

it
y
 P

la
n

 i
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 a
n
d

 
te

s
te

d
/u

p
d

a
te

d
 a

n
n

u
a

lly
. 

G
re

e
n
 

S
u

p
p

lie
r 

m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
–

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n

ti
n

u
it
y
 

P
la

n
 i
n

 p
la

c
e
, 

a
lo

n
g

 w
it
h

 i
n

c
id

e
n

c
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
e

 
p

la
n

s
, 
p

e
n
e

tr
a

ti
o

n
 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 a
n

 a
n

n
u

a
l 

d
is

a
s
te

r 
re

c
o

v
e

ry
 t

e
s
t.

 I
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
 o

th
e

r 
d

o
c
u
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 w
it
h

 a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

s
 

o
f 
m

o
s
t 

re
c
e

n
t 
U

K
A

S
 c

e
rt

if
ie

d
 b

o
d

y
 I
S

O
 

(c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 2

7
0

0
1

) 
/ 
c
y
b
e

r 
e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

ls
 /

 S
O

C
2

 
c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

  

 

Page 55

Agenda Item 7



 3
3

 |
 P

a
g

e
 

R
i

s
k

 
R

e
g

i
s

t
e

r
 

S
e

p
t

e
m

b
e

r
 

2
0

2
3

 

 R
is

k
 d

e
ta

il
s

  
S

ta
tu

s
 a

n
d

 R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r 

 
M

it
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

  
 

P
P

1
8
 -

 C
y
b

e
r 

A
tt
a

c
k
 

 C
a

u
s
e
 

C
y
b

e
r-

a
tt

a
c
k
 o

n
 t
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
s
 I

C
T

 s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 o
r 

h
o

s
t 

s
y
s
te

m
s
. 
 

E
v
e

n
t 

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
s
y
s
te

m
 a

c
c
e

s
s
. 

T
h

e
ft

 o
f 

c
o

n
fi
d
e

n
ti
a

l/
p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 
d
a

ta
. 
 

Im
p
a

c
t 

In
a

b
ili

ty
 t
o

 m
a

k
e
 p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 t
o

 m
e
m

b
e

rs
. 

F
in

e
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e

 I
C

O
. 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
lo

s
s
. 

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
m

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
 d

a
ta

. 
D

is
c
lo

s
u

re
 o

f 
s
e

n
s
it
iv

e
 d

a
ta

. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 1
5

 H
ig

h
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :
 1

0
 M

e
d

iu
m

 
(U

n
c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
 H

a
rr

is
 

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
1

8
 M

a
y
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
is

k
s
 s

c
o

re
 a

n
d

 c
o
n

tr
o
ls

 r
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 

b
y
 R

a
c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
 

G
re

e
n

 E
n

s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 
s
u

it
a

b
ly

 v
e

tt
e
d

 a
n

d
 t

ra
in

e
d

, 
th

a
t 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
to

rs
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 h
a

v
e
 

m
e

a
s
u

re
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 a

v
o

id
 s

e
c
u

ri
ty

 
b

re
a

c
h
e

s
  

G
re

e
n

 A
 f

u
ll 

d
is

a
s
te

r 
re

c
o

v
e

ry
 p

la
n

 a
n

d
 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 C

o
n

ti
n
u

it
y
 P

la
n

 i
s
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 a
n
d

 
te

s
te

d
/u

p
d

a
te

d
 a

n
n

u
a

lly
  

G
re

e
n

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

 T
h
e

 P
e
n

s
io

n
s
 

R
e

g
u

la
to

r:
 Y

o
u

 c
a
n

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 h

o
w

 s
e

c
u

re
 y

o
u

r 
s
c
h

e
m

e
 i
s
 a

n
d

 f
in

d
 o

u
t 
m

o
re

 a
b
o

u
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
n
g

 y
o
u

rs
e

lf
 o

n
 t
h

e
 g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t’
s
 

C
y
b

e
r 

E
s
s
e

n
ti
a

ls
 w

e
b

s
it
e

. 
A

n
d

 f
o

r 
m

o
re

 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

b
o

u
t 
p

ro
te

c
ti
n

g
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

c
y
b
e

r 
th

re
a

ts
, 
v
is

it
 t

h
e

 N
a

ti
o
n
a

l 
C

y
b

e
r 

S
e

c
u

ri
ty

 
C

e
n

tr
e

’s
 w

e
b

s
it
e

. 
 

 

P
P

1
9
 -

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

S
e

lf
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 
 C

a
u

s
e
 

M
e

m
b
e

r 
S

e
lf
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 i
s
 c

o
m

p
ro

m
is

e
d
 d

u
e

 
to

 i
n

s
e

c
u

ri
ty

 o
r 

la
c
k
 o

f 
m

a
in

te
n
a

n
c
e
. 
 

E
v
e

n
t 

D
a

ta
 i
s
 a

c
c
e

s
s
e

d
 a

n
d

 o
r 

o
b

ta
in

e
d

 i
n

a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
ly

. 
Im

p
a

c
t 

D
a

m
a
g

e
 t
o

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
 

L
o

s
s
 o

f 
d
a

ta
 

F
in

e
s
 f

ro
m

 I
C

O
. 
 

In
h

e
re

n
t 

s
ta

tu
s
 :

 9
 L

o
w

 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
s
ta

tu
s
 :
 6

 L
o

w
 (

U
n

c
h

a
n

g
e

d
) 

R
is

k
 o

w
n

e
r:

 R
a

c
h
e

l 
L

a
m

b
  

A
c
c
o

u
n
ta

b
le

 o
ff
ic

e
r:

 D
a

n
 H

a
rr

is
  

C
a

te
g
o

ry
: 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
L

a
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
: 
7

th
 F

e
b
 2

0
2

3
 

L
a

te
s
t 

re
v
ie

w
 d

e
ta

ils
 

R
is

k
s
 a

n
d

 m
it
ig

a
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 

re
m

a
in

 a
p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
. 

 R
is

k
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 B

o
a

rd
 o

n
 7

th
 F

e
b

 
2

0
2
3
 

 

G
re

e
n

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 I

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

s
 a

re
 o

n
ly

 
a

c
c
e

p
te

d
 f
ro

m
 a

u
th

o
ri
s
e

d
 s

o
u

rc
e

s
  

G
re

e
n

 I
t 

is
 a

 m
a

n
d
a

to
ry

 r
e

q
u

ir
e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

a
ll 

D
C

C
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 t
o

 u
n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
 D

a
ta

 
P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d
 t

o
 a

d
h
e

re
 t

o
 D

C
C

's
 

D
a

ta
 P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

 P
o

lic
y
  

G
re

e
n

 R
e
g

u
la

r 
p

e
n
e

tr
a
ti
o

n
 t
e

s
ti
n

g
  

G
re

e
n

 S
e

c
u

re
 w

e
b

s
it
e

 (
a

n
n

u
a

l 
lic

e
n

s
e
 

re
n

e
w

a
l)
  

 

  

Page 56

Agenda Item 7



1 
INVESTMENT AND PENSION FUND COMMITTEE 

15/09/23 
 

 

INVESTMENT AND PENSION FUND COMMITTEE 
 

15 September 2023  
 
Present:- 
 
Devon County Council 
 
Councillors J Morrish (Chair), P Bullivant (Vice Chair), Y Atkinson, M Hartnell 
 
Unitary Councils 
 
Councillors M Brook and T Evans (remote, substitute) 
 
Union and Retired Members 
 
R Franceschini and M Daniell (remote) 
 
(NB – attendees attending virtually are unable to participate in voting) 
 
Apologies:- 
 
L Parker-Delaz-Ajete and Councillors H Gent, R Bloxham, M Lowry 
 
  

* 129   Minutes 
 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 16 June 2023 be signed 
as a correct record. 
  

* 130   Items Requiring Urgent Attention 
 
There was no item raised as a matter of urgency. 
  
  

* 131   Devon Pension Board 
 
The Committee noted the minutes of the meeting of the Devon Pension Board 
held on 6 July 2023. 
  

* 132   Brunel Oversight Board 
 
The Committee noted the minutes of the meeting of the Brunel Oversight 
Board held on 8 June 2023. 
 
 

Page 57

Agenda Item 8



2 
INVESTMENT AND PENSION FUND COMMITTEE 
15/09/23 

 
 
  

* 133   Pension Fund Annual Report and Accounts 2022/23 
 
The Committee considered the Report of the Director of Finance and Public 
Value (DF/23/80) on the Pension Fund Annual Report and Accounts 2022/23. 
The Annual Report, including the Statement of Accounts, was brought to the 
Committee each year for approval. The Statement of Accounts remained 
subject to approval by the County Council’s Audit Committee and completion 
of the external audit. Formal publication of the Annual Report would not be 
possible until the audit had been completed. 
  
The Report had been produced in line with CIPFA guidance and included 
within it statutory policy as required by such guidance. The Report highlighted 
that, at time of writing, the external auditors had yet to issue audit opinions on 
the Authority’s 2020/21 and 2021/22 Statements of Accounts. As such, the 
final version of the Pension Fund Annual Report for those years was yet to be 
published. 
  
Officers highlighted improvements made to the stewardship section of the 
Report in light of feedback from the UK Financial Reporting Council (FRC). 
  
A member commented on the omission of a narrative report on the fixed 
interest Sterling Corporate Bonds and Multi Asset Credit portfolios. It was 
requested to officers that this be rectified and included for future annual 
reports. 
  
It was MOVED by R Francheschini, SECONDED by Councillor Y Atkinson  
and 
  
RESOLVED  
  
(a) that the position on the audit of the 2020/21 and 2021/22 Pension Fund 
Statement of Accounts be noted; 
  
(b) that the Pension Fund Annual report and Accounts for 2022/23 be 
approved and adopted, subject to approval of the Statement of Accounts by 
the Devon County Council Audit Committee and completion of the external 
audit; and 
  
(c) that the submission of the unaudited Pension Fund Annual Report and 
Accounts to the Financial Reporting Council for assessment against the 
requirements of the UK Stewardship Code, be approved. 
 
  

* 134   Investment Management Report 
 
The Committee considered the Report of the Director of Finance and Public 
Value (DF/23/80). The Report outlined the Fund value and asset allocation, 

Page 58

Agenda Item 8



3 
INVESTMENT AND PENSION FUND COMMITTEE 

15/09/23 
 

 

Fund performance, funding level, 2023/24 budget forecast, cash management 
and voting and engagement activity.  
  
As of 31 March 2023, the Fund value stood at £5,362.9 million which was an 
increase of approximately £50 million over the quarter. Performance wise, the 
Fund achieved a positive return of +1.3% over the quarter to 30 June. This 
represented an under-performance against the strategic benchmark of +1.9%. 
  
A member queried recommendation (c) in respect of what was meant by ‘a 
temporary basis.’ It was explained by officers that, if approved, the intention 
would be to quickly withdraw funds to increase the cash balance given current 
interest rates of 5-6% on cash. The cash balance would gradually reduce 
back to target as private market commitments were drawn. 
  
It was MOVED by Councillor P Bullivant, SECONDED by Councillor Y 
Atkinson and  
  
RESOLVED 
  
(a) that the amendment of the strategic asset allocation targets for 2023/24, to 
reflect the table in Section 2 of the report, be approved; 
  
(b) that the reallocation of £50 million from Passive Equites to Sterling 
Corporate Bonds be approved; 
  
(c) that the provision of flexibility to officers to increase the cash balance to up 
to 4% on a temporary basis be approved; 
  
(d) that compliance with the 2023-24 Treasury Management Strategy be 
noted. 
 
  

* 135   Department for Levelling-Up, Housing and Communities consultation: 
Local Government Pension Scheme (England and Wales): Next Steps on 
Investment 
 
The Committee considered the Report of the Director of Finance and Public 
Value (DF/23/82) on the Department for Levelling-up, Housing and 
Communities Consultation on the future of investment pooling in the Local 
Government Pension Scheme (LGPS).  
  
Officers explained that although they understood and supported the intention 
of Government to ensure current pooling arrangements were effective, they 
were concerned about the possibility of Government imposing a minimum 
pool value of £50 billion and the impact this would have on the Pension Fund. 
With the combined assets under management of the Brunel funds being less 
than this, officers were concerned that this would therefore force realignment 
resulting in additional costs at the expense of the Fund; and that this was 
unnecessary given the positive performance of the Fund. 

Page 59

Agenda Item 8



4 
INVESTMENT AND PENSION FUND COMMITTEE 
15/09/23 

 
  
Member discussion points centred around questions eleven and twelve of the 
consultation and the proposed response from the Devon Fund. Members 
were concerned that an investment strategy would be imposed which 
removed local control from the Fund, and that investment in areas which were 
less beneficial to the Fund would be forced by Government.  
  
It was MOVED by Councillor M Brook, SECONDED by Councillor J Morrish 
and  
  
RESOLVED  
  
(a) that the proposed responses to questions eleven and twelve be amended 
to clearly reflect Member concerns around maintaining local control and not 
having an investment strategy as detailed above imposed on the Fund, with 
final wording delegated to the Director of Finance and Public Value in 
consultation with the Chair of the Committee; and  
  
(b) that, subject to the changes outlined in recommendation (a), the response 
to the consultation on next steps on investment, attached at Appendix 2 to the 
report, be approved. 
 
  

* 136   Pension Fund Risk Register 
 
The Committee considered the Report of the Director of Finance and Public 
Value (DF/23/83) on the Pension Fund Risk Register. The report outlined the 
number of risks to both the Devon Pension Fund and to Peninsula Pensions, 
before and after mitigating actions had been applied. 
  
Members debated the merit of including risks rated ‘low’ within the Register, 
with a member concerned that this might draw attention away from ‘medium’, 
‘high’ and ‘very high’ risks which were inherently more important to address. 
Officers highlighted that this had been considered by the Devon Pension 
Board who wished to retain the ‘low’ risks in the Register. Other members 
expressed that ‘low’ risks could develop into ‘medium’, ‘high’ or ‘very high’ 
risks and that monitoring these – and therefore having these included in the 
Register – was important, in agreement with the judgement of the Devon 
Pension Board. Officers agreed to explore the issue with the Devon Pension 
Board. 
  
A member commented that risk F2, which regarded the Pension Fund’s 
investment strategy not achieving required returns, did not include the 
mitigating factor of the Committee’s monitoring of the quality of external fund 
managers, and that this would be an important mitigating factor to be 
included. 
  
It was MOVED by Councillor M Brook, SECONDED by Councillor Y Atkinson 
and  

Page 60

Agenda Item 8



5 
INVESTMENT AND PENSION FUND COMMITTEE 

15/09/23 
 

 

  
RESOLVED that the Pension Fund Register and additional actions proposed 
to mitigate risk be approved, subject to the inclusion of the mitigating control 
as outlined above to risk F2. 
 
  

* 137   Training Review 2022/23 and Training Plan 2023/24 
 
The Committee considered the Report of the Director of Finance and Public 
Value (DF/23/84) which outlined the training made available to members of 
the Investment and Pension Fund Committee and the Devon Pension Board 
in 2022/23. Appendix 1 to the report proposed training to be provided over the 
year 2023/24 for members of the above-named committees. 
  
It was MOVED by Councillor M Brook, SECONDED by Councillor Y Atkinson 
and  
  
RESOLVED that the 2023/24 training plan be approved and adopted. 
 
  

* 138   Employer Changes 
 
The Committee noted: 
  
(a)   New admitted bodies – The following application for admitted body status 

has been approved since the last meeting of the Committee: 
         1 January 2023 - Livewell with agreement from Plymouth City 

Council tuped 1 member of staff to NHS (Devon ICB) 
         1 April 2023 - Ted Wragg Trust retendered their catering contract 

and the new provider Dolce Ltd.   
         1 April 2023 - Ted Wragg Trust tuped cleaning staff to Fusion 

School Services Limited. 
  

(b)   Employer Cessations - The following employer has left the scheme 
         31/3/2023 Aspens catering contract with Ted Wragg Trust 

ceased. 
  

(c)   New academy conversions and changes. 
         1 March 2023 - Mount Tamar School joined Transforming 

Futures Trust. 
         1 March 2023 - Sidmouth College joined Ted Wragg Trust. 
         1 April 2023 - Wynstream Primary School joined Education South 

West.      
         Atrium School closed on 30th April 2023 and the 5 remaining 

staff have been transferred to South Dartmoor CC wef 1/5/2023. 
 
 

  

Page 61

Agenda Item 8



6 
INVESTMENT AND PENSION FUND COMMITTEE 
15/09/23 

 
  

* 139   Dates of Future Meetings 
 
The Committee noted the dates of future meetings as: 
  
24 November 2023, 10.30am; 
1 March 2024, 10.30am; 
1 March 2024, 2.15pm (Staff/Retiree Consultation) 
  
  

* 140   Exclusion of the Press and Public 
 
RESOLVED that the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the 
following item of business under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government 
Act 1972 on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in Paragraph 3 of Schedule 12A of the Act, information 
relating to the financial or business affairs of an individual (including the 
authority holding that information) and, in accordance with Section 36 of the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000, by virtue of the fact that the public interest 
in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the 
information. 
 
  

* 141   Review of Indemnity Bonds 
 
(An item taken under Section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 
during which the press and public were excluded). 
  
The Committee considered the Report of the Director of Finance and Public 
Value (DF/23/85) on the risk to the Pension Fund of a fund employer ceasing 
to exist with insufficient funding available to settle outstanding debts, or where 
such an employer might refuse to pay the cessation value. This was a risk 
that had been identified in the risk register. 
  
Partial mitigation of risk was achieved by the requirement on some admitted 
bodies to have a bond or guarantee in place. The Fund Actuary had been 
asked, in line with good practice, to review the indemnity levels of all admitted 
bodies coming under the valuation. 
  
It was MOVED by Councillor M Brook, SECONDED by R Franceschini, and  
  
RESOLVED 
  
(a) that the proposed action to notify letting authorities of the revised 
recommended bond levels and the employer risk assessment risk scores be 
approved; and 
  
(b) that maintenance of the required indemnity bonds for the three housing 
companies at the current level be approved. 

Page 62

Agenda Item 8



7 
INVESTMENT AND PENSION FUND COMMITTEE 

15/09/23 
 

 

  
 
 
NOTES: 

1. Minutes should always be read in association with any Reports for a 
complete record. 

2. If the meeting has been webcast, it will be available to view on the 
webcasting site for up to 12 months from the date of the meeting 
 

*  DENOTES DELEGATED MATTER WITH POWER TO ACT 
 
The Meeting started at 10.35 am and finished at 11.49 am 

 

Page 63

Agenda Item 8

http://www.devoncc.public-i.tv/core/portal/home




 

 
 

DF/23/102 
Devon Pension Board 
13 October 2023 
 

ACTIONS AND RECOMMENTATIONS TRACKERS 

Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value  

Please note that the following recommendations are subject to consideration and 
determination by the Committee before taking effect.  

 

1) Recommendation 

 
That the Board be asked to note the progress made on completing actions arising from 
internal audits and Pension Board recommendations and requests. 
 
 
 

2) Introduction 

 

2.1 As part of an agreed actions from previous board meetings an Audit action log has 
been created to track progress and completion of audit actions and 
recommendations.  In addition, officers have also produced a log of actions and 
requests raised by the Pension Board. 

 
 

3) Trackers 
 

3.1 The Actions and Recommendations tracker (Appendix 1) compiles a list of actions, 
recommendations and requests raised by the Devon Pension Board.  Previously 
completed actions have been removed. 

 

3.2 Below is a summary of outstanding audit actions 

Audit Year Actions outstanding 

DPF Employer Covenant 2022/23 2 medium 

DPF Cyber Security 2022/23 4 (2 high, 1 medium 
and 1 low) 

 
 
 

Page 65

Agenda Item 9



 

 
 

4) Internal Audit Programme 

4.1 Progress against this year’s audit plan is summarised in the table below. A member 
of the audit team will attend the board meeting to provide a verbal update to the 
board which will include a presentation on the progress of the employer 
performance dashboard. 

Devon Pension Fund Audit risk areas Status Assurance 

Brunel Performance Management Reporting – 
2022/23 

Final report  Reasonable  

Actuarial Valuation 2022 – 2022/23 Final report  Substantial 

The Pensions Regulator Code of Practice 
14/consolidated Codes of Practice compliance 
(joint audit) – 2023/24 

Ongoing TPR 
delays – deferred 
to 2024/25 

 

Climate Risk and Environment Social Governance 
Reporting – 2023/24 

Delay in legislation 
– deferred to 
2024/25 

 

Inflation risk on Funding and investments on 
Devon Pension Fund 

Scheduled Q3  

Succession Planning Scheduled Q3  

Cyber Security follow up (joint) Scheduled Q3  

Governance – Readiness for Change following the 
outcomes of the Good Governance Review 

Scheduled Q4  

Peninsula Pensions Audit risk areas   

Implementation of McCloud 2023/24 Scheduled Q4  

Payroll and immediate payment system 2023/24 Final report  Reasonable 

Finest replacement (joint) Ongoing via project 
board 

 

Quality control and assurance 2023/24 Scheduled Q4  

The Pensions Regulator Code of Practice 
14/consolidated Codes of Practice compliance 
(joint audit) 

Ongoing TPR 
delays – deferred 
to 2024/25 

 

Employer performance dashboard Ongoing  

 

 

Page 66

Agenda Item 9



 

 
 

 

 

4.2 Final audit reports issued since the last pensions board 

 Performance reporting - Brunel 

 Immediate payments 

 Actuarial Valuation  

The above reports are attached to this report. 

 

 
 
 
5) Conclusion 
 
4.1 The Board is asked to review the attendance log in accordance with the Terms of 

reference. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Angie Sinclair 
Director of Finance and Public Value 
 
Electoral Divisions: All  
 

Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers 

Nil 
 
Contact for enquiries: 
Name: Charlotte Thompson  
Telephone: 01392 381933 
Address: Room 180 County Hall 

Page 67

Agenda Item 9



A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 

0
6

/0
7

/2
0

2
3

1
1

7
 -

 I
n

cl
u

si
o

n
 o

f 
e

m
p

lo
y

e
r 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 o
n

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

d
a

ta
 t

o
 b

e
 i

n
cl

u
d

e
d

 i
n

 b
re

a
ch

e
s 

re
p

o
rt

A
u

d
it

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 d
a

ta
 f

ro
m

 p
e

n
in

su
la

 p
e

n
si

o
n

 

re
co

rd
s.

  
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 w
il

l 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 t
h

e
 b

re
a

ch
e

s 
re

p
o

rt

0
6

/0
7

/2
0

2
3

1
2

3
 -

 A
d

m
in

 s
tr

a
te

g
y

 t
o

 b
e

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
 i

n
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

 w
o

rk
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

In
cl

u
d

e
d

 a
n

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
n

d
a

 f
o

r 
th

e
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
2

4
 b

o
a

rd
 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

D
E

V
O

N
 P

E
N

S
IO

N
 B

O
A

R
D

A
C

T
IO

N
S

 A
N

D
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
A

T
IO

N
S

 T
R

A
C

K
E

R

T
h

e
 a

ct
io

n
s 

tr
a

ck
e

r 
a

ll
o

w
s 

B
o

a
rd

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 t
o

 m
o

n
it

o
r 

re
sp

o
n

se
s,

 a
ct

io
n

s 
a

n
d

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
a

g
a

in
st

 t
h

e
ir

 r
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

a
ti

o
n

s 
o

r 
re

q
u

e
st

s.
  
T

h
e

 t
ra

ck
e

r 
w

il
l 

b
e

 u
p

d
a

te
d

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 e

a
ch

 b
o

a
rd

. 
 

O
n

ce
 a

n
 a

ct
io

n
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
, 

it
 w

il
l 

b
e

 s
h

a
d

e
d

 o
u

t 
to

 i
n

d
ic

a
te

 t
h

a
t 

it
 w

il
l 

b
e

 r
e

m
o

v
e

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 t

ra
ck

e
r 

a
t 

th
e

 n
e

xt
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
.

R
e

co
m

m
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s 

/ 
A

ct
io

n
s

D
a

te
 

R
e

sp
o

n
se

P
ro

g
re

ss

P
e

n
si

o
n

 B
o

a
rd

 A
ct

io
n

 l
o

g

Page 68

Agenda Item 9



��� ���������	
����
������� ��������� ���������������
���� ��
����������������
��������� ��  ���!�"#"$�� %&'(��&)�*+&�,�(&� -./01/23405/467340894:;60<=7>?=@0<9=<36/0760A30<=327:/0 </467340B/4/C7A60C3=07A60>/>B/=6D0-./0894:;60742/6A>/4A60E7FF0B/0 �������������!����������
����!���G�������
����!���������H�����!�� 894:0?4:0<=327:/0C3=0>/>B/=6;0B/4/C7A60740?0E?@0A.?A0?I.7/2/60 ������������������������H���������������H������������JK� � LMN�,)�O�P�QP�� R&�SQP�*�&)LSSM'�P�&�TU!�����������������H���
����H�������� ����������V����J��������������������������������K�W���� ���
��V����T������������������������������������G��������������� G!��!���H��
��������J��!����!�������������XY������������!������� �
�����K� ��
R�SZS)Q')L'&�S)[Q(&'&N� \)Z&])�QP�&'PS)Q')MP̂�,�_�,&N)'�SZS�&̀(&�)Q�) LSSM'�P�&�� ab&)O&'�Q'̂�P�&),�'_&,S)c�,b�P)d&(QP)e&PS�QPS)fghijklmhnokpqohp) %,'�,&_])�S)PQ,)*&�P_)̂&,)NM&),Q)r'MP&�)e&PS�QP)e�',P&'Sb�O)PQ,),Q) sttughplunovlwpklwhnokpqohpjklxovyuvqshto)R&�SQP�*�&) LSSM'�P�&)� z{|}|~��|�}~�~��}�}~������|~��~������|~�{|~��|����~�����~�}}�����|~��������~�|��������}~��~�{|~�}}�����|~�������~ ������}~���~�|~�����~��~�{|~���|����|}�~z{|~��}|�������}~���~�������}~��~�|������~��~|��{~��~�{|}|~��|�}~{�}~�||�~ ��}��}}|�~���{~�����|�|���~}||~�{|~��|����|�~�����~��}|�������}~���~������~�����~���|����~��~z{�}~���|����~ �|����}~�{|~������~����~���||�~��~�����|�|��~��~|�{���|~�{|~���|����~�������~����|����~���~�������|~��|�����|�~ ��}�}~�{|�|~���||�~� � ) �P,'QNM�,�QP� U!�����������������
����������������G��!��������!������������������
�!�����������������������������������!��
�!��!����
��������������������!��K�	���!�������������!�� ��������!��������
��������������������!��������������
����V���������H�����X���!��������������H������������!���������G��!����!������K��U!�����������������
��V� �!��
�!��!��������������������������
������������V����������!����������X����H��������������!�����������W���������	�����	���������������!���
������������������ ����������������������!����������������������XH���
���K� � 	����������������
���V��!�����������������
���!����!�����!������ ���������������������������¡
����H�����������K�U!��W�������	���������X��G������
�������������������� ������
�������������!���
�����������������X�������������
���V������!�����!�������!���������94:0?60?0IF7/4AD0¢A074IF9:/60?0:9A@03C0I?=/03C0£=94/F0A30?IA07407A60IF7/4A6;074A/=/6A6D00 U!�������������������������������������������!���������������V�����
�����U!����
����¤������!��������G!��!�����������������������������������������!�����!�� 	�������������	
�!�������������G���
������X����X�������V�G��!������������������
���������������������������K��	�����������!��	�������������	
�!�������V����!���
�������� ��������X����H��������
������!�����
��������������!�������������¡
����������!������������������������?4:0:/F72/=0/?I.0894:;60742/6A>/4A06A=?A/¥@D� � U!��¤������!������������
��������XH��!���������¦��
�V�������������������H�����������������������������������G����������!�����!��	�������������	
�!�������V������������ =3F/60760>347A3=74¥0£=94/F;60</=C3=>?4I/0?4�����������������H��������!�����!������X���!�����
��������������K�������������������������������
��V��!������������������ 5/467340894:0§3>>7AA//0̈¢58§©0=/I/72/60=/¥9F?=0=/<3=A60I32/=74¥0<3=AC3F730?4:0894:0</=C3=>?4I/0?4:0£=94/F;606/=27I/0:/F72/=@0���������!�������������W������HK���Page 69

Agenda Item 9



��� ���������	
�	���
�	��	����������
�	����	�
�	
����������������
�������	�����
����������
	���
����	��
������
���
�
�	��	�����������������
	�����������
	����
��� ��	�
�����	�
�
����
��
��������
���
������������������������

������ �	����!�"#� � $���������
���	
��	���
�����������������
��������
�
�������	�
�	
������	��
�����
	����������	������������$��������������������������	�����
��������
���	� ���
����	����	����
������
�������
���
��
	�
���������
��	�����������
�����������
�������	��
�����
�	���������	����	���������	��	�
��������
	�
��%��������������
���
� 
�	��	�����#�� � &'()*+,-(./*00123� 4���������
����������	
�	���
�	��	����������
�	����	�
�	
�
��
�����
	����
�����	�
�����	�
�
����
��
��������
���
������������������������

������ �	����!�"������ ������
��������
	���������������������������
��������
�	������������
���
�
�	��	���������
���
�	
���������
����������
��������������	���������������	
��	���
���� ����������$������������������5$��6�������
�
�������	�����������
�	��	������
�	��
���������������$��������
���
��7
	�
���#� � 8������	����$�������	�������	�����	������������
��������������	�������
�����������	����������������������������	���������������	
��	���
�
��������
����	��
�� �����
���
�
�	��	�������
������	����������
�������������

���%������	�������������������9
�	�����#��:�����	��
������������
����

�	
�
���������������
�	
�����	����
� �����

���������������
	����������	����������������������	����
	������
��
����
�����	�������������
�������	���	�����	����
�������
����������������	�����
��
�������� �������	�����
��������
��������������������	�����
��������
����	��
�������
���
�
�	��	������������	�������
��	��������������	����#��� � 8�����
�������������������	���������
�����	���	�����
�����������������������
�	
��
���

�	���	������	���������

����9��#�4���������
��������������� ��
���	�����
������
	��	�
���
���#�$�����
��������
���
	��	�
����
���	��������
�������	������
������	�
������	����������������
����

��������
��
����	�
�	
#�� �  ��������
��	��	����	���
����	��������
����
���������������
����
�	������������	���������
����	��
���
�	��������
�	�
�	
#� � ;	�

���	��
����������������	�
�	����
�����9���7������5���9��#������<�����#���#��6#���
�	��
������������
����
����������
���	�
�	
�������	���
�����
����
�������������� �		��������
��
�������������
�	�#� . =>>*(>.?@2.+A(.BCC*1D.E@-(2C1C)(./+1+(0(C+� 8��������������
�����������
�	��������
�	���������������
��������������	��
��
����	�������������
�����
�����������
	����
��
��������	������
�
��
���������� F���	������7
�
����
#��8��	���	�������������	�������	���
�������
�
��
������
������������	�����	��������������
����������F���	������7
�
����
#� � B)GC@HD(IJ(0(C+>� ;�������������
���9
	������	�
�����������

	����
����
������
���������
	���������

�	
����������
�������	����
������	������
��������
#� K@C3.L@>(. M(1I.@?.N12+C(2>A,O� ��Page 70

Agenda Item 9



����������	�� 
����
��	�����	������������	���	������	�
��� 
����	��������	����	����������	��������	��	���	�����	���	���	��	
����	�������	����	���	���������
�	��
����	 �����
	�������	�����������	��	�������	����	���	 !"#$%&#!%'$()#*+,*&-!.#�/���
	��	���������� 0�������
�	���������	 �������	���������1� 23454�67�89�:;�<=�>8<4�69?47<@49<�7<58<4AB�69�;C8D4�E36D3�DC485CB�>4F6947�<34�4G;4D<4>�69?47<@49<�;45F=5@89D4�@487:547�69DC:>69A�<34�4G;4D<8<6=97�=9�<34�H5:94C� I4976=9�I85<945736;�JHIIK�69�54C8<6=9�<=�>4C6?45B�=F�<34�<85A4<7�89>�;45F=5@89D4�54;=5<69A�4G;4D<8<6=97L��M4?64E�=F�<34�H5:94C�I45F=5@89D4�M4;=5<�<=�N:85<45� 49>69A�O4D4@P45�QRQQS�<38<�E87�;54749<4>�<=�<34�T9?47<@49<7�89>�I4976=9�U=@@6<<44�69�V85D3�QRQ��F=:9>�<=�P4�D=@;5434976?4�89>�69�C694�E6<3�<34�F=5@8<�W� 7<5:D<:54�54D=@@49>4>�PB�<34�@4@P457�=F�<34�H5:94C�X;458<6=97�Y5=:;S�69�;85<6D:C85�<34�4G;8976=9�=F�<34�4G67<69A�54;=5<69A�<=�69DC:>4�;56?8<4�@85Z4<� ;45F=5@89D4L��[�54D=@@49>8<6=9�387�P449�=FF454>�69�54C8<6=9�<=�D=9<49<�<34�E36D3�E4�F44C�E=:C>�F:5<345�49389D4�<34�54;=5<69A�7<5:D<:54�89>�4FF4D<6?49477L� � Y=?45989D4�F58@4E=5Z�E87�F=:9>�<=�P4�7=:9>�=?458CCL��23454�E87�A==>�4?6>49D4�<=�7:;;=5<�D38CC49A4�89>�3=C>69A�H5:94C�<=�8DD=:9<�=?45�69?47<@49<�;45F=5@89D4� PB�7496=5�@898A4@49<�=F�OI\S�3=E4?45S�E36C7<�6<�67�:9>457<==>�<38<�<3454�67�76@6C85�5=P:7<�D38CC49A4�:9>45<8Z49�PB�<34�@4@P457�=F�<34�T9?47<@49<�89>�I4976=9� \:9>�U=@@6<<44�>:569A�<3465�;54�89>�;=7<�@44<69A�P564F69A7S�<367�D38CC49A4�67�9=<�P469A�54D=5>4>L��T9�<34�8P749D4�=F�Z4B�D38CC49A4�P469A�54D=5>4>S�<34�C4?4C�=F� 877:589D4�<38<�D89�P4�A6?49�85=:9>�<34�4FF4D<6?49477�=F�3=C>69A�H5:94C�<=�8DD=:9<�=?45�6<7�69?47<@49<�;45F=5@89D4�67�D=@;5=@674>�89>�387�38>�<=�P4�54>:D4>�<=� 5487=98PC4�877:589D4L��� ]�̂������������	���	���
���������������	_	���������0���������������̀��������	0�������� aLa�b36C7<�6<�E87�DC485�F5=@�>67D:776=97�<38<�<3454�67�A==>� =;;=5<:96<B�<=�69<455=A8<4�89>�3=C>�H5:94C�<=�8DD=:9<� =?45�6<7�69?47<@49<�;45F=5@89D4�8<�4?45B�;54�89>�;=7<� D=@@6<<44�@44<69A�P564F69AS�<34�Z4B�>67D:776=97�89>� N:47<6=97�854�9=<�P469A�F=5@8CCB�D8;<:54>L�� �V4>6:@�c4B�N:47<6=97�W�D38CC49A47�<38<�<8Z4�;C8D4� P4<E449�<34�TI\U�89>�H5:94C�8<�<34�;54� 89>�W�=5�;=7<�@44<69A�P564F69A7�73=:C>�P4� 54D=5>4>L��23474�E=:C>9d<�944>�<=�P4� ;:PC6734>�P:<�E=:C>�>4@=97<58<4�<=� T9<4598C�[:>6<�=5�=<345�4G<4598C�7D5:<69B� ;5=D477L�[A544>�89>�9=E�69�;C8D4L� aLQ�23454�E454�<E=�=P745?8<6=97�@8>4�E349�54?64E69A�<34� H5:94C�I45F=5@89D4�M4;=5<�<=�N:85<45�49>69A� O4D4@P45�QRQQL� e�234�I=5<F=C6=�f4D<6=9�=F�<34�N:85<45CB� ;45F=5@89D4�54;=5<7�;5=?6>47�5=CC69A� ;45F=5@89D4�>8<8�F=5�<34�N:85<45�P469A�54;=5<4>S� B485�<=�>8<4�89>�769D4�69D4;<6=9L��g=E4?45S�<34� >8<4�=9�69D4;<6=9�67�9=<�54D=5>4>�F=5�48D3� ;=5<F=C6=�89>�<3454F=54�6<�67�9=<�DC485�3=E�C=9A�8� ;456=>�<367�;45F=5@89D4�54;=5<69A�D=?457L� � e�T<�67�:9DC485�87�<=�<34�;:5;=74�=F�<34�hf<58<4A6D� [774<�[CC=D8<6=9h�74D<6=9�=F�<34�54;=5<S�89>� E34<345�<367�8>>7�89B<369A�<=�<34�54;=5<L�i=E�O67D:77�E6<3�H5:94C�8P=:<�6@;C4@49<69A� <34�@69=5�8>j:7<@49<7�69�<34�N:85<45CB� ;45F=5@89D4�54;=5<7�87�7:AA47<4>�69�<34� F69>69A7L��V898A4@49<�E6CC�D=976>45�<34� ;=69<�54A85>69A�<34�F:9>�7<85<69A� >8<4�=9�<34�54;=5<�<3=:A3�<367�67� 9=<�D56<6D8CL��� � 234�7<58<4A6D�8774<�8CC=D8<6=9� 69F=5@8<6=9�67�54N:654>�<=� D=9F65@�<34�F:9>�67�69?47<4>�87� ;45�<34�8CC=D8<6=9�<85A4<7�74<�PB� <34�U=@@6<<44L�
Page 71

Agenda Item 9



����������	
� ��
��	���	����������� ��������������������� !"���# $����%&���"�� $$!& '����'���#�(���'�)�'$��'$�*!'"���+"$�,&!'�+���� ���!'����&�-����'.�&�/!�&�-�'�$������$��'��$�-�'��$�& ��.01� '"� ���&����#��������������'�$$���������'��&- ���'����&������$��&�-�,&!'�+��'��&"�&����"�-�'$�& ���2� ��������'��$�-�'��%�&��&- '��3�� 	 4�5�6���	7�8�����
��� �����%�'��'$� '"�&���--�'" ���'$���'� �'�"�#����'����$�&�%�&�� &��� $�"��'��!&��9 -�' ���'����&�$�&����"�$ -%+�$�����& '$ ����'$�2�&���&"$� '"��!&�"�$�!$$��'$� #����������&$�&�$%�'$��+����&�����%&���$$�$�&����#�"3�� � �� � :
�;�������<��=	>���6	�5�	?���
��<	@6
�������	A�6B��C	��5�8�	 ���$�&�%�&���$�%&��������+0�- &D�"��'� ���&" '���#��������E ���' +�)&���������F &D�'.�G���-�3�H���$� ���%��"��� ���$$!�$�& �$�"�- 0�#�++�'��"�������"�$�!$$�"�#��������&�������&$� #����'�����I�!'��+1�����&�%�&����$�+��$��!+"��'+0������%��"2��&�!+ ��"2"�$�+�$�"���� '0�'���!�$�"����������&. '�$ ���'��'�+�'JKLMNOKNOJKPQRSTMUSNMPTVUKWMUXYPUZQJK[PYMXMJU\K]OMUKQJ[PQNKMUK [QJ[SQJWK̂PQKNOJKPQRSTMUSNMPTVUKZUJ\KK_JKXSTKNS̀JKTPKQJU[PTU���+��0���� '0����&"�% &�0���&� '0�&�+� '������0�-�.���%+ ���!%�'���3	 A�6B��C	a�;�����
��	 b����� +�����- ��&��0�����'��&- ���'��� ���$��&� ��"��&�%&���$$�"��0�����%!�+���$����&3����$��'�+!"�$�&�!��'���!$�'�$$��%�& ���'$� '"�$�&����$1�$�-�����#�������!+"�� ��� " - .�'.���'$�/!�'��$����+�$�1�$��+�'��&�%!�+�$��"��'�����-�"� 1��!�� &��'���$!��������� ����.���'�"���&� ��%&���+�3� b����� +c�G�'$������d�+�-���"�$!�$������b**HIHde��'��&- ���'���!+"�� ���-�&��" - .�'.���'$�/!�'��$�������#�&��+�$�1�$��+�'��&�%!�+�$��"��'�����-�"� 3�����$�$!�$�������'��&- ���'� UOPZYWKUNMYYKfJKgSTSRJWKLMNOMTKNOJKhijjklkmnVKXYSUUM̂MXSNMPTKNMJQKfZNKgSoKSNNQSXNKSWWMNMPTSYKgJSUZQJUKNPKQJMT̂PQXJKNOJKhTJJWKNPK̀TPLV\KKkTKUZXOKXSUJUKLOJQJKNOJQJKMUK  ��+� &� '"��!$���� �+��&�/!�&�-�'�����&JMT̂PQXJKNOJKhTJJWKNPK̀TPLVpKSUUJNUKUOPZYWKfJKXPTU[MXZPZUYoKgSQ̀JWqKhijjklkmnrstusk]kvtV\KKmYYKWPXZgJTNUKgSQ̀JWK b**HIHdec�GwEGH�Hxw�-!$������ '"+�"� %%&�%&� ��+0� '"�#�����9�& �� &�1�����'$!&�������'��&- ���'��$�'��� ���$$�"��0�!' !���&�$�"�%��%+�3� � y �� ��Page 72

Agenda Item 9



����������	
� ������
����	��	����
	���������	�������	�������� ������
���	��	����������
���	������
�� ����������������
����	� ���� !" #!$� %���&!"'(�%��)�"*��+� (,�)-�.)/(&"!"'(0�&#�1�,!"!.(,(" �!"*�')" &)$�(2#� �0� 3# 4�#" (&"!$�')" &)$��)5(&! #".�(--(' #/($+�!"*��(#".�')"�#� (" $+� !55$#(*� )���55)& � 4(�!'4#(/(,(" �)-�)�6(' #/(��#"� 4(�!&(!�!�*# (*7��� 8#.4�%��#."#-#'!" �-#"*#".7�%�1(+�')" &)$�#��!��(" �)&�#���(#".�'),5&),#�(*9� #-�") �!' (*��5)"� 4#��')�$*�&(��$ �#"�4#.4�(25)��&(� )�&#�17�:!#$�&(� )� !**&(���')�$*�&(��$ �#"�#" (&"!$�)&�(2 (&"!$�&(�5)"�#�#$# #(��!"*� )�$#.! #)"��") ��(#".�,( 7�� ;(!�)"!�$(� %���&!"'(�<4(&(�#��!�.("(&!$$+��)�"*��+� (,�)-�.)/(&"!"'(0�&#�1�,!"!.(,(" � !"*�')" &)$�#"�5$!'(7��),(�#���(�0�")"='),5$#!"'(�)&��')5(�-)&� #,5&)/(,(" �3(&(�#*(" #-#(*�34#'4�,!+�5� �! �&#�1� 4(�!'4#(/(,(" � )-�)�6(' #/(��#"� 4(�!&(!�!�*# (*7 ��� >(*#�,�?)" &)$�!&&!".(,(" ��") �)5(&! #".�!��&(@�#&(*�&(��$ #".�#"�!� ,)*(&! (�(25)��&(� )�&#�17�<4#��')�$*�&(��$ �#"�,#")&�*#�&�5 #)"�)-� �(&/#'(0��"*( (' (*�(&&)&�0�)&�#"(--#'#("'#(��#"��(&/#'(�5&)/#�#)"7� A,5)& !" �&('),,("*! #)"��,!*(� )�#,5&)/(�#" (&"!$�')" &)$� !&&!".(,(" ��!"*�,!"!.(�#*(" #-#(*�&#�1�7 �� B#,# (*� %���&!"'(��#."#-#'!" �.!5�0�3(!1"(��(��)&�")"='),5$#!"'(�3(&(�#*(" #-#(*7� A,5&)/(,(" �#��&(@�#&(*� )� 4(��+� (,�)-�.)/(&"!"'(0�&#�1� ,!"!.(,(" �!"*�')" &)$� )�(--(' #/($+�,!"!.(�&#�1�� )� 4(� !'4#(/(,(" �)-�)�6(' #/(��#"� 4(�!&(!�!�*# (*7��� B)3�B)3�&#�1�#���(�0�,#")&��+� (,�'),5$#!"'(�')"'(&"��)&�5&)'(��� #"(--#'#("'#(��34(&(��("(-# �3)�$*��(�.!#"(*�-&),�#,5&)/#".� !&&!".(,(" �7�>!"!.(,(" ��4)�$*�&(/#(30�,!1(�'4!".(��#-� ')"�#*(&(*�"('(��!&+�)&�-)&,!$$+�!.&((� )�!''(5 � 4(�&#�1�7��<4(�(� #���(��,!+��(�*(!$ �3# 4�)� �#*(�)-� 4(�-)&,!$�&(5)& �*�&#".� 4(� ')�&�(�)-� 4(�!�*# 7� C)� %���&!"'(�A,,(*#! (�!' #)"�#��&(@�#&(*� )�!**&(���-�"*!,(" !$�.!5�0� 3(!1"(��(��)&�")"='),5$#!"'(�#*(" #-#(*7�<4(��+� (,�)-� .)/(&"!"'(0�&#�1�,!"!.(,(" �!"*�')" &)$�#��#"!*(@�! (� )� (--(' #/($+�,!"!.(�&#�1�� )� 4(�!'4#(/(,(" �)-�)�6(' #/(��#"� 4(�!&(!� !�*# (*7��� D55)& �"# +�%�&('),,("*! #)"� )�*&#/(�)5(&! #)"!$�#,5&)/(,(" �34#'4�,!+� ("!�$(�(--#'#("'+��!/#".�� )��(�&(!$#�(*0�'!5!'# +� )��(�'&(! (*0� ��55)& �)55)& �"# +�-)&�'),,(&'#!$#�! #)"�E�#"'),(�.("(&! #)"�)&� #,5&)/(�'�� ),(&�(25(&#("'(7��<4(�(�&('),,("*! #)"��*)�") �-((*� #" )� 4(�!���&!"'(�')" &)$�("/#&)",(" 7� � �����	����
	���
����F���� <4(�G(/)"�%�*# �H!& "(&�4#5�4!���(("�-)&,(*��"*(&�!�6)#" �'),,#  ((�!&&!".(,(" �'),5&#�#".�)-�H$+,)� 40�<)&�!+0�G(/)"0�>#*�G(/)"0��)� 4�8!,��I�J(� �G(/)"0�<)&&#*.(0� C)& 4�G(/)"�')�"'#$��!"*�G(/)"�I��),(&�( �:#&(�!"*�;(�'�(��(&/#'(7��J(�!#,� )��(�&(')."#�(*�!��!�4#.4=@�!$# +�#" (&"!$�!�*# ��(&/#'(�#"� 4(�5��$#'��(' )&7��J(�')$$!�)&! (�3# 4� )�&�5!& "(&���+�5&)/#*#".�!�5&)-(��#)"!$�#" (&"!$�!�*# ��(&/#'(� 4! �3#$$�!��#� � 4(,�#"�,(( #".� 4(#&�'4!$$(".(�0�,!"!.#".� 4(#&�&#�1��!"*�!'4#(/#".� 4(#&�.)!$�7��A"�')"*�' #".�)�&� 3)&10�3(�!&(�&(@�#&(*� )�'),5$+�3# 4� 4(�H��$#'��(' )&�A" (&"!$�%�*# �� !"*!&*��!$)".�3# 4�) 4(&��(� �5&!' #'(�!"*�5&)-(��#)"!$�� !"*!&*�7��<4(�H!& "(&�4#5�#��'),,#  (*� )� 5&)/#*#".�4#.4�@�!$# +0�5&)-(��#)"!$�'�� ),(&��(&/#'(�� )�!$$9�#-�+)��4!/(�!"+�'),,(" ��)&���..(� #)"��)"�)�&��(&/#'(0�5&)'(��(��)&�� !"*!&*�0� 4(�8(!*�)-�H!& "(&�4#5�3)�$*��(� 5$(!�(*� )�&('(#/(� 4(,�! � )"+7*7&)�(K*(/)"7.)/7�1� �� �Page 73

Agenda Item 9



��� ��������	
��
�	������	� ���
�
���� ���
�����	����
���	 �����
���	�������	������	�������	� �� ���������	����	� ����
��	�� ���
��� !"�#$%%&�'$�()&�#*+$,*-.�/0%�$(.+%)/�"-�$%)#*")�,'+$� #'+#�()&�+*)*+*#%�/0%�1%,*()2%�")�'#*)3�41&�$(1/.�-"1� 3%)%1(/*")�"-�5678�$(.+%)/#9��� � 
��
�	��
�
��� ����������	
���������:!0%1%�*#�(�3%)%1(,,.�#"')&� #.#/%+�"-�3";%1)()2%<�1*#=�+()(3%+%)/�()&�2")/1",� *)�$,(2%9�8"+%�*##'%#<�)"):2"+$,*()2%�"1�#2"$%�-"1� *+$1";%+%)/�>%1%�*&%)/*-*%&�>0*20�+(.�$'/�(/�1*#=�/0%� (20*%;%+%)/�"-�"?@%2/*;%#�*)�/0%�(1%(�('&*/%&9� ��
�
�A�	��	
����	B������� C	A��	��������	��	���
�
D����	�
�A��E����	��	 
���������� �����
���	��������	���	���	��
�����	����������F	������
�D	
�	
���������	 ���	����������	��������	��
�D	����G�����������	 
��������	� HIJKJLMNJMKLOLNPKQKLRSTUPVJLWSLXNSYPZJLWIJLSYJNM[[LM\ZPWLMKK\NMVRJLSXPVPSV]L̂J_PVPWPSVKLS_LWIJLMKK\NMVRJLSXPVPSVLNMWPV̀KL RMVLUJL_S\VZLPVLWIJLaXXJVZPRJK]LHIJLSUKJNYMWPSVKLMVZL_PVZPV̀KLPVLNJ[MWPSVLWSLJMRILS_LWIJKJLMNJMKLIMKLUJJVLZPKR\KKJZL bPWILTMVM̀JTJVWcLKJJLWIJLd̂JWMP[JZLa\ZPWLeUKJNYMWPSVKLMVZLaRWPSVLf[MVdLMXXJVZPgLa]LHIPKLMXXJVZPgLNJRSNZKLWIJLMRWPSVL X[MVLM̀NJJZLUhLTMVM̀JTJVWLWSLJVIMVRJLWIJLPVWJNVM[LRSVWNS[L_NMTJbSNQLMVZLTPWP̀MWJLPZJVWP_PJZLNPKQKLbIJNJLM̀NJJZ]L� �

� 	 ���������
��� i%)*)#',(�i%)#*")#�$1"2%##%#�/0%�+")/0,.�$%)#*")�$(.1",,�1')#�'#*)3�6,/(*19��i%)*)#',(�i%)#*")#�0(;%�1%2%)/,.�*+$,%+%)/%&�(�)%>�jk++%&*(/%�i(.+%)/#j�#.#/%+� -"1�$1"2%##*)3�,'+$�#'+�$%)#*")�$(.+%)/#<�$%)#*")�(11%(1#�()&�2")/1*?'/*")�1%-')&#�(,#"�'#*)3�6,/(*1<�%)(?,*)3�(,,�$%)#*")�$(.+%)/#�/"�?%�+()(3%&�()&�2")/1",,%&� *)�0"'#%<�()&�/0%+�)"�,")3%1�0(;*)3�/"�$,(2%�1%,*()2%�")�(�41&�$(1/.�/"�$1"2%##�/0%�5678�$(.+%)/#�/01"'30�lkmn8!9��!0%�j*++%&*(/%�$(.+%)/#j�#.#/%+�>%)/� ,*;%�*)�o()'(1.�pqp49�� � r%;")�6'&*/�i(1/)%1#0*$�0(;%�?%%)�(#=%&�/"�2(11.�"'/�(�1%;*%>�"-�/0%�)%>,.�*+$,%+%)/%&�*++%&*(/%�$(.+%)/�#.#/%+9��!0%�"?@%2/*;%�"-�/0%�('&*/�*#�/"�$1";*&%� (##'1()2%�")�/0%�2")/1",�-1(+%>"1=�/"�%)#'1%�/0(/�$(.+%)/#�+(&%�(1%�#'*/(?,.�2")/1",,%&<�(22'1(/%<�/*+%,.�()&�/0%�1*#=�"-�-1('&',%)/�$(.+%)/#�*#�+*)*+*#%&9�� � !0%�('&*/�&*&�)"/�1%;*%>�/0%�?%)%-*/�2(,2',(/*")#�$1"2%##�()&�-"2'##%&�")�/0%�3%)%1(/*")�"-�/0%�$(.1",,�1%2"1&�()&�$(.+%)/�*)�6,/(*1<�/0%�$(.1",,�"'/$'/#<� 1%2")2*,*(/*")�()&�/0%�$1"2%##�-"1�/1()#-%11*)3�/0%�$(.1",,�"'/$'/#�*)/"�/0%�+(*)�(22"')/*)3�#.#/%+#�-"1�?"/0�/0%�r%;")�()&�8"+%1#%/�i%)#*")#�l')&#� ��Page 74

Agenda Item 9



��� ������	
������
��� ��������������������������� ���������  �������!�" �����!�����������#����$�����%�������&��������'� ������%�������&�������������#("�������((��)������������*� ������������������(����!�" �����#���+� ����������������������#��(��,������(���(��������������+����������������#(�)���������������#�������(����� ���("�������� �����������������-�������� !(��������������(������� ��'� ������%�������&�����  �������!�" ����)������)����(�������!�������#���+���((��������������� ������#���� $���������'� ������%�������&����)���������� ����������'� ������./01234#���+�����������("�03567849143:74;56670<51891=4>?@4A5B876045143:74173.56CD� �� ���������(���������+����������  ������������+�����+������������������(����� !������� �����������������#������E!!����F�E,�G���  ���������������#���� ����+��������������!�������������,�$������������������!������"�����+�������������������������!�����������+�������(���+������������E!!������������������!���,�� � H���+� ���������I����������+��������������!(��)�����(("�����������������*�������������+������������������(���������!���,� �� J����������!����������(��#��������������E(�F���'������K�(�F��,������L�����,+��,�*M,�E(���������(")��� �����+������������������!���������+���������������!(�������(�� #�������+�������������� �����������,� � NOO��O�PQ���R��STT�
U�VQ
��T
T�����
����T�� ��������������#�����������������(��������������������������"��������������!����������*� ���+� ���)��"��� ������������(������� �"�#����(�������������E����(� W����������'���� ���,��������������������������������������+��������������������������#��������������������(�������������E����(�W����������'���� ���,� � S�XTQYU�Z[���T�O� J�����(��(�*������F!�������������*�������!!��������������((�����������!����������!!������������������������+�������������������������,� � � � SU��	O��
PP	T�\���T	Q��S�Z	�Q�� ]�
ZU���̂���QT�_���T	Q��SOO��
T���̀
T
[��� � ��Page 75

Agenda Item 9



����������	�� 
����
��	�����	������������	���	������	�
��� ��	����	�����	���������	��������	���	���	������
�	������

���	����
��� 	��	����������	���	!�����
���	��������	 ���� 	������"���
	�!	���������� ��������
�	���������	 �������	#���������� $%&�'()*+�,&-*&.�%'/�0123*,4&)�+%'+�*44&)*'+&�5'64&2+/�5,10&//�31,�71+%�8&-12�9&2/*12�:(2)�'2)�;14&,/&+�9&2/*12�:(2)�',&�/(*+'7<6�012+,1<<&)=�'2)�+%&�,*/>� 13�&,,1,�1,�3,'()(<&2+�5'64&2+/�7&*2?�4')&�',&�012/*)&,&)�+1�7&�<1.@��A12+,1</�*20<()&B� � C�3(<<6�)10(4&2+&)�5,10&)(,&/�'2)�+,'*2&)�/+'33=�� C�'2�&<&0+,12*0�*44&)*'+&�5'64&2+�5,10&//�0%&0><*/+�.%*0%�.'<>/�+%&�(/&,�+%,1(?%�&-&,6�/+'?&�13�+%&�5,10&//=�� C�?11)�/&5','+*12�13�)(+*&/�'+�'<<�/+'?&/�13�+%&�5'64&2+�7'+0%�?&2&,'+*12=�DEA;�5,10&//*2?�'2)�,&0120*<*'+*12@� C�F17(/+�0%&0>/�'2)�7'<'20&/�7&*2?�0',,*&)�1(+�'+�'<<�/+'?&/�13�+%&�5,10&//�+%(/�&2/(,*2?�+%'+�5'64&2+/�',&�01,,&0+=�3(<<6�/(551,+&)=�'55,15,*'+&<6�'(+%1,*/&)=� '2)�01,,&0+<6�+,'2/3&,,&)�+1�DEA;�'2)�+%&�4'*2�'001(2+*2?�/6/+&4@�� C�'55,15,*'+&�'00&//�,*?%+/�+1�E<+'*,=�:*<&G*<<'�'2)�+%&�7'2>=�<*4*+&)�12<6�+1�+%&�/+'33�+%'+�2&&)�*+@�� � ;*20&�+%&�*45<&4&2+'+*12�13�+%&�*44&)*'+&�5'64&2+/�5,10&//=�+%&,&�%'-&�7&&2�'�3&.�)*/0,&5'20*&/�*)&2+*3*&)�)(,*2?�+%&�7'2>�H�<&)?&,�,&0120*<*'+*12�5,10&//�.%*0%� %'-&�7&&2�,&01,)&)�*2�'2�*//(&�<1?�'2)�,&+(,2&)�+1�+%&�5'6,1<<�+&'4�31,�01,,&0+*12@��I12&�,&<'+&)�+1�DEA;�&,,1,/=�+%&�&,,1,/�H�'214'<*&/�*2�+%&�1(+5(+/�,&51,+/�H� *2+&,3'0&�',1(2)�&*+%&,�31,4'++*2?�1,�5&,*1)�H�412+%�&2)�+*4&<*2&//�0123<*0+@���8(&�+1�+%&�*23'206�13�+%&�5,10&//=�(2+*<�&,,1,/�100(,�+%&�9'6,1<<�$&'4�)12J+�>21.� +%&,&J/�'2�*//(&@��K%'+�+%&�*//(&/�<1?�/%1.&)�*/�+%'+�,',&<6�)1&/�+%&�/'4&�&,,1,�100(,�*2�/(7/&L(&2+�412+%/=�.%*0%�)&412/+,'+&/�+%'+�9'6,1<<�',&�7&*2?�5,1M'0+*-&� *2�3*N*2?�+%&�&,,1,/�'/�+%&6�100(,@��� � K%*</+�+%&�*44&)*'+&�5'64&2+�5,10&//�7&*2?�31<<1.&)�.'/�+%&�/'4&�31,�71+%�8&-12�'2)�;14&,/&+�9&2/*12�:(2)/=�+%&�'()*+�+,'*<�31,�+%&�;14&,/&+�9&2/*12�:(2)� .'/�31(2)�+1�7&�*2012/*/+&2+�'2)�H�1,�*20145<&+&=�.%*0%�*45'0+/�12�+%&�1-&,'<<�<&-&<�13�'//(,'20&�+%'+�0'2�7&�?*-&2@��� � O��������������	���	���
���������������	P	������������������������Q��� �����	��������� R@R�;+'2)',)�S5&,'+*2?�9,10&)(,&/�T;19/U�',&�'-'*<'7<&�31,� &'0%�5',+�13�+%&�*44&)*'+&�5'64&2+/�5,10&//@���V1.&-&,=� +%&�;19/�0(,,&2+<6�)1�21+�%'-&�'�)10(4&2+�,&-*&.�)'+&� *20<()&)@�W1.�A12/*)&,�*20<()*2?�'�5,10&//�)10(4&2+� ,&-*&.�)'+&�*2+1�+%&�;19/=�.%*0%�.*<<� &2/(,&�+%'+�+%&�)10(4&2+/�,&4'*2� ,&<&-'2+�'2)�(5�+1�)'+&@�E?,&&)@� R@X�Y2�,&<'+*12�+1�+%&�;14&,/&+�9&2/*12�:(2)=�+%&,&�.&,&� *2012/*/+&20*&/�'2)�H�1,�?'5/�*2�+%&�*44&)*'+&�5'64&2+� 5,10&//�'()*+�+,'*<@��$%*/�*20<()&/�/14&�015*&/�13�&4'*</� 0123*,4*2?�/(74*//*12�+1�9ZIIS$�,&+(,2�+1�V[FA�21+� 7&*2?�,&+'*2&)�12�+%&�,&/5&0+*-&�\9]�31<)&,�12�+%&�2&+.1,>=� *20145<&+&�5,10&//�0%&0><*/+/�'2)�+%&�/(*+&�13�,&51,+/�21+� 7&*2?�'))&)�+1�+%&�'(+14'+*12�+&/+�/5,&')/%&&+@�[&)*(4�$%&�'()*+�+,'*<�+1�/(551,+�'<<�/+'?&/�13�+%&� *44&)*'+&�5'64&2+�5,10&//�7&*2?� 31<<1.&)�2&&)/�+1�7&�012/*/+&2+�'2)� 0145<&+&�31,�+%&�;14&,/&+�9&2/*12� :(2)=�/*4*<',�+1�+%'+�13�+%&�8&-12� 9&2/*12�:(2)@��E?,&&)��̂+%&�*44&)*'+&� 5'64&2+�5,10&//�31,�71+%�:(2)/� */�012/*/+&2+=�%1.&-&,�+%&�+&'4� .*<<�&2/(,&�+%'+�*2�3(+(,&�+%&� '()*+�+,'*<�*/�')%&,&)�+1�*2�'<<� 0'/&/�'2)�)10(4&2+'+*12� /'-&)�*2�+%&�01,,&0+�31<)&,/� '001,)*2?<6@� � ��Page 76

Agenda Item 9



����������	
� ��
��	���	����������� ��������������������� !"����#����$%���"�� ##!% &����&�������&�%�'��% (�)�%*�����&#!%���� ��$ +(�&�#�( "�� %��#!�� �'+���&�%�''�",� ��!% ��,���(�'+� &"�����%�#*���� �% !"!'�&��$ +(�&�#��#�(�&�(�#�"-� � ���� !"���#��$��)�''��&�'!"�������.���&� &"�/�(�%#���0�&#��&�1!&"#-� 	 2�3�4���	5�6�����
��� �����$�&��&#� &"�%���((�&" ���&#���&� �&�"�)����&����#�%�$�%�� %��� #�"��&��!%��7 (�& ���&����%�#�%����"�# ($'�#�����% &# ����&#�8�%���%"#� &"��!%�"�#�!##��&#� )����������%#�%�#$�&#��'����%�����$%���##�#�%����)�"-�� � �� 9
�:�������;��<	=���4	�3�	>���
��;	?4
�������	@�4A��B	��3�6�	 ���#�%�$�%���#�$%��������'+�( %*�"��&� ���%" &���)��������C ���& '�0%���������D %*�&E�/���(�-�F���#� ���$��"��� ���##!�#�% �#�"�( +�)�''�&��"�������"�#�!##�"�)��������%�������%#�)����&� ����G�!&��',�����%�$�%����#�'��#��!'"��&'+����HIJKLMNHKOHPQRSLMNMKTHQITLMUSIURVWIVLUIPSTKMLUIXUSYLUIOZRVKTRSKIVUKVUQKVLU[KSYUSYLUIOZRVKTRSKIV\TUMKTHQITPOLUJIQKHKLT]ÛYKTUO�$�%���#�$%�$ %�"� XIOUSYLUIOZRVKTRSKIV\TUPTL]UU_LUHRVUSR̀LUVIUOLTJIVTKaKQKSWUSIURVWUSYKOMUJROSWUXIOURVWUOLQKRVHLUSYLWUbKZYSUJQRHLUP$�&���- 	 @�4A��B	c�:�����
��	 d����� '�����( ��%��+�����&��%( ���&��� ���#��%� ��"��%�$%���##�"��+�����$!�'���#����%-����#��&�'!"�#�%�!��&���!#�&�##��$�% ���&#� &"�#�%����#,�#�(�����)�������!'"�� ��� " ( E�&E���&#�e!�&��#����'�#�,�#��'�&��%�$!�'�#��"��&�����(�"� ,��!�� %��&���#!��������� ����E���&�"���%� ��$%���'�-� d����� 'f�/�&#������g�'�(���"�#!�#������d11FGFgh��&��%( ���&���!'"�� ���(�%��" ( E�&E���&#�e!�&��#�������)�%��'�#�,�#��'�&��%�$!�'�#��"��&�����(�"� -�����#�#!�#�������&��%( ���&� #YIPQMUTSKQQUaLUbRVRZLMU[KSYKVUSYLUijkklmlno\UHQRTTKXKHRSKIVUSKLOUaPSUbRWURSSORHSURMMKSKIVRQUbLRTPOLTUSIUOLKVXIOHLUSYLUiVLLMUSIÙVI[\]UUlVUTPHYUHRTLTU[YLOLUSYLOLUKTU RUHQLROURVMUpPTSKXKRaQLUOLqPKOLbLVSUSIUOLKVXIOHLUSYLUiVLLMUSIÙVI[\rURTTLSTUTYIPQMUaLUHIVTJKHPIPTQWUbRÒLMsUijkklmlnotuvwul̂lxv\]UUnQQUMIHPbLVSTUbRÒLMU d11FGFghf�/yC/F�Fzy�(!#������ &"'�"� $$%�$%� ��'+� &"�)�����7�% �� %�,�����&#!%�������&��%( ���&��#�&��� ���##�"��+�!& !���%�#�"�$��$'�-� � { �� ��Page 77

Agenda Item 9



����������	
� ������
����	��	����
	���������	�������	�������� ������
���	��	����������
���	������
�� ����������������
����	� ���� !" #!$� %���&!"'(�%��)�"*��+� (,�)-�.)/(&"!"'(0�&#�1�,!"!.(,(" �!"*�')" &)$�(2#� 0� 3# 4�#" (&"!$�')" &)$��)5(&! #".�(--(' #/($+�!"*��(#".�')"�#� (" $+� !55$#(*� )���55)& � 4(�!'4#(/(,(" �)-�)�6(' #/(��#"� 4(�!&(!�!�*# (*7��� 8#.4�%��#."#-#'!" �-#"*#".7�%�1(+�')" &)$�#��!��(" �)&�#���(#".�'),5&),#�(*9� #-�") �!' (*��5)"� 4#��')�$*�&(��$ �#"�4#.4�(25)��&(� )�&#�17�:!#$�&(� )� !**&(���')�$*�&(��$ �#"�#" (&"!$�)&�(2 (&"!$�&(�5)"�#�#$# #(��!"*� )�$#.! #)"��") ��(#".�,( 7 �� ;(!�)"!�$(� %���&!"'(�<4(&(�#��!�.("(&!$$+��)�"*��+� (,�)-�.)/(&"!"'(0�&#�1�,!"!.(,(" � !"*�')" &)$�#"�5$!'(7��),(�#���(�0�")"='),5$#!"'(�)&��')5(�-)&� #,5&)/(,(" �3(&(�#*(" #-#(*�34#'4�,!+�5� �! �&#�1� 4(�!'4#(/(,(" � )-�)�6(' #/(��#"� 4(�!&(!�!�*# (*7 ��� >(*#�,�?)" &)$�!&&!".(,(" ��") �)5(&! #".�!��&(@�#&(*�&(��$ #".�#"�!� ,)*(&! (�(25)��&(� )�&#�17�<4#��')�$*�&(��$ �#"�,#")&�*#�&�5 #)"�)-� �(&/#'(0��"*( (' (*�(&&)&��)&�#"(--#'#("'#(��#"��(&/#'(�5&)/#�#)"7� A,5)& !" �&('),,("*! #)"��,!*(� )�#,5&)/(�#" (&"!$�')" &)$� !&&!".(,(" ��!"*�,!"!.(�#*(" #-#(*�&#�1�7 �� B#,# (*� %���&!"'(��#."#-#'!" �.!5�0�3(!1"(��(��)&�")"='),5$#!"'(�3(&(�#*(" #-#(*7� A,5&)/(,(" �#��&(@�#&(*� )� 4(��+� (,�)-�.)/(&"!"'(0�&#�1� ,!"!.(,(" �!"*�')" &)$� )�(--(' #/($+�,!"!.(�&#�1�� )� 4(� !'4#(/(,(" �)-�)�6(' #/(��#"� 4(�!&(!�!�*# (*7 ��� B)3�B)3�&#�1�#���(�0�,#")&��+� (,�'),5$#!"'(�')"'(&"��)&�5&)'(��� #"(--#'#("'#(��34(&(��("(-# �3)�$*��(�.!#"(*�-&),�#,5&)/#".� !&&!".(,(" �7�>!"!.(,(" ��4)�$*�&(/#(30�,!1(�'4!".(��#-� ')"�#*(&(*�"('(��!&+�)&�-)&,!$$+�!.&((� )�!''(5 � 4(�&#�1�7��<4(�(� #���(��,!+��(�*(!$ �3# 4�)� �#*(�)-� 4(�-)&,!$�&(5)& �*�&#".� 4(�')�&�(� )-� 4(�!�*# 7 � C)� %���&!"'(�A,,(*#! (�!' #)"�#��&(@�#&(*� )�!**&(���-�"*!,(" !$�.!5�0� 3(!1"(��(��)&�")"='),5$#!"'(�#*(" #-#(*7�<4(��+� (,�)-� .)/(&"!"'(0�&#�1�,!"!.(,(" �!"*�')" &)$�!&(�#"!*(@�! (� )� (--(' #/($+�,!"!.(�&#�1�� )� 4(�!'4#(/(,(" �)-�)�6(' #/(��#"� 4(�!&(!� !�*# (*7 ��� D55)& �"# +�%�&('),,("*! #)"� )�*&#/(�)5(&! #)"!$�#,5&)/(,(" �34#'4�,!+� ("!�$(�(--#'#("'+��!/#".�� )��(�&(!$#�(*0�'!5!'# +� )��(�'&(! (*0� ��55)& �)55)& �"# +�-)&�'),,(&'#!$#�! #)"�E�#"'),(�.("(&! #)"�)&� #,5&)/(�'�� ),(&�(25(&#("'(7��<4(�(�&('),,("*! #)"��*)�") �-((*� #" )� 4(�!���&!"'(�')" &)$�("/#&)",(" 7 � � �����	����
	���
����F���� <4(�G(/)"�%�*# �H!& "(&�4#5�4!���(("�-)&,(*��"*(&�!�6)#" �'),,#  ((�!&&!".(,(" �'),5&#�#".�)-�H$+,)� 40�<)&�!+0�G(/)"0�>#*�G(/)"0��)� 4�8!,��I�J(� �G(/)"0�<)&&#*.(0� C)& 4�G(/)"�')�"'#$��!"*�G(/)"�I��),(&�( �:#&(�!"*�;(�'�(��(&/#'(7�J(�!#,� )��(�&(')."#�(*�!��!�4#.4=@�!$# +�#" (&"!$�!�*# ��(&/#'(�#"� 4(�5��$#'��(' )&7�J(�')$$!�)&! (�3# 4� )�&�5!& "(&���+�5&)/#*#".�!�5&)-(��#)"!$�#" (&"!$�!�*# ��(&/#'(� 4! �3#$$�!��#� � 4(,�#"�,(( #".� 4(#&�'4!$$(".(�0�,!"!.#".� 4(#&�&#�1�0�!"*�!'4#(/#".� 4(#&�.)!$�7�A"�')"*�' #".�)�&� 3)&10�3(�!&(�&(@�#&(*� )�'),5$+�3# 4� 4(�H��$#'��(' )&�A" (&"!$�%�*# �� !"*!&*��!$)".�3# 4�) 4(&��(� �5&!' #'(�!"*�5&)-(��#)"!$�� !"*!&*�7�<4(�H!& "(&�4#5�#��'),,#  (*� )�5&)/#*#".� 4#.4�@�!$# +0�5&)-(��#)"!$�'�� ),(&��(&/#'(�� )�!$$9�#-�+)��4!/(�!"+�'),,(" ��)&���..(� #)"��)"�)�&��(&/#'(0�5&)'(��(��)&�� !"*!&*�0� 4(�8(!*�)-�H!& "(&�4#5�3)�$*��(�5$(!�(*� )� &('(#/(� 4(,�! � )"+7*7&)�(K*(/)"7.)/7�1� �� �Page 78

Agenda Item 9



��� ���������	
����
������� ���������� ���������������
���� 	��
���������
������������ �� ���� ����!�� "#$%��#&�'(#�)�%#� ������������
���*���+
���,����-��������
���������.���������� �
������*�!�*����/������
������������,�������� ��������� �0������� ���
���������
���-�� �����.����*��-�� ���������� .���-������������������1�������������2�� ��3,���*��� ������.
����������/� � 456�)&�7�8�98� "5':)�8)���&4::5$�8�#�;�	���
����*���,��-�0���������1� ���<�,���0�,�����������������=����1�2�� ������������������� ��������0��--�������*�����.���0������������*������������ �
������� ���� ����,�����-��.>������������ ��������
�����/� ��?�:@:&9$&4$#�:&A9%#$#6� B&@#C&�98�#$8:&9$&58D�)�E�)#6&$�:@:�F#%#�&9�& 4::5$�8�#�� GH&IJ#&4�)5�$���&K��5�)�98&7$9�#::&�:&89)&�98)$9��#6&�86&)J#&$�:@:&9�& )J#&#��#�):&9�&)J#&%��5�)�98&98&#D7�9C#$:&�$#&89)&�6#L5�)#�C& 69�5D#8)#6&�86&�9DD58���)#6�"5':)�8)���& 4::5$�8�#&� MH&IJ#$#&�:&89)&�&�5$$#8)&N586�8E&")$�)#EC&")�)#D#8)&�8&7���#�"5':)�8)���& 4::5$�8�#&� � OPQRQSTUQTRSVSUWRXRSYZ[\W]QŜZS_UZ̀WaQŜPQSZ̀QUTbbSTcaŴSTRRcUT]YQSZ_W]WZ]dSeQfW]ŴWZ]RSZfŜPQSTRRcUT]YQSZ_W]WZ]S UT̂W]gRSYT]S\QSfZc]aSW]ŜPQSh__Q]aWYQRdSOPQSZ\RQÙT̂WZ]RST]aSfW]aW]gRSW]SUQbT̂WZ]ŜZSQTYPSZfŜPQRQSTUQTRSPTRS\QQ]S aWRYcRRQaSiŴPS[T]TgQ[Q]̂jSRQQŜPQSkeQ̂TWbQaShcaŴSl\RQÙT̂WZ]RST]aShŶWZ]SmbT]kST__Q]aWnShdSOPWRST__Q]aWnS UQYZUaRŜPQSTŶWZ]S_bT]STgUQQaS\oS[T]TgQ[Q]̂ŜZSQ]PT]YQŜPQSW]̂QU]TbSYZ]̂UZbSfUT[QiZUXST]aS[ŴWgT̂QSWaQ]̂WfWQaS UWRXRSiPQUQSTgUQQaS� � & p8)$965�)�98� ������q�
��*�q�
�����r�qqs���,���������� �����������������
���-����qq��,���*������������������� �����0���������������
���0��� ��
���������� �����,������ .�����/��	�-
������
����������
������*����������
������*�� ����*����1�.*�� ���
���	��
��*1��������.��� �� �����
���-�� ����������������.���������-�� ���
������������,���� �������
����,���*���������.
�����������������-�����-
����0�������.
�����1�2 �����������.��/�� � t ����������
������ ���.������,������1������ ��-������,���*���������.
����������������-���� ����=��� ����*�����-��,�	��������!�������� ����u/��t �����
��������� ���������������
���� ���������*��-�� ���
��������� ��������0����,�������--������*����������0�������.
������������������
���� ����-��������� ��-
����0���������/�� � q�,,
����������2�� ��,���*���������� �����
�������������<�����,���*������,��������-�� �����
�������������1��������0�� �,��-�������,����
���������������-*��0�� �,� �-�� ����2�������.
������������ �����,��������--����-��,�	��������!/� � vw#�5)�%#&"5DD�$C� t �������	��
���������
������ ���.���������
�������� ����,���-�� ���
���1���������� ���2�����,�����0�2���� ��-�������0���--��-�� �����
������.*�x�������y�����0���1�� �� �
���	��
��*1������ ���
.��� ��0��-�� �����
�������-�� ���
��z��2�.����/���Page 79

Agenda Item 9



��� ����������	�����
������
���
���
�����	��
���
������������
����
	�������������
������		�
�
����
���	������
�	��
����
������
���
	�
�������
	�
������������� �� ���������! �����
����!��"�������
#��$
����
	%���������&���������	����'(�)!*�������
�����
������������
���
����+���������������	����'(�,�(�������
������
����	����������� �
�����������
����'���������
#��$
���
	����������������
�	�+��
������
�����	���������-�������������
�����������
����	�����
	���
���-����������
���+����
��&���� ��
�����	�+���
���
	����.���
����)����
���
�����������&�����
��
�������������+��
��
������	�&
������
����	���&�����/�
�������#��$
������
���
���
���
	���
	�
�� 0��������0������
��1�002�
���+��
�������	��
	���/��������
������
�����������
���
	��������
	�	���
���+����
��
	�����
	������
���+����
������#��$
����0�&��� ����������������	�+���
��3
������
���
	���
���
���
	�4����������
�)�	�.���
����)#� � �
������
������������"�������
�����������/��������5������
�����
���������
��
��������+5��������������
��+���
���44���
���
��.�
�����
��6�������
	�&��
���� ��������������
���
����
����
���������%�������������	������+������
�
�	�+��
����#�����
������	���������
	����
���
��������
��������
��
�
�
���
�������
������
� ���&���	��������#� � $
��	������	���
	�
����
	��������
	����
�������	�
���
���������������	�����+�	��
�����
	�7��#��8������
	����
��
����+��
�����������	������	��������������
#� ����
����
������
�����������������������
	��
��������
������
��
�����
����������������
��
��
������
	���������
���������#� �� .�
�����
�������9����	�����������
������
����
���	������&��
�
��
����&��/������������
���
��	������
���
�����	���������#� �� ������
������
�����
���	�+�������
�	�������7���0����
�1���7��#�����
:	���
#���#�/2#������
����������������
�����	��������
����������
	��������
�������
����
��
���	� +������
��	�&��
��
��
���	���	�����#� � ;<=>?@ABB?B� 3
���
�����	�������	���������	���		�	���������
��������
������
��	������
�����
����+���
�����������
���
���
���
	��
	���
�
�������
���
�%��������
�����
������������ ��������
��������C��
	���
��	������
����&
��
������������������
������
����&�������
�������+��&��
�3
������
���$�����
	���
�
�������
���
����������#�� � DEE>?E@FGH@IJ?@AKK><=@LGM?HK<KN?@OI<I?P?KI� $
�����	�
����+���
�	��
��
���
�����	��������&����
��	�
�������������
���������������/���
�����
������������
	���
�������
�������+��������
������
���

���� 6����
�
���0������
�#� � ����	��
��
�����	�
���&��
�������
	��
��
�����	����
��������
��������������
��������
�����/���
�����
������������
	���
�������7���
�	��
���&���	�&����
�� �
������
��
��
���

����6����
�
���0������
�#� � ANQKGR=?BS?P?KIE� ���&���	���/������7�����������
�
/���
	������������
���������
����&
�������	�	����������
	��������
���	���
���
�������������
�����	��#� � A=?TUE@O<FFUKV@O?KUGH@A>BUIGH@ WH<B=?X@Y>IIGKV@O?KUGH@AEE>H<KN?@Z<K<S?H@ � �
Page 80

Agenda Item 9



��� ��������	�� 
����
��	�����	������������	���	������	�
��� ����	��	���	��������
	��
������	�������	��	���	������

��	���	���	�����	��	���	�������	��	���	��
������	��	 ���
� ���	���	���	���!����
 	����������	���	�������������"���
	��	���������� #���������
	���������	 �������	#���������� $%&�'&()*�+&*,-)*�.)/01�/*1�2*(&,34&*3�5�+&*,-)*�67*1�8)44-33&&�%/(&�9&&*�:&;3�-*<)04&1�)<�3%&�;=/**&1�/;;0)/>%?�/*1�;0)@0&,,�3)A/01,?�>)4;=&3-)*�)<�3%&� BCBB�D>37/0-/=�E/=7/3-)*F��D3�3%&�3-4&�)<�0&(-&A�-*�G/0>%�BCB�?�3%&�/>37/0-/=�(/=7/3-)*�A/,�*&/0-*@�>)4;=&3-)*?�A-3%�)*=H�3%&�0&4/-*-*@�3/,:,�3)�9&�>)4;=&3&1I� � J��3%&�*)3-<->/3-)*�)<�3%&�&4;=)H&0�>)*30-973-)*�0/3&,?�/;;=->/9=&�<0)4�D;0-=�BCB�?�� J�<)04/=�,-@*�)<<�)<�3%&�(/=7/3-)*�9H�./0*&33�K/11-*@3)*?�3%&�67*1�D>37/0H?�/*1�� J�3%&�;79=->/3-)*�)<�3%&�(/=7/3-)*�0&;)03�)*�3%&�A&9,-3&F�� � '/3/�-,�;0)(-1&1�3)�3%&�67*1�D>37/0H�9H�+&*-*,7=/�+&*,-)*,�(-/�3%&�./0*&33�K/11-*@%/4�)*L=-*&�&M>%/*@&�;)03/=F��6)==)A-*@�,794-,,-)*�)<�1/3/�9H�+&*-*,7=/� +&*,-)*,�3%&0&�-,�/�;&0-)1�)<�>)*,)=-1/3-)*�A%&0&�N7&0-&,�/0&�0/-,&1�9H�3%&�67*1�D>37/0H�(-/�3%&�;)03/=�<)0�0&,)=73-)*F�60)4�0&(-&A-*@�,>0&&*�,%)3�&M30/>3,�<0)4�3%&� ;)03/=?�A&�A&0&�/9=&�3)�>)*<-04�3%/3�/==�0&N7-0&1�-*<)04/3-)*�<)0�3%&�BCBB�E/=7/3-)*�A/,�;0)(-1&1�-*�=-*&�A-3%�/@0&&1�3-4&,>/=&,�/=3%)7@%�3%&�/11-3-)*�)<�/�;0)O&>3� >)447*->/3-)*�3-4&3/9=&?�,-4-=/0�3)�3%/3�7,&1�170-*@�3%&�BCPQ�(/=7/3-)*�A)7=1�%/(&�;0)(-1&1�/�>=&/0&0�/71-3�30/-=?�$%&�BCBB�;0)>&,,�A/,�*&/0-*@�>)4;=&3-)*�/3�3%&� 3-4&�)<�/71-3�/*1�3%&�0&,7=3,�)<�3%&�(/=7/3-)*�A&0&�-*�3%&�;0)>&,,�)<�9&-*@�>)*<-04&1�3)�&4;=)H&0,�/*1�A)7=1�9&�>)4;=&3&�9H�3%&�&*1�)<�G/0>%�BCB�F� �� '&()*�+&*,-)*�67*1�&4;=)H&0,�A&0&�-*<)04&1�)<�3%&�BCBB�(/=7/3-)*�;0)>&,,�/*1�%/(&�/3�3%&�3-4&�)<�/71-3?�9&&*�*)3-<-&1�)*�/*�-*1-(-17/=�9/,-,�)<�3%&�;0)(-,-)*/=� 0&,7=3,�<0)4�3%&�(/=7/3-)*F��� � R-,:,�/*1�4-3-@/3-)*,�/,,)>-/3&1�S�=-*:&1�3)�3%&�/>37/0-/=�(/=7/3-)*�%/(&�9&&*�-1&*3-<-&1�/*1�-*>=71&1�-*�3%&�'&()*�+&*,-)*�67*1�0-,:�0&@-,3&0?�-*>=71-*@�>%/*@&,�-*� 4)03/=-3H�0/3&,�<)==)A-*@�3%&�8)(-1�;/*1&4->?�/*1�3%&�TUVWXYTZ[\�-*/9-=-3H�3)�0&;/H�/*H�1&<->-3�)*�>&,,/3-)*F� � ]<<&>3-(&�>)447*->/3-)*�<=)A,�/0&�-*�;=/>&�9&3A&&*�2*(&,34&*3,�$&/4�/*1�+&*-*,7=/�+&*,-)*,�)<<->&0,̂�/*1�;0&(-)7,=H�/@0&&1�4/*/@&4&*3�/>3-)*,�%/(&�9&&*� &<<&>3-(&=H�-4;=&4&*3&1F� _�̀������������	���	a��
���������a�����	b	������� ����������������c���d�����	��������� P�K&�7*1&0,3/*1�3%/3�/==�0&N7-0&1�-*<)04/3-)*�/*1�,3/:&%)=1&0� >)447*->/3-)*,�<)0�3%&�BCBB�E/=7/3-)*�A/,�;0)(-1&1�-*�=-*&� A-3%�/@0&&1�3-4&,>/=&,?�%)A&(&0?�3%&0&�A/,�*)3�/�>&*30/=�=)@�S� >%&>:=-,3�4/-*3/-*&1�3)�;0)(-1&�3/*@-9=&�&(-1&*>&?�/*1�A&�%/1� 3)�10/A�)70�/,,70/*>&�<0)4�1-,>7,,-)*,�/*1�;0)(-,-)*�)<� ,>0&&*�,%)3,�<0)4�3%&�./0*&33�K/11-*@3)*�;)03/=F��'70-*@�3%&� BCPQ�(/=7/3-)*?�3%&0&�A/,�9)3%�/�;0)O&>3�>)447*->/3-)*,� 3-4&3/9=&�/*1�/�(/=7/3-)*�>%&>:=-,3?�973�3%&,&�%/1�*)3�9&&*�<7==H� 4/-*3/-*&1�<)0�3%-,�0&(-&AF�e)A�8)*,-1&0�0&L-*,3/3-*@�3%&�;0)O&>3� >)447*->/3-)*�3-4&3/9=&�/*1�<7==H� 73-=-,&�3%&�(/=7/3-)*�>%&>:=-,3�<)0�3%&� BCBf�(/=7/3-)*F�D@0&&1�0&�(/=7/3-)*�>%&>:=-,3�g�A&� A-==�/,:�.K�3)�,/(&�3%&�>%&>:=-,3� >&*30/==H�-*�<7370&�<)0�/==�3)�/>>&,,�S� 7;1/3&�/>>)01-*@=H�L�Re� h � � ��Page 81

Agenda Item 9



��� ��������	
�������
����������
����
��
������������������
���
����������������������
��� ������
�����������
���  ��
��
��������
��� !"#$%$&'()$%*�!+',-)$'$(&�.)(�)(/+$)("�'-�0)(0.)(�.%"�0+12$&,�.�3+%"$%*�4').'(*5�4'.'(#(%'�$%�.66-)".%6(�7$',�8(*+2.'$-%�9:�-;�',(�<=>4�8(*+2.'$-%&�?@AB�C.&� .#(%"("DE� � F,(�G(H-%�>(%&$-%�3+%"�3+%"$%*�4').'(*5�4'.'(#(%'�C344D�$&�)(H$(7("�.'�2(.&'�(H()5�',)((�5(.)&I�+&+.225�;-22-7$%*�',(�6-%62+&$-%�-;�',(�2.'(&'�.6'+.)$.2�H.2+.'$-%E�� F,$&�)(H$(7�,.&�6-%;$)#("�',.'�',(�344�,.&�1((%�)(H$(7("�;-22-7$%*�',(�?@??�H.2+.'$-%I�.%"�7.&�&,.)("�7$',�3+%"�(#02-5()&I�;-)�6-%&+2'.'$-%I�',)-+*,�>(%&$-%&� <$%(I�',(�(2(6')-%$6�%(7&2(''()�;-)�<=>4�(#02-5()&E�� � F,(�3+%"$%*�4').'(*5�4'.'(#(%'�#.J(&�."(/+.'(�)(;()(%6(�'-�',(�')$(%%$.2�.6'+.)$.2�H.2+.'$-%�0)-6(&&�.%"�6-%;$)#&�',(�)-2(�-;�',(�3+%"�!6'+.)5E�K'�.2&-�&('&�-+'� ,-7�',(�6-&'&�-;�',(�1(%(;$'&�.)(�#('�',-+*,�',(�3+%"I�',(�-1L(6'$H(&�$%�&(''$%*�(#02-5()�6-%')$1+'$-%�).'(&�.%"�',(�;+%"$%*�&').'(*5�."-0'("�'-�#(('�',-&(� -1L(6'$H(&E� � 3$%.%6$.2I�"(#-*).0,$6�.%"�)(*+2.'-)5�)$&J&�.)(�$"(%'$;$("I�.%"�#$'$*.'$%*�6-%')-2&�.)(�%-'("�$%�)(2.'$-%�'-�',(&(�)$&J&�7,()(�.002$6.12(E��� � M(�%-'("�',.'�',(�3+%"$%*�4').'(*5�4'.'(#(%'�7.&�)(H$(7("�15�',(�G(H-%�>(%&$-%�N-.)"�$%�3(1)+.)5�?@?BI�7,-�6-##(%"("�$'�'-�',(�K%H(&'#(%'�.%"�>(%&$-%� 3+%"�O-##$''((�;-)�)(H$(7�.%"�.00)-H.2�.'�',($)�B)"�P.)6,�?@?B�#(('$%*�.%"�7.&�.00)-H("�.'�',$&�#(('$%*E� � Q�R� ���������
��
��S���������
��S������T�U���������������
�����
�V�
�����
�������
��� W-�-1&()H.'$-%&�.%"�)(6-##(%".'$-%&�)(6-)"("� � ��Page 82

Agenda Item 9



��� �������	�
� ��
������������������ �������������������� �!"#���� ����$%���#�������&��'��(����!'�!"#����$�'��'��'�������'�%�&��%!)�(�%*���'��%'�'+�����,-,,�.��"!%�!&�/!&"!���'��������0���'�1�' ��'�2"'#� � ��� �(�&&��'�&"#�3� !4�5����(����0���'�1�' ��'�2"'#�!��"!%�!&��!&"!���'�$%���  6��' "%�'+���!�� 78�����%� * �������������� ���������!&"!���'��'��)$&�9�% �!%��!#�:"!��&9�#��")�'��#�!'#���))"'��!��#8� ,8����%��� �!'�!$$%�$%�!���$&!'��'�$&!��6�(������'�&"#� �!����' �!'#���)� �!&� �!'#���))"'��!���'�����)$&�9�% �!'#�����%� �!*���&#�% ;�!'#�� <8����%��� �!�#�#��!��#�%� �"%������)!'!+������!��"!%�!&��!&"!���'�$%���  �!'#�����%� "&��'+���))"'��!���'�����)$&�9�% �!'#�����%� �!*���&#�% 8�� � �4�5����(��������0���'�1�' ��'�2"'#�2"'#�'+�=�%!��+9�=�!��)�'�6��' "%�'+���!������ �%!��+9��! ����'� "�������������'���  !%9�%����(�!'#�!$$%��!&��9�)�)��% 8�� � >�?�@����A�B�����
��� �����$�'��' �!'#�%���))�'#!���' ���'�!�'�#�(����'���� �%�$�%��!%���! �#��'��"%��C!)�'!���'����%� �%����#� !)$&� �����%!' !����' �D�%���%# �!'#��"%�#� �"  ��' � (����������% �%� $�' ��&����%�����$%���  � �%����(�#8�� � �� � E
�F�������G��H�I���@��?��J���
��G�K@
��������L�@M��N���?�B�� ��� �%�$�%��� �$%��������&9�)!%*�#��'�!���%#!'���(��������O!���'!&�1%���������P!%*�'+�=���)�8�Q��� �!���$��#���!���  "� �%!� �#�)!9�(�&&�'��#�������#� �"  �#�(��������%�������% �(����'� ����R�"'��&6�����%�$�%���� �&�� ��"&#��'&9������$��#D��%�"&!��#D#� �&� �#����!'9�'���"� �#����������%+!'� !���'��'�&�'��(����STUVWXYZ[\]ZS\W[̂]V_\]̀aW]bXUVcW&���� 8���� �%�$�%��� �$%�$!%�#� dWXVSTUVWXYZ[\]ZS\W[̂]Vb]UeVVfUV̀Z[VSZgUV[WVXU]cW[]\h\a\SiVSWVZ[iVST\X_VcZXSiVdWXVZ[iVXUa\Z[̀UVSTUiVj\YTSVcaZ̀UVbcW[V\Se � L�@M��N�k�F�����
��� l�����!&�����)!��%��9�����'��%)!���'���!��� ��%�!��#��%�$%���  �#��9�����$"�&��� ����%8���� ��'�&"#� �%�"��'���" �'�  ��$�%!���' �!'#� �%���� 6� �)�����(�������"&#��!��� #!)!+�'+���' �:"�'�� ����&� �6� ��&�'��%�$"�&� ��#��'�����)�#�!6��"��!%��'��� "���������!����+���'�#���%�!��$%���&�8� l�����!&3�=�' ������.�&�)���#� "� ������l22QRQ.m��'��%)!���'���"&#��!���)�%��#!)!+�'+���' �:"�'�� �������(�%��&� �6� ��&�'��%�$"�&� ��#��'�����)�#�!8����� � "� �������'��%)!���'� ]TWba_V]S\aaVhUVjZ[ZYU_Vn\ST\[VSTUVopqqrsrtûV̀aZ]]\d\̀ZS\W[VS\UXVhbSVjZiVZSSXZ̀SVZ__\S\W[ZaVjUZ]bXU]VSWVXU\[dWX̀UVSTUVo[UU_VSWVg[Wn̂eVVr[V]b̀TV̀Z]U]VnTUXUVSTUXUV\]VZV àUZXVZ[_Vvb]S\d\ZhaUVXUwb\XUjU[SVSWVXU\[dWX̀UVSTUVo[UU_VSWVg[Wn̂xVZ]]US]V]TWba_VhUV̀W[]c\̀bWb]aiVjZXgU_yVopqqrsrtuz{|}{r~r�|̂eVVtaaV_ẀbjU[S]VjZXgU_VpqqrsrtuyV =�O=Q�Q/��)" ������!'#&�#�!$$%�$%�!��&9�!'#�(�����C�%!��!%�6�����' "%�������'��%)!���'�� �'���!���  �#��9�"'!"���%� �#�$��$&�8� � � �� ��Page 83

Agenda Item 9



��� �������	�
� ������
������������
��������������������������� ������
�����������������
����������
�� ����������������
������ ���� !" #!$� %���&!"'(�%��)�"*��+� (,�)-�.)/(&"!"'(0�&#�1�,!"!.(,(" �!"*�')" &)$�(2#� �0� 3# 4�#" (&"!$�')" &)$��)5(&! #".�(--(' #/($+�!"*��(#".�')"�#� (" $+� !55$#(*� )���55)& � 4(�!'4#(/(,(" �)-�)�6(' #/(��#"� 4(�!&(!�!�*# (*7 ��� 8#.4�%��#."#-#'!" �-#"*#".7�%�1(+�')" &)$�#��!��(" �)&�#���(#".�'),5&),#�(*9�#-� ") �!' (*��5)"� 4#��')�$*�&(��$ �#"�4#.4�(25)��&(� )�&#�17�:!#$�&(� )� !**&(���')�$*�&(��$ �#"�#" (&"!$�)&�(2 (&"!$�&(�5)"�#�#$# #(��!"*� )�$#.! #)"��") ��(#".�,( 7 �� ;(!�)"!�$(� %���&!"'(�<4(&(�#��!�.("(&!$$+��)�"*��+� (,�)-�.)/(&"!"'(0�&#�1�,!"!.(,(" � !"*�')" &)$�#"�5$!'(7��),(�#���(�0�")"='),5$#!"'(�)&��')5(�-)&� #,5&)/(,(" �3(&(�#*(" #-#(*�34#'4�,!+�5� �! �&#�1� 4(�!'4#(/(,(" �)-� )�6(' #/(��#"� 4(�!&(!�!�*# (*7 ��� >(*#�,�?)" &)$�!&&!".(,(" ��") �)5(&! #".�!��&(@�#&(*�&(��$ #".�#"�!�,)*(&! (� (25)��&(� )�&#�17�<4#��')�$*�&(��$ �#"�,#")&�*#�&�5 #)"�)-��(&/#'(0� �"*( (' (*�(&&)&��)&�#"(--#'#("'#(��#"��(&/#'(�5&)/#�#)"7�A,5)& !" � &('),,("*! #)"��,!*(� )�#,5&)/(�#" (&"!$�')" &)$�!&&!".(,(" ��!"*� ,!"!.(�#*(" #-#(*�&#�1�7�� B#,# (*� %���&!"'(��#."#-#'!" �.!5�0�3(!1"(��(��)&�")"='),5$#!"'(�3(&(�#*(" #-#(*7� A,5&)/(,(" �#��&(@�#&(*� )� 4(��+� (,�)-�.)/(&"!"'(0�&#�1� ,!"!.(,(" �!"*�')" &)$� )�(--(' #/($+�,!"!.(�&#�1�� )� 4(� !'4#(/(,(" �)-�)�6(' #/(��#"� 4(�!&(!�!�*# (*7��� B)3�B)3�&#�1�#���(�0�,#")&��+� (,�'),5$#!"'(�')"'(&"��)&�5&)'(��� #"(--#'#("'#(��34(&(��("(-# �3)�$*��(�.!#"(*�-&),�#,5&)/#".� !&&!".(,(" �7�>!"!.(,(" ��4)�$*�&(/#(30�,!1(�'4!".(��#-� ')"�#*(&(*�"('(��!&+�)&�-)&,!$$+�!.&((� )�!''(5 � 4(�&#�1�7��<4(�(� #���(��,!+��(�*(!$ �3# 4�)� �#*(�)-� 4(�-)&,!$�&(5)& �*�&#".� 4(�')�&�(� )-� 4(�!�*# 7� C)�%���&!"'(�A,,(*#! (�!' #)"�#��&(@�#&(*� )�!**&(���-�"*!,(" !$�.!5�0� 3(!1"(��(��)&�")"='),5$#!"'(�#*(" #-#(*7�<4(��+� (,�)-�.)/(&"!"'(0� &#�1�,!"!.(,(" �!"*�')" &)$�#��#"!*(@�! (� )�(--(' #/($+�,!"!.(�&#�1��  )� 4(�!'4#(/(,(" �)-�)�6(' #/(��#"� 4(�!&(!�!�*# (*7��� D55)& �"# +�%�&('),,("*! #)"� )�*&#/(�)5(&! #)"!$�#,5&)/(,(" �34#'4�,!+�("!�$(� (--#'#("'+��!/#".�� )��(�&(!$#�(*0�'!5!'# +� )��(�'&(! (*0���55)& � )55)& �"# +�-)&�'),,(&'#!$#�! #)"�E�#"'),(�.("(&! #)"�)&�#,5&)/(� '�� ),(&�(25(&#("'(7��<4(�(�&('),,("*! #)"��*)�") �-((*�#" )� 4(� !���&!"'(�')" &)$�("/#&)",(" 7� � ����������
����
����F���� <4(�G(/)"�%�*# �H!& "(&�4#5�4!���(("�-)&,(*��"*(&�!�6)#" �'),,#  ((�!&&!".(,(" �'),5&#�#".�)-�H$+,)� 40�<)&�!+0�G(/)"0�>#*�G(/)"0��)� 4�8!,��I�J(� �G(/)"0�<)&&#*.(0�C)& 4� G(/)"�')�"'#$��!"*�G(/)"�I��),(&�( �:#&(�!"*�;(�'�(��(&/#'(7��J(�!#,� )��(�&(')."#�(*�!��!�4#.4=@�!$# +�#" (&"!$�!�*# ��(&/#'(�#"� 4(�5��$#'��(' )&7��J(�')$$!�)&! (�3# 4�)�&� 5!& "(&���+�5&)/#*#".�!�5&)-(��#)"!$�#" (&"!$�!�*# ��(&/#'(� 4! �3#$$�!��#� � 4(,�#"�,(( #".� 4(#&�'4!$$(".(�0�,!"!.#".� 4(#&�&#�1��!"*�!'4#(/#".� 4(#&�.)!$�7��A"�')"*�' #".�)�&�3)&10�3(� !&(�&(@�#&(*� )�'),5$+�3# 4� 4(�H��$#'��(' )&�A" (&"!$�%�*# �� !"*!&*��!$)".�3# 4�) 4(&��(� �5&!' #'(�!"*�5&)-(��#)"!$�� !"*!&*�7��<4(�H!& "(&�4#5�#��'),,#  (*� )�5&)/#*#".�4#.4� @�!$# +0�5&)-(��#)"!$�'�� ),(&��(&/#'(�� )�!$$9�#-�+)��4!/(�!"+�'),,(" ��)&���..(� #)"��)"�)�&��(&/#'(0�5&)'(��(��)&�� !"*!&*�0� 4(�8(!*�)-�H!& "(&�4#5�3)�$*��(�5$(!�(*� )�&('(#/(�  4(,�! � )"+7*7&)�(K*(/)"7.)/7�1� �� �Page 84

Agenda Item 9



 

 
 

DF/23/99 
Devon Pension Board 
13 October 2023 
 
PENINSULA PENSIONS PERFORMANCE REPORT 
  
Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value 
  
  
Please note that the following recommendations are subject to consideration and 
determination by the Board before taking effect.  
  
Recommendation: The Board notes the report. 
 
 
1)      INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 Peninsula Pensions monitors performance against the Occupational and Personal 

Pension Schemes (Disclosure of Information) Regulations 2013, which set out the 
statutory requirements regarding the disclosure of pension information.   
  
Peninsula Pensions’ will be reviewing the Pension Administration Strategy and 
targets included within it in the 2023 year, which includes the internal target for 
Peninsula Pensions and expected performance requirements from individual Fund 
employers.  The information provided within this report is therefore based around the 
statutory targets as outlined above. 
 

1.2  Performance targets are monitored on a monthly basis via a task management 
system and reporting tool within the pension database.  

 
 
2)        TEAM PERFORMANCE 
 
2.1      Total performance against the Occupational and Personal Pension Schemes 

(Disclosure of information) Regulations 2013 for the quarter ending 30 June 2023 
was 91% (94% for High Priority procedures).  

 
2.2      As referred to in the performance reports for previous quarters, the lower-than-

expected performance is in part due to delays in responses to member information 
requested from employers. The team has continued to work with employers to 
implement improvements in this area.  
 

2.3     The team have also continued to concentrate on processing outstanding deferred 
benefit and amalgamation cases in preparation for the McCloud remedy and future 
Pension Dashboard, which has impacted performance. Once these cases have been 
completed, we expect to see an improvement in performance. 
 

2.4 The team received a total of 15 compliments between 1 April 2023 and 30 June 
2023. 

Page 85

Agenda Item 10

https://devoncc.sharepoint.com/:w:/s/PublicDocs/Corporate/EVO6f1PDXjVEmI4ICBvwwOgBAxLjOgqmsmlg3DMy1HKUeg?e=DpBjOr
https://devoncc.sharepoint.com/:w:/s/PublicDocs/Corporate/EVO6f1PDXjVEmI4ICBvwwOgBAxLjOgqmsmlg3DMy1HKUeg?e=DpBjOr
https://www.peninsulapensions.org.uk/document/somerset-pension-fund-administration-strategy/


 

 
 

2.5 Appendix 1 of the report provides a detailed breakdown of administration 
performance relating to the Devon Pension Fund only, for the quarter ending 30 
June 2023 against the statutory Disclosure Regulations. It also includes a graph 
which shows the monthly trend analysis on the percentage of high, medium, and low 
priority cases completed within timescales since April 2022. 

 
           In addition, a further chart, as requested by the Board, has been included to highlight 

the variants in performance when compared with the previous quarter. 
 
2.6 ￼Appendix 2 of the report highlights the longer-term performance of Peninsula 

Pensions (Devon Pension Fund only) for this financial year from 1st July 2022 to 30 
June 2023.  The bottom chart shows how many of the ‘remaining’ tasks outstanding 
to be actioned are awaiting information from another third party (member/employer) 
and therefore are on ‘reply due’.  

 
2.7 Appendix 3 of the report highlights the amount of work received over the last 12 

month rolling period, compared to the same period in the previous year.  The chart 
currently is showing an increase in demand. The last chart breaks down the work 
into the different work types showing where there has been an increase or decrease 
over the two periods.  

 
2.8 Other updates –  

 
McCloud: 
 
Legislation published in July 2023: The Public Service Pensions and Judicial Offices 
Act 2022 
 
Peninsula Pensions have staff resource allocated to work on the McCloud remedy 
when required and are in a good position with regards to the data preparation that 
was essential in advance of the remedy.  One of the Technical & Training Officers on 
the team is leading the project and is working with DLUHC as part of the ‘Statutory 
Guidance working group’, which will support the drafting of the new guidance for 
administrators.  We are therefore confident that we will be able to have input and 
interpret the legislation as intended/accordingly. 
 
Recruitment: 
 
For information, following a successful recruitment exercise, Peninsula Pensions are 
now fully resourced with all new recruits in training currently. 
 

3. CONCLUSION 
3.1 The Board is asked to note the report. 
 

  
 
 
 

Page 86

Agenda Item 10

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fperspective.info%2Fdocuments%2Fact-pspjoa2022%2F&data=05%7C01%7Crachel.lamb%40devon.gov.uk%7C60443fc2684545e9d50808db8c2a6886%7C8da13783cb68443fbb4b997f77fd5bfb%7C0%7C0%7C638257885992211240%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KWrx83sJKm9Zgp3YXmNT%2Bx8aqG%2FxzTJrzlUl8W%2BE0nU%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fperspective.info%2Fdocuments%2Fact-pspjoa2022%2F&data=05%7C01%7Crachel.lamb%40devon.gov.uk%7C60443fc2684545e9d50808db8c2a6886%7C8da13783cb68443fbb4b997f77fd5bfb%7C0%7C0%7C638257885992211240%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KWrx83sJKm9Zgp3YXmNT%2Bx8aqG%2FxzTJrzlUl8W%2BE0nU%3D&reserved=0


 

 
 

Angie Sinclair 
Director of Finance and Public Value 
 
Electoral Divisions: All  
 
Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers 
Nil 
 
Contact for enquiries: 
Name: Rachel Lamb  
Telephone: 01392 383000 
Address: Great Moor House, Bittern Road, Sowton Ind Estate Exeter   EX2 7NL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 87

Agenda Item 10



 

 
 

Appendix 1 
 
 
Administration Performance – 01/04/2023 to 30/06/2023 (Devon Pension Fund)  
  
 

  Total Cases Success Rate 
High Priority Procedures 3325 94% 
Medium Priority Procedures 5992 89% 
Low Priority Procedures 1219 95% 

 10536 91% 

   
High Priority   
    
CHANGES 333 97% 
COMPLAINT/IDRPMEM 22 100% 
COMPLAINT/IDRPEMP 1 100% 
DEATH 390 79% 
DEFERRED OVER 55 348 96% 
PAYROLL 783 98% 
REFUND 236 100% 
RETACT 390 95% 
RETPB 822 93% 
TOTAL 3325 94% 

   

   
Medium Priority   
    
AMALGAMATIONS 1158 82% 
DEFERRED 1410 72% 
DIVORCE 29 83% 
EMPLOYER QUERIES 257 78% 
ESTBULK 0 - 
ESTEMP 120 100% 
ESTMEMB 61 100% 
GEN 1428 100% 
HMRC 21 90% 
MSS 1508 100% 
TOTAL 5992 89% 

    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    

Page 88

Agenda Item 10



 

 
 

Low Priority   
    
ESTOTHER 51 100% 
GMP ACTIVE/DEFERRED 14 100% 
INTERFUND IN 98 95% 
INTERFUND OUT 64 77% 
PENSION TOP UP 124 97% 
REFUNDSFROZ 707 95% 
STARTERS 0 - 
TVIN 97 96% 
TVOUT 64 100% 
TOTAL 1219 95% 

 
 
 
 

                         
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 89

Agenda Item 10



 

 
 

Variance in performance when compared to previous quarter:  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    
 

Page 90

Agenda Item 10



 

 
 

Appendix 2 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 91

Agenda Item 10



 

 
 

Appendix 3 
 
Work received 12 month rolling period 1 July 2022 to 30 June 2023  
(against same period for previous financial year) 
  

 
 

 

 
 

Page 92

Agenda Item 10



 

 
 

Increase or decrease of type of work created within period 1st July 2022 to 30 June 
2023 against same period for previous financial year.   
(Increase shown in red, decrease shown in green)   

 
 
 
 

Page 93

Agenda Item 10





 

 
 

DF/23/100 
Devon Pension Board 
13th October 2023 
 

LGPS Update 

Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value  

Please note that the following recommendations are subject to consideration and 
determination by the Committee before taking effect.  

 

1) Recommendation 

 
That the Board be asked to: 
 

(a) Note the developments affecting the LGPS 
 
 

2) Introduction 

 
2.1 This report is brought to the Pension Board to provide an update on the latest 

developments affecting the LGPS. 
 
 

3) July 2023 Consultation  

3.1  On the 10th July 2023, the Chancellor set out his Mansion House speech which 
included the proposed consultation on investment within the LGPS, the consultation 
being published the following day (with a closing date of 2 October 2023)  

3.2  In his Speech, the Chancellor noted the desire to “accelerate the consolidation of 
pension assets by March 2025”, with proposals to increase transparency, cost 
savings and the scale of LGPS investment pools while noting that Investment 
Strategy remained a decision of the individual Funds.  

3.3  The five areas considered within in the consultation are set out below:  

• Proposals to accelerate and expand investment pooling, with the aim of increasing 
the pace of transition, in order to achieve further benefits, improved net returns, more 
effective governance, increased savings and access to more asset classes.  

• A requirement for Funds to have a plan to invest up to 5% of assets to support 
levelling up in the UK. • To increase investment in high growth companies via 
unlisted equity. 

Page 95

Agenda Item 11



 

 
 

 • To propose amendments to the LGPS investment regulations which related to the 
use of investment consultants and including a requirement to set out strategic 
objectives for those consultants with a formal review every 3 years.  

• To make a technical change to the definition of investments in the LGPS 
regulations in relation to partnership arrangements so they fall within the definition of 
investments.  

3.4  The consultation was released on 11 July 2023 and contains a number of detailed 
proposals submitting questions on the proposed amendments and inviting 
responses. Officers drafted a response which was discussed at the Investment and 
Pension Fund committee on 15th September. The final response was submitted at 
the end of September and can be found attached to this report. 

 

4)  McCloud Regulations  

4.1  On the 8 September, Government issued its response to the consultation ‘McCloud 
remedy in the LGPS – supplementary issues and scheme regulations’ which closed 
on 30 June 2023. This consultation covered proposals around aggregation, club 
transfers, flexible retirement, divorce, injury allowances, compensation, interest and 
excess teacher service and has been anticipated by Funds to confirm how the 
remedy would be implemented across affected members.  

4.2  Overall, the response confirms that the proposals in the consultation will be 
implemented and where it is required, updated Government Actuary’s Department 
guidance will be issued as soon as possible, in addition to an updated Public Sector 
Transfer Club memorandum. A national working group has been set up to consider 
the areas where guidance is needed, and the response sets out some of the areas 
where guidance will be statutory and where it will be non-statutory. Statutory 
guidance will be issued where it is necessary to have a consistent approach on 
areas not already achieved through regulations. This will include the prioritisation of 
McCloud cases and how to identify which members qualify for McCloud protection 
where there could be earlier service in another LGPS fund or another public service 
pension scheme. Other areas will have nonstatutory guidance, such as 
administrative guidance and complex case examples, and how to deal with flexible 
retirement cases. Where a need for guidance is identified, there will be a technical 
consultation with selected stakeholders representing those affected. There are still 
some areas where additional regulations are needed (particularly for dealing with 
excess teacher service) and a further consultation on these will follow in due course 
with selected stakeholders.  

4.3  The only amendment to the original proposals is in the area of interest, where there 
is a small change to the way interest will be applied to additional Pension 
Commencement Lump Sums.  

 

 

Page 96

Agenda Item 11



 

 
 

5)  Abolition of the Lifetime Allowance  

5.1  As part of a package of reforms announced in the Chancellor’s March 2023 budget, 
the Pension Lifetime Allowance, designed to cap tax relief on pension saving, was to 
be abolished. Government is now seeking to clarify the tax treatment of pension 
savings and how limits will apply to pension and lump sums from April 2024. The 
proposals are beneficial to members who may be caught by the tax provisions as 
their payments will now be taxed on their relevant tax rate (as opposed to the higher 
rate), however has the potential to further increase the workloads for pension funds 
with the need to apply individual calculations to lump sum payments. 

 
 
 

 

6) Conclusion 

 
6.1 The Pension Board is asked to note the issues and developments of the LGPS 

outlined in the report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Angie Sinclair 
Director of Finance and Public Value 
 
Electoral Divisions: All  
 

Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers 

Nil 
 
Contact for enquiries: 
Name: Charlotte Thompson  
Telephone: 01392 381933 
Address: Room 180 County Hall 

Page 97

Agenda Item 11



 

 
 

Director of Finance and Public Value 
  
 County Hall 
LGF Pensions Team Topsham Road 
Department for Levelling Up, Housing and Communities, Exeter 
2nd Floor, Fry Building, EX2 4QD 
2, Marsham Street. 
London Tel: 01392 383621 
SW1P 4DF Email: mark.gayler@devon.gov.uk 
       

 
25 September 2023 

 

 

Re: Consultation Document: Local Government Pension Scheme (England 
and Wales): Next Steps on Investments 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the consultation document: Local 
Government Pension Scheme (England and Wales): Next Steps on Investments. 
 
This consultation response is submitted on behalf of Devon County Council in its 
capacity as the Administering Authority for the Devon Pension Fund and has been 
approved by the Investment and Pension Fund Committee at its meeting on 15th 
September 2023. 
 
The Devon Pension Fund is a shareholder and client of the Brunel Pension 
Partnership (Brunel). Brunel was set up in 2018 following the completion of a 
thorough business case approved by all ten of the partner funds. The business 
case set out the forecast savings that could be achieved over the longer term from 
the pooling proposals, and also the short-term costs that would be incurred in 
transitioning investment assets to the new arrangements. Brunel is now working 
well, and the Fund reached the point in 2022 when the cumulative savings 
achieved exceeded the initial costs of set up and transition. Therefore, we are now 
in the position of harvesting the savings achieved.  
 
The Devon Fund has now transitioned 95% of its assets to Brunel. The remaining 
5% of assets are held in closed ended private markets funds, which will return 
capital over time which will then be reinvested via Brunel. 
 
Given that it took 4 years to break even, based on savings achieved versus 
transition costs incurred, and that we are now achieving significant savings each 
year, our over-arching concern is that the proposals should not result in another 
round of significant transition costs that negate the savings now being achieved as 
a result of the implementation of the original pooling proposals. 
 
Answers to the specific questions posed are provided below: 
 Page 98

Agenda Item 11



 Textphone 0845 1551020  SMS Text 0777 3333 231 
 www.devon.gov.uk 

 
 

Question 1 
 
The Brunel pool is working well. 90% of client assets have now transitioned to the 
pool, the Devon Fund has transitioned 95% of our assets. We recognise that other 
pools have not all made the same level of progress, and our view is that the 
Government should focus on addressing the barriers that are preventing other 
pools from working effectively. Those pools, such as Brunel, who are working 
effectively should be allowed to continue with minimum disruption. 
 
While the pool’s assets are currently below £50 billion, there would be 
disadvantages in expanding the size of the pool: 
 

 Brunel largely serves a defined geographic region, the South West, 
providing a level of local accountability that would be reduced if the pool 
covered a wider area. 

 

 The regional basis of Brunel should help with setting up local investment 
portfolios to promote investment in the South West, in line with the 
Government’s levelling up agenda. An expanded pool would change 
investment priorities in this regard. 
 

 Brunel was set up as a partnership of like-minded LGPS funds. The 
involvement of a larger number of funds may reduce the like-mindedness of 
the partner funds which would result in governance issues, as have been 
experienced by other pools.  
 

 As stated above, the Brunel pool has largely gone through the pain of 
transition and is now working effectively and benefiting from the cost 
savings resulting from pooling. It would be unhelpful to go through another 
round of transition costs in order to form a larger pool, which would 
undermine the savings that are now being delivered. 
 

Therefore, we would urge the Government not to be too fixated on a particular 
number in terms of a pool’s assets under management, but to consider a range of 
criteria in analysing how well the existing pools are performing and what action is 
required to support the delivery of excellent value for money and outstanding net 
performance. We would support greater collaboration between pools as an 
alternative to forced mergers between pools. 
 
Question 2 
 
The Devon Pension Fund has already transitioned all of its listed assets to Brunel, 
our LGPS pool, well in advance of the proposed March 2025 deadline. 
 
Question 3 
 
We agree with the statement that responsibility for setting the investment strategy 
should remain with the individual LGPS funds. It is therefore the pool’s 
responsibility to implement the strategy of each of its client funds.  
 
The original pooling proposal aimed to take manager selection away from the 
individual funds and make it the responsibility of the pool. We support the idea that 
if an LGPS fund wishes to invest in e.g. a core global equity portfolio, then the pool 

Page 99

Agenda Item 11



 Textphone 0845 1551020  SMS Text 0777 3333 231 
 www.devon.gov.uk 

 
 

should provide such a portfolio and be responsible for selecting a manager or 
managers to manage that portfolio (or provide internal management). Where more 
than one manager is selected for a portfolio, then it should be for the pool to 
allocate funds between the managers on the same basis for each client, and it 
should not be permissible for the individual LGPS Fund to decide which of the 
managers it wishes to allocate funds to. The pool should not provide more than 
one core global equity portfolio with different managers for different portfolios 
which would then effectively enable individual LGPS funds to retain the ability to 
choose a manager. 
 
The pool should, however, provide a range of equity portfolios with different risk 
and return characteristics, e.g. emerging market equities, smaller company 
equities, sustainable equities, choice of active/passive, in order to meet the 
requirements and implement the strategies of each client fund. 
 
We do not believe it is the pool’s role to act as investment consultants for client 
funds in determining their investment strategy. 
 
Question 4 
 
The Devon Fund is committed to ensuring Pension Committee members are 
adequately trained. We already produce an annual training plan and report on the 
training undertaken by committee members in the Fund Annual Report. We 
therefore support this proposal. 
 
Question 5 
 
We support the proposal for each fund to report in a consistent way against a set 
of broad asset class headings through their annual reports and statistical returns. 
 
We would not support reporting against standard benchmarks. The choice of 
benchmark reflects the level of risk and target return required from an investment 
portfolio, which will be different depending on the investment strategy. A standard 
benchmark across all funds and/or pools would influence the investment strategy 
in an unhelpful way. If the objective is to compare the investment performance of 
funds, then that can be done through comparison of net returns, without the need 
to enforce standard benchmarks. 
 
Question 6 
 
We are happy with the proposals for the Scheme Annual Report. 
 
Question 7 
 
The Devon Fund already has significant investments in UK infrastructure. In 
addition, the Investment and Pension Fund Committee has recently agreed to 
allocate 3% of the Fund to a local impact portfolio. We believe that these 
investments would contribute to the Government’s levelling up agenda and would 
be happy with the requirement to set these out in a plan and report on them 
through the Fund’s Annual Report. 
 
The aim of the local impact portfolio is to invest in Devon and the wider South 
West, recognising that there is a need locally to level up to more prosperous 

Page 100

Agenda Item 11



 Textphone 0845 1551020  SMS Text 0777 3333 231 
 www.devon.gov.uk 

 
 

areas. Where possible, we will work with Brunel on our objectives, but we would 
urge that the Government recognise that when funds are looking at local 
investments there may be a requirement to work with fund managers outside the 
pool arrangements, as the pools will be focusing on a wider area and larger scale 
investments that may not allow for a more localised investment. Individual LGPS 
Funds will need to ensure that conflicts of interest are managed, but adopting an 
over-prescriptive approach to investing through the pool on such investments may 
risk undermining local aspirations and the achievement of the Government’s 
agenda on levelling up.    
 
Question 8 

We believe that funds should be committed to one pool, but if that pool then 
decides that the best way to deliver the required investment is to invest in another 
pool’s investment vehicle, then that should be permitted and encouraged. 
 
Question 9 

We would support the inclusion of the levelling up plan within each fund’s 
Investment Strategy Statement, rather than as a separate policy. 
 
Question 10 

The Devon Fund will be happy to report on levelling up investments within our 
Annual Report. Pools will need to be able to produce the required data in respect 
of such investments made through the pool. 
 
Question 11 

The Devon Fund is a supporter of investing in private markets. Since February 
2022, the Fund has had a medium term target allocation of 10% to infrastructure, 
5% to private equity and 5% to private debt. The Investment and Pension Fund 
Committee has now agreed to reduce each of those allocations by 1% to create 
the 3% allocation to a local impact portfolio, as described in the answer to question 
7, but the local investments would also be in the private markets space. 
 
However, private equity is at the higher risk end of the potential investment 
solutions available to pension funds. The mandating of a set minimum percentage 
to be invested in private equity would be in conflict with the fiduciary duty to act in 
the best interests of fund members. While the Government may want to encourage 
the LGPS to invest more in private equity it must stop short of mandating such 
investment. 
 
Previously, the Government has had an ambition for LGPS funds to invest 10% in 
infrastructure. It is unclear from the consultation document whether the definition 
of private equity includes unlisted infrastructure. If the 10% proposed allocation to 
private equity is additional to a 10% ambition for (mostly unlisted) infrastructure 
investments, that makes a 20% allocation to a high risk area of the market. This 
may be above the risk appetite for some funds. 
 
Many funds also have an allocation to private debt, which would also support the 
Government’s aspirations to support growing businesses. It would therefore be 
helpful for the Government to be clearer on whether the 10% objective is across 
private markets or a much narrower definition of private equity. 
 

Page 101

Agenda Item 11



 Textphone 0845 1551020  SMS Text 0777 3333 231 
 www.devon.gov.uk 

 
 

Another aspect that the Government needs to consider is that the requirements on 
unlisted companies with respect to ESG issues, and specifically on climate 
reporting, are currently lower than they are for listed companies. Given the 
Government’s intention to require LGPS Funds to increase the extent of their 
climate related reporting, it may be more difficult to source the data they will need 
from an increased allocation to private equity. 
 
The question asks about the barriers to investment in growth equity and venture 
capital. One barrier is the level of risk involved in such investments, which may 
mean they are not suitable for inclusion in a fund’s investment strategy where they 
are looking to de-risk. As set out above, the Government should not seek to force 
LGPS funds to invest in an asset class where it does not fit with the fund’s risk 
management approach. 
 
A further barrier is the availability of appropriate investment opportunities. The 
Government needs to do more to encourage the provision of more transparent 
investment opportunities if it wants to encourage investment, at the appropriate 
level of risk and potential return. 
 
Question 12 
 
As set out above, the lack of availability of suitable investment opportunities can 
be a barrier to the LGPS investing in the UK. If working with the British Business 
Bank helps to overcome that barrier and results in an increased provision of 
suitable investment opportunities, with the appropriate level of risk and return 
expectation, then the Devon Fund would support that.  
 
Fiduciary duty requires that LGPS funds will need to independently assess the 
suitability of any investment opportunities that come out of any collaborative 
approach and should only invest where they fit with the fund’s risk parameters. 
The Government should not seek to mandate investment in any particular project. 
 
Question 13 
 
The Devon Fund supports setting strategic objectives for investment consultants. 
 
Question 14 
 
This appears to be a straight-forward tidying up amendment, so we support it. 
 
Question 15 
 
We do not consider that there are any particular groups who would either directly 
benefit or be disadvantaged by any of the proposals. 
 
Yours Sincerely 
 

 
 
Mark Gayler 
Head of Investments 

Page 102

Agenda Item 11



 

 
 

DF/23/101 
Devon Pension Board 
13th October 2023 
 
FUTURE WORK PROGRAMME 

Report of the Director of Finance and Public Value  

Please note that the following recommendations are subject to consideration and 
determination by the Committee before taking effect.  

 
1) Recommendation 
 
That the Board be asked to: 
 

(a) review the work programme and provide any suggestions for future work items.  
 
 
2) Introduction 
 
2.1 The Devon Pension Board will meet four times per year to review and discuss issues 

concerning the Devon Pension Fund.  In order to ensure that appropriate areas are 
covered going forwards it was agreed at the first meeting of the Board to implement 
a Future Work Programme. 
 

3) Future Work Programme 
 
3.1 A proposal for the Future Work Programme of the Pension Board is set out below: 
 

Standing items 
• Minutes of the Investment and Pension Fund Committee 
• Devon Pension Fund Risk Register 
• Peninsula Pensions Administration Performance 
• Attendance register 
• Actions and recommendations Tracker 
• Future work programme 
• Breaches log 
• Contribution monitoring 
• LGPS update 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 103

Agenda Item 12



 

 
 

January 2024 

• TPR data scores  

• Administration Strategy 

• Communication policy review 

• Audit Plan 2024/25 

April 2024 

• Budget monitoring 

• Annual Pension Board Report 

• Internal Audit report for 2023/24 

• 2023/24 Training Review and 2024/25 Training plan 
 

July 2024 

• Scheme Advisory Board Governance review 

• Scheme Advisory Board Knowledge and skills framework 

• TPR Code of Practice 

 

4) Conclusion 
 
4.1 The Future Work Programme aims to set out a clear agenda for future areas of 

review and discussion for the Pension Board.  This will help to provide assurance 
that the Devon Pension Fund is managed and administered affectively and 
efficiently, ensuring that it complies with the code of practice on the governance and 
administration of public service pension schemes issued by the Pensions Regulator. 

 
4.2 The Board is asked to review and approve the future work programme and make 

suggestions for other areas of consideration going forward. 
 
 
Angie Sinclair 
Director of Finance and Public Value 
 
Electoral Divisions: All  
 
Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers 
Nil 
 
Contact for enquiries: 
Name: Charlotte Thompson  
Telephone: 01392 381933 
Address: Room 180 County Hall 

Page 104

Agenda Item 12


	Agenda
	A G E N D A
	Meetings Information and notes for visitors
	Getting to County Hall and Notes for Visitors
	Membership of a Committee
	Committee Terms of Reference
	Access to Information
	Public Participation
	Webcasting, Recording or Reporting of Meetings and Proceedings
	Declarations of Interest for Members of the Council
	WiFI
	Fire
	First Aid
	Mobile Phones
	Alternative Formats
	Induction Loop available


	2 Minutes
	4 Review of attendance
	5 Contribution and breaches monitoring
	1)	Recommendation
	2)	Introduction
	4)	Breaches
	5)	Employer Performance
	Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers

	6 Pension Board budget monitoring
	1)	Recommendation
	2)	Introduction
	4	Conclusion
	Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers

	7 Devon Pension Fund Risk Register
	8 Investment and Pension Fund Committee
	9 Audit and action logs
	10 Peninsula Pensions Administration - Performance Statistics
	1)	INTRODUCTION
	3.	CONCLUSION
	Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers

	11 LGPS Update Report
	12 Future Work Programme
	1)	Recommendation
	2)	Introduction
	4)	Conclusion
	Local Government Act 1972: List of background papers


